
 

Page 1 of 2 

Dedicated to 

Satisfying our Community’s 

Water Needs 

 
AGENDA 

MESA WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Tuesday, August 23, 2022 
1965 Placentia Avenue, Costa Mesa, CA 92627 

3:30 p.m. Adjourned Regular Board Meeting 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Teleconference Site: 
2871 Alanzo Lane 

Costa Mesa, CA 92626 
 

Members of the public may attend and participate in the meeting at both locations.  
 Notice will be posted on the door at the teleconference site.  

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

Items Not on the Agenda: Members of the public are invited to address the Board 
regarding items which are not appearing on the posted agenda. Each speaker shall be 
limited to three minutes. The Board will set aside 30 minutes for public comments for items 
not appearing on the posted agenda. 
 
Items on the Agenda: Members of the public shall be permitted to comment on agenda items 
before action is taken, or after the Board has discussed the item. Each speaker shall be limited 
to three minutes. The Board will set aside 60 minutes for public comments for items appearing 
on the posted agenda. 

 
ITEMS TO BE ADDED, REMOVED, OR REORDERED ON THE AGENDA 
At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed 
as an Action Item, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:  
Approve all matters under the Consent Calendar by one motion unless a Board member, staff, 
or a member of the public requests a separate action. 
 
1. Receive and file the Developer Project Status Report. 
2. Receive and file the Mesa Water and Other Agency Projects Status Report. 
3. Receive and file the Water Quality Call Report. 
4. Receive and file the Accounts Paid Listing. 
5. Receive and file the Monthly Financial Reports. 
6. Receive and file the Major Staff Projects. 
7. Receive and file the State Advocacy Update. 
8. Receive and file the Orange County Update. 
9. Receive and file the Outreach Update. 
10. Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2022 Fourth Quarter Financial Update. 



     

Page 2 of 2 

In compliance with California law and the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need disability-related modifications or accommodations, including 
auxiliary aids or services in order to participate in the meeting, or if you need the agenda provided in an alternative format, please call the District 
Secretary at (949) 631-1205. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) to make reasonable 
arrangements to accommodate your requests. 
 
Members of the public desiring to make verbal comments using a translator to present their comments into English shall be provided reasonable time 
accommodations that are consistent with California law. 
 
Agenda materials that are public records, which have been distributed to a majority of the Mesa Water Board of Directors (Board), will be available for public 
inspection at the District Boardroom, 1965 Placentia Avenue, Costa Mesa, CA and on Mesa Water’s website at www.MesaWater.org.  If materials are 
distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior or during the meeting, the materials will be available at the time of the meeting. 
 

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 

 NONE 
 
ACTION ITEMS:  
 
11. MESA WATER EDUCATION CENTER CONSULTING SERVICES: 

 
Recommendation: Approve a one-year contract time extension and $265,150 with 
Mad Systems to provide additional exhibits and design elements at the Mesa Water 
Education Center. 
 

REPORTS: 
 
12. REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 
 
13. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 

 
14. RECYCLED WATER REPORTING 

 
15. FISCAL YEAR 2022 ANNUAL SOLE SOURCE REPORT 

 
16. OTHER (NO ENCLOSURE) 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
ADJOURN TO A REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED FOR WEDNESDAY, 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2022 AT 4:30 P.M. 



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS

C0013-23-01 Shalimar Drive 
Street Improvements

City Median Application for New Services received on  7/19/22 
and plan check fees are waived. 1st plan check 
submitted on 7/19/22 and returned on 7/19/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0014-21-01 1170 Baker Street, 
Units C and D

Commercial Building Plans received on 7/15/20 and plan check fees 
paid 7/20/20. Redlines returned 7/23/20. 2nd plan 
check submitted 8/13/20 and redlines returned 
8/14/20. 3rd plan check submitted 8/31/20 and 
returned 9/6/20. Permit issued 10/23/20. Inspector 
dispatched to check job progress 11/16/21 and 
6/17/22. Termination of service letter due to 
noncompliance of plan check sent 6/20/22. South 
Coast Plaza coordinating with Engineering and 
Contractor to confirm Precon as of 8/10/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0070-23-02 3333 Bristol Street, 
Suite 1836

Commercial Building Application for New Service submitted on 8/1/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 7/29/22. 1st plan 
check submitted 8/1/22 and returned 8/7/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0071-20-01 2277 Harbor 
Boulevard

Apartment Complex Plans received and plan check fees paid 3/17/20 
and redlines returned 3/26/20. 2nd plan check 
received 3/31/20. 2nd plan check submitted  4/5/20 
and redlines returned 4/8/20. Quitclaim exemption 
on 10/9/20. Permit issued 12/22/20. Precon held 
4/22/21. Hydrant placement inspected 5/13/21. Hot 
Tap inspected 6/23/21. 2nd Precon with new 
Contractor held 7/14/21. Shutdown for 
Abandonment 8/10/21. Pressure test and thrust 
block placement 10/11/21. Chlorination swab and 
flowthru tests performed 10/13/21. Bac-T tests 
completed 10/28/21. Inspector dispatched to check 
job progress 6/17/22. Site is at a stand-still. 
(8/12/22)

PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 1 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0092-19-01 2089 Harbor 
Boulevard (Harbor 

and Hamilton)

28 New Townhomes Plans received and plan check fees paid 4/23/19. 
1st plan check submitted 4/23/19 and redlines to 
be picked up 5/6/19. 2nd plan check submitted 
6/11/19 and redlines picked up 6/18/19. 3rd plan 
check submitted 11/25/19 and redlines returned to 
customer 11/27/19. 4th plan check submitted 
2/4/20 and redlines emailed to customer 2/12/20. 
Permit issued 6/6/20. Precon meeting held 6/25/20. 
Hot taps done 10/9/20, 10/12/20, 10/13/20. 29 
Meters installed 10/15/20. Shutdown to tie in the 
fireline 10/15/20. Two backflows tested  10/23/20. 
Abandonment completed 10/28/20. Meter install 
11/2/20. Service abandonments performed 1/7/21. 
Flow tests performed o3/18/21. Flowthru tests 
completed 8/18/21, 10 homes 10/11/21, and tested 
again 10/13/21. Flowthru tests completed 2/3/22. 
Chlorination flushing, pressure tests, Bac-T tests 
done 2/8/22. Final flowthru tests completed 
3/24/22. Revised 1 plan check received 5/20/22 
and returned 5/22/22. (8/12/22)

C0102-20-02 3550 Cadillac 
Avenue

Commercial Plans received and plan check fees paid on 
11/25/19. 1st plan check submitted 11/25/19 and 
redlines emailed on 12/4/19. Issued plan check 
application termination to Owner due to non-
responsiveness to complete plan check process. 
2nd plan check submitted on 7/2/20 and returned 
on 7/5/20. 3rd plan check submitted on 7/25/21 
and returned on 7/31/21. 4th plan check submitted 
on 8/24/21 and returned on 8/29/21. 5th plan check 
submitted on 10/11/21 and returned on 10/12/21. 
6th plan check submitted on 10/22/21 and returned 
on 10/23/21. 7th plan check received 2/15/22 and 
returned on 2/17/22. (8/12/22)  

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 2 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0105-20-01 3333 Avenue of the 
Arts

Commercial Plans received and plan check fees paid on 
7/24/19. 1st plan check submitted 7/26/19 and 
redlines to be picked up on 7/26/19. 2nd plan 
check submitted on 8/30/19 and resubmitted on 
9/11/19. 3rd plan check resubmitted on 10/8/19. 
Permit approved and final fees paid on 10/24/19. 
Precon held on 11/24/19. Temporary RW pipeline 
inspected and approved on 11/27/19 and report 
sent to DDW on 12/4/19. Precon meeting 
conducted on 3/5/21. Mainline and fireline 
excavations inspected on 3/12/21. Services 
installed on 4/1/21. Meters installed on 4/6/21. 
Backflow tests performed on 4/7/21. Backfill and 
compaction completed on 4/8/21. Meter installed 
and locked off on 5/17/21. Backflow test #1 of #2 
completed 1/12/22. Shutdown to tie-in to backflow 
on 1/19/22. Backflow tests passed on 4/7/22. 
Shutdown to tie-into backflow on 1/19/22. Hydrant 
work precon held on 4/28/22. Excavating done on 
5/2/22 and 5/3/22. Supervisor inspected 
abandoned fire hydrant on 6/13/22. Shutdown 
performed to abandon hydrant on 6/23/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0137-20-01 3001 Murray Lane Single Family Home Plans received and plan check fees paid on 
2/28/20. 1st plan check submitted on 2/28/20 and 
redlines returned on 3/9/20. 2nd plan check 
submitted on 9/30/20 and returned on 10/11/20. 
3rd plan check submitted on 4/30/21 and returned 
on 5/2/21. 3rd plan check submitted on 5/2/21 and 
returned on 5/2/21. Permit issued on 10/5/21. 
Inspector dispatched to check job progress on 
6/17/22. Owner is modifying and resubmitting plans 
to the City and Mesa Water for updated permit 
approvals. (8/12/22)

C0147-22-01 2701 Fairview Road College - Chemistry 
Building

Application for New Service received on 5/27/22 
and no plan check to be paid. 1st plan check 
submitted on 1/6/22 and returned on 6/14/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0148-20-01 2094 Balmoral Place Single Family Home Application for New Service received on 5/15/20. 
1st plan check submitted on 6/15/20 and redlines 
returned on 6/21/20. Plan check fees paid on 
7/3/20. Awaiting response from customer on 
status. Site visit to check construction progress on 
3/16/21 and again on 11/16/21 to check status of 
project. Termination of service letter due to 
noncompliance of plan check sent 8/16/22. 
(8/16/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 3 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0150-20-02 165 Merrill Place Single Family Home Plans received on 7/3/20 and plan check fees paid 
on 6/25/20. 1st plan check submitted on 6/25/20 
and redlines returned on 7/5/20. Rescinded permit 
on 9/16/20. 2nd plan check submitted 9/28/20 and 
returned on 9/29/20. Issued permit on 10/27/20. 
Precon held on 3/17/21. Inspector dispatched to 
check job progress on 11/15/21 and 6/17/22. 
Precon with new Contractor held on 8/9/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0158-21-01 396 E. 21st Street Mobile Home Park Plan check fees paid on 8/13/20 and Application 
for New Service submitted on 8/7/20. 1st plan 
check submitted on 7/30/20 and returned on 
8/15/20. 2nd plan check submitted on 9/2/20 was 
rejected. Revised 2nd plan check submitted on 
9/10/20 and returned on 9/12/20. Issued permit on 
10/27/20. Precon held on 5/27/21. Extending 
permit for 6 months. Inspector dispatched to check 
job progress on 11/15/21 and 6/17/22. (8/12/22)

C0165-21-01 2110 Monrovia 
Avenue

Single Family Home Plan check fees paid and Application for New 
Service submitted on 9/3/20. 1st plan check 
submitted on 9/2/20 and returned on 9/6/20. Issued 
permit on 9/17/20. Inspector visited site on 
11/15/21 to check status of project. Waiting for 
Contractor to call for next inspection and extending 
permit for 6 months. Inspector dispatched to check 
job progress on 6/17/22. (8/12/22)

C0169-21-01 785 Center Street Single Family Home Plan check fees paid and Application for New 
Service submitted on 9/14/20. 1st plan check 
submitted on 9/14/20 and returned on 9/18/20. 2nd 
plan check submitted on 9/24/20 and returned on 
9/25/20. Issued permit on 10/5/20. Extending 
permit for 6 months. Inspector dispatched to check 
job progress on 11/15/21 and 6/17/22. Precon held 
on 8/10/22. (8/12/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 4 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0176-21-01 752-756 W. 19th 
Street

Mix Use Application for New Service and plan check fees 
submitted on 12/21/20. 1st plan check submitted 
on 12/21/20 and returned on 12/23/20. 2nd plan 
check submitted 1/25/21 and returned on 2/2/21. 
3rd plan check submitted on 2/15 and returned on 
2/15/21. 4th plan check submitted on 11/16/21 and 
returned on 11/20/21. 5th plan check submitted on 
11/21/21 and returned on 11/21/21. 6th plan check 
resubmitted on 11/23/21 and returned on 11/23/21. 
7th plan check submitted on 11/29/21 and returned 
on 11/30/21. 8th plan check submitted on 12/3/21 
and returned on 12/4/21. Permit issued on 1/10/22. 
Precon held on 2/22/22. Hot Tap and services 
installed on 4/18/22, 5/25/22, 6/15/22, 6/28/22, 
7/7/22, 7/14/22, and on 7/15/22. Shutdown for 
abandonment performed on 7/19/22. Meters 
installed on 7/21/22. Shutdown to tie-in Tee on 
7/26/22. Backflow placements approved on 
7/27/22. Backflow tests completed on 7/28/22. 
Backflow placement and thrustblock placement on 
8/12/22. Chlorination and pressure test completed 
on 8/16/22. (8/16/22)

C0177-21-01 2141 Orange 
Avenue

Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 12/21/20 and redlines returned on 
12/23/20. 2nd plan check submitted on 12/24/20 
and returned on 12/24/20. Issued permit on 1/5/21. 
Inspector dispatched to check job progress on 
6/17/22 and 11/15/21. Precon held on 8/11/22. 
(8/12/22) 

C0183-21-01 148 E. 22nd Street St. Mary Armenian 
Church

Plan check fee received on 2/4/21 and Application 
for New Service received on 6/22/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 6/22/21 and returned on 
7/3/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 9/15/21 and 
returned on 9/18/21. Permit issued on 11/16/21. 
Precon completed 2/7/22 and project to be built in 
2 phases. Test shutdown on 2/11/22. Shutdown to 
cut-in tee completed on 2/14/22. Chlorination flush, 
swab, pressure test done on 2/22/22, and 
chlorination flush again on 2/23/22. Inspector 
dispatched to check job progress on 6/17/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0184-21-01 238 Flower Street Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 02/2/21 
and plan check fee received on 02/01/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 02/16/21 and redlines returned 
on 2/20/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 2/25/21 
and returned on 2/28/21. Issued permit on 3/5/21. 
Inspector dispatched to check job progress on 
11/12/21 and 6/17/22. Waiting for Contractor to call 
for inspection. (8/12/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 5 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0186-21-01 2033 Lemnos Drive Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 02/27/21 
and plan check fee received on 02/26/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 2/26/21 and returned on 
2/28/21. Issued permit on 3/17/21. Precon meeting 
held on 5/25/21. Trench excavations inspected on 
5/26/21. Inspector visited site on 11/12/21 to check 
status of project. Precon with new Contractor held 
on 6/10/22. (8/12/22)

C0188-21-01 3190 Pullman Street Commercial Property Application for New Service submitted on 3/1/21 
and plan check fee received on 3/4/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 3/2/21 and returned on 3/5/21. 
2nd plan check submitted on 3/12/21 and returned 
on 3/14/21. Permit issued on 6/23/22. (8/12/22)

C0189-21-01 975 W. 18th Street Commercial Property Application for New Service submitted on 3/4/21 
and plan check fee received on 3/04/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 3/4/21 and returned on 3/5/21. 
Inspector visited jobsite to check status with 
nothing new to report on 3/9/21. 2nd plan check 
submitted on 3/18/21 and returned on 3/19/21. 3rd 
plan check submitted on 6/13/21 and returned on 
6/13/21. 4th plan check submitted on 7/29/21 and 
returned on 7/30/21. Permit issued on 9/1/21. 
Precon meeting held on 9/9/21. Meter installed and 
locked off on 9/16/21. Chlorination flush completed 
on 9/22/21. Reinspected backflow device and size 
on 4/29/22. Backflow tested on 5/12/22. Bac-T test 
and backflow test on 5/16/22, and again on 
5/18/22. (8/12/22)

C0192-21-01 1750 Santa Ana 
Avenue

Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 4/16/21 
and plan check fee received on 4/17/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 5/3/21 and returned on 5/3/21. 
2nd plan check submitted on 6/2/21 and returned 
on 6/4/21. (8/12/22) 

C0193-21-01 908 Magellan Street Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 4/19/21 
and plan check fee received on 4/19/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 4/19/21 and returned on 
5/3/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 10/5/21 and 
returned on 10/5/21. 3rd plan check submitted on 
1/22/22 and returned on 1/22/22. Permit issued on 
2/15/22. Precon meeting held on 5/23/22. Inspector 
dispatched to check job progress on 6/17/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0194-21-01 981 Presidio Drive Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 4/20/21 
and plan check fee received on 4/20/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 9/7/21 and returned on 9/8/21. 
2nd plan check submitted on 10/8/21 and returned 
on 10/10/21. Permit issued 3/7/22. Precon held on 
8/11/22. (8/12/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 6 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0195-21-01 2247 Donnie Road Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 4/22/21 
and plan check fee received on 6/27/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 6/24/21 and returned on 
6/25/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 6/24/21 and 
returned on 6/25/21.Permit issued 7/9/21. Precon 
held on 7/14/21. Waiting for Contractor to call for 
inspection. Inspector dispatched to check job 
progress on 6/17/22. Precon meeting held on 
7/6/22. Precon with new Contractor held on 
8/16/22. (8/16/22)

C0198-21-01 257 Knox Place Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 5/7/21 
and plan check fee received on 5/7/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 5/8/21 and returned on 5/9/21. 
2nd plan check submitted on 5/16/21 and returned 
on 5/17/21. Issued permit on 6/4/21. Inspector 
visited site on 11/10/21 to check status of project. 
Waiting for Contractor to call for inspection. 
Inspector dispatched to check job progress on 
6/17/22. Precon held on 7/20/22. (8/12/22)

C0201-21-01 3370 Harbor 
Boulevard (The 

Press)

Commercial Property Application for New Service submitted on 5/12/21 
and plan check fee submitted on 5/26/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 5/12/21 and returned on 
6/6/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 6/22/21 and 
returned on 6/25/21. 3rd plan check submitted on 
8/10/21 and returned on 8/13/21. Permit issued on 
6/13/22. (8/12/22)

C0202-21-01 1910 Federal 
Avenue

Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 5/18/21 
and plan check fee submitted on 5/18/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 5/25/21 and returned on 
6/3/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 8/30/21 and 
returned on 8/30/21. 3rd plan check submitted on 
8/31/21 and returned on 9/1/21. Permit issued on 
3/7/22. Inspector dispatched to check job progress 
on 6/17/22. (8/12/22)

C0204-21-01 3106 Fernheath 
Lane

Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 6/2/21 
and plan check fee submitted on 6/2/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 6/2/21 and returned on 6/4/21. 
2nd plan check submitted on 6/22/21 and returned 
on 6/25/21. 3rd plan check submitted on 6/30/21 
and returned on 7/1/21. Permit issued on 9/1/21. 
Inspector dispatched to check job progress on 
11/30/21 and 6/17/22. Precon meeting held on 
8/16/22. (8/16/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 7 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0206-21-01 2168 Placentia 
Avenue

Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 6/11/21. 1st plan check submitted on 
6/11/21 and returned on 6/13/21. 2nd plan check 
submitted on 6/23/21 and returned on 6/25/21. 3rd 
plan check submitted on 6/28/21 and returned on 
6/28/21. Permit issued on 8/13/21. Precon held on 
8/17/21. Edison wire relocation supervised by 
Mesa Water on 6/16/22. (8/12/22)

C0207-22-01 3078 Roanoke Lane Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 7/6/21. 1st plan check submitted on 
7/6/21 and returned on 7/9/21. 2nd plan check 
submitted on 12/9/21 and returned on 2/10/22. 
Permit issued on 2/22/22. Inspector dispatched to 
check job progress on 6/17/22. Waiting for 
Contractor to call for inspection. (8/12/22)

C0208-22-01 1951 Rosemary 
Place

Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 7/7/21. 1st plan check submitted on 
7/7/21 and returned on 7/9/21. 2nd plan check 
submitted on 7/15/21 and returned on 7/15/21. 
Permit issued on 8/13/21. Inspector dispatched to 
check job progress on 11/10/21 and 6/17/22. 
Precon held on 8/9/22. (8/12/22)

C0210-22-01 1730 Bonaire Way Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 7/21/21. 1st plan check submitted on 
8/3/21 and returned on 8/13/21. 2nd plan check 
submitted on 8/27/21 and returned on 8/27/21. 
Permit issued on 3/11/22. Precon held on 3/21/22. 
Meter upgraded and locked off on 3/28/22. Waiting 
for Contractor to call for next inspection. (8/12/22)

C0211-22-01 274 Cecil Place Single Family Home Waiting for Application for New Service. plan check 
fee submitted on 7/21/21. 1st plan check submitted 
on 7/22/21 and returned on 7/30/21. 2nd plan 
check submitted on 10/14/21 and returned on 
10/15/21. Permit issued on 12/22/21. Waiting for 
Contractor to call for inspection. Inspector 
dispatched to check job progress on 6/17/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0213-22-01 366 Esther Avenue Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 7/6/21. 1st plan check submitted on 
7/6/21 and returned on 7/9/21. 2nd plan check 
submitted on 8/19/21 and returned on 8/20/21. 3rd 
plan check submitted on 2/10/22 and returned on 
2/10/22. Permit issued on 5/30/22. Waiting for 
Contractor to call for inspection. (8/12/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 8 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0214-22-01 366 Ralcam Place Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 7/22/21 
and plan check fee submitted on 7/29/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 8/2/21 and returned on 8/2/21. 
2nd plan check submitted on 9/7/21 and returned 
on 9/8/21. Permit issued on 7/29/22. (8/12/22)

C0215-22-01 320 Colleen Place Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 8/2/21 
and plan check fee submitted on 8/20/21.1st plan 
check submitted on 8/2/21 and returned on 
8/20/21. 2nd plan check submitted 9/3/21 and 
returned on 9/5/21. 3rd plan check submitted on 
2/10/22 and returned on 2/10/22. Permit issued on 
3/11/22. Precon held on 3/24/22, and a precon with 
new Contractor held on 5/10/22. Waiting for 
Contractor to call for inspection. (8/12/22)

C0216-22-01 2750 Harbor 
Boulevard

Commercial Property Application for New Service submitted on 8/17/21 
and waiting for plan check fee.1st plan check 
submitted on 8/17/21 and returned on 8/20/21. 2nd 
plan check submitted on 8/20/21 and returned on 
9/7/21. (8/12/22) 

C0220-22-01 3109 Lincoln Way Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 9/8/21. 1st plan check submitted on 
9/8/21 and returned on 9/8/21. 2nd plan check 
submitted on 9/8/21 and returned on 9/14/21. 3rd 
plan check submitted on 1/19/22 and returned on 
1/19/22. Permit issued on 2/22/22. Inspector 
dispatched to check job progress on 6/17/22. 
Waiting for Contractor to call for inspection.  
(8/12/22)

C0222-22-01 257 Flower Street Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 9/9/21. 
and plan check fee submitted on 9/14/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 10/11/21 and returned on 
10/11/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 10/20 and 
returned on 10/20/21. 3rd plan check submitted on 
2/16/22 and returned on 2/17/22. Permit issued on 
3/11/22. Inspector dispatched to check job 
progress on 6/17/22. Waiting for Contractor to call 
for inspection. (8/12/22)

C0223-22-01 2425 Windward 
Lane

Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 9/9/21. 
and plan check fee submitted on 9/14/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 10/20/21 and returned on 
10/20/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 2/16/22 and 
returned on 2/17/22. Permit issued on 3/7/22. 
Waiting for Contractor to call for inspection. 
(8/12/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 9 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0227-22-01 246 Cecil Place Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 9/27/21 
and plan check fee submitted on 9/28/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 9/27/21 and returned on 
10/9/21. Permit issued on 1/6/22. Inspector 
dispatched to check job progress on 6/17/22. 
Waiting for Contractor to call for inspection. 
(8/12/22)

C0228-22-01 319 E. 16th Place Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 9/29/21 
and waiting on the plan check fee submittal. 1st 
plan check submitted on 9/30/21 and returned on 
10/9/21. Revised 1st submittal and resubmitted on 
10/15/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 10/26/21 
and returned on 10/29/21. Permit issued on 
11/30/21. Inspector dispatched to check job 
progress on 6/17/22. Waiting for Contractor to call 
for inspection. (8/12/22)

C0230-22-01 1945 Placentia 
Avenue 

(Units B, F & G)

Commercial Application for New Service submitted on 10/06/21 
and the waiting for plan check fee. 1st plan check 
submitted on 10/05/21 and returned 10/9/21. 2nd 
plan check submitted 11/11/21 and returned on 
11/18/21. Permit issued on 2/15/22. Precon held on 
3/23/22. Inspector dispatched to check job 
progress on 6/17/22. Waiting for Contractor to call 
for next inspection. (8/12/22)

C0231-22-01 456 Esther Street Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 10/06/21. 1st plan check submitted 
on 10/06/21 and returned on 10/10/21. 2nd plan 
check submitted on 10/14/21 and returned on 
10/15/21. Permit issued on 11/9/21. Inspector 
dispatched to check job progress on 6/17/22. 
Precon meeting held on 6/21/22. Waiting for 
Contractor to call for inspection. (8/12/22)

C0233-22-01 473 Ogle Street Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 10/25/21. 
Plan check fee submitted on 11/1/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 10/25/21 and returned on 
10/29/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 11/3/21 and 
returned on 11/5/21. Permit issued on 11/16/21. 
Precon held on 4/26/22. Waiting for Contractor to 
call for inspection. (8/12/22)

C0234-22-01 1750 Newport 
Boulevard

Commercial Application for New Service submitted on 10/22/21. 
Plan check fee submitted on 11/15/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 10/25/21 and returned on 
11/18/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 11/29/21 
and returned on 11/30/21. Permit issued on 
06/23/22. (8/12/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 10 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0237-22-01 862 18th Street Commercial Application for New Service submitted on 10/12/21. 
Plan check fee submitted on 11/2/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 11/5/21 and returned on 
11/5/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 11/11/21 and 
returned on 11/13/21. 3rd plan check submitted on 
1/19/22 and returned on 1/23/22. Permit issued on 
8/8/22. (8/12/22)

C0238-22-01 236 Loyola Road Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 11/1/21. 
Plan check fee submitted on 11/2/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 11/1/21 and returned on 
11/5/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 11/14/21 and 
returned on 11/14/21. 3rd plan check submitted on 
11/16/21 and returned on 11/18/21. Permit issued 
on 2/28/22. Precon meeting held on 4/5/22. Waiting 
for Contractor to call for inspection. (8/12/22)

C0239-22-01 2263 Rutgers Drive Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 11/4/21. 1st plan check submitted on 
11/4/21 and returned on 11/5/21. 2nd plan check 
submitted on 12/23/21 and returned to 12/24/21. 
3rd plan check submitted on 2/6/22 and returned 
on 2/8/22. Revised 3rd plan check submitted 
3/7/22 and returned on 3/8/22. Permit issued on 
5/24/22. (8/12/22)

C0244-22-01 355 Princeton Drive Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 11/18/21. 
1st plan check submitted on 11/18/21 and returned 
on 11/23/21. 2nd plan check submitted on 12/1/21 
and returned on 12/2/21. Permit issued on 
12/21/21. Inspector dispatched to check job 
progress on 6/17/22. (8/12/22)

C0248-22-01 1396 Galway Lane Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 1/5/22. 
Plan check fee submitted on 12/23/21. 1st plan 
check submitted on 12/14/21 and returned on 
12/24. 2nd plan check submitted on 1/5/22 and 
returned on 1/6/22. Permit issued on 2/15/22. 
Inspector dispatched to check job progress on 
6/17/22. Precon held on 6/23/22. Hot-Tap 
completed and services installed on 6/28/22, and 
6/29/22. Base compaction and test on 6/30/22. 
Meter installed on 7/6/22. Owner and Contractor 
deciding on options for abandonment of service as 
of 8/10/22. (8/12/22)

C0250-22-01 1008 W. Wilson  & 
2255 Canyon Drive

Two Single Family 
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 1/14/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 1/12/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 1/14/22 and returned on 
1/15/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 2/7/22 and 
returned on 2/10/22. 3rd plan check submitted on 
3/15/22 and returned on 3/18/22. 4th plan check 
submitted on 3/23/22 and retuned on 3/26/22. 
(8/12/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 11 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0255-22-01 218 E. 18th Street Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 1/28/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 2/6/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 1/28/22 and returned on 
2/11/22. Revised 1st plan check submitted on 
2/16/22 and returned on 2/17/22. 2nd plan check 
submitted on 6/12/22 and returned on 6/12/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0257-22-01 3143 Bermuda Drive Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 2/9/22. 1st plan check submitted on 
2/6/22 and returned on 2/11/22. 2nd plan check 
submittal on 4/14/22 and returned on 4/15/22. 
Permit issued on 8/9/22. (8/12/22)

C0258-22-01 2930 Bristol Street Commercial (The LAB) Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 1/27/22. 1st plan check submitted on 
3/25/22 and returned on 3/26/22. 2nd plan check 
submitted on 4/12/22 and returned on 4/15/22. 3rd 
plan check submitted on 5/27/22 and returned on 
5/30/22. Permit issued on 8/8/22. (8/12/22)

C0259-22-01 530 W. Wilson 
Street

Apartment Complex Application for New Service submitted on 2/14/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 2/15/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 2/16/22 and returned on 
2/22/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 3/7/22 and 
returned on 3/12/22. 3rd plan check submitted on 
3/21/22 and returned on 3/26/22. (8/12/22)

C0261-22-01 2040 Paloma Drive Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 2/20/22. 
plan check fee submitted on 2/28/22. 1st plan 
check to be submitted on 2/20/22 and returned on 
2/28/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 5/9/22 and 
returned on 5/10/22. (8/12/22)

C0262-22-01 264 E. 20th Street Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 3/7/22. 1st plan check submitted on 
3/7/22 and returned on 3/8/22. 2nd plan check  
submitted on 3/12/22 and returned on 3/12/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0263-22-01 257 Sierks Street Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 3/17/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 3/18/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 3/17/22 and returned on 
3/26/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 6/9/22 and 
returned on 6/10/22. (8/12/22)

C0264-22-01 376 16th Place Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 3/9/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 3/23/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 3/14/22 and returned on 
3/26/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 3/31/22 and 
returned on 4/2/22. (8/12/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 12 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0265-22-01 1424 Shamrock 
Lane

Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 3/15/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 3/16/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 3/16/22 and returned on 
3/26/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 4/4/22 and 
returned on 4/7/22. Permit issued on 5/16/22. 
Waiting for Contractor to call for inspection. 
(8/12/22)

C0266-22-01 3505 Cadillac 
Avenue, Suite F-7

Commercial Application for New Service submitted on 12/10/21 
and plan check fee submitted on 3/17/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 3/24/22 and returned on 
3/26/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 5/15/22 and 
returned on 5/16/22. Permit issued on 5/31/22. 
Waiting for Contractor to call for inspection.  
(8/12/22)

C0267-22-01 2296 Orange 
Avenue

Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 3/23/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 3/22/22. 1st plan 
check submitted n 4/6/22 and returned on 4/7/22. 
2nd plan check submitted on 4/13/22 and returned 
on 4/15/22. Permit issued on 5/16/22. Precon held 
on 6/16/22. Meter upgraded on 7/25/22. (8/12/22)

C0268-22-01 1040 Spinnaker Run Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 4/5/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 4/6/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 4/2/22 and returned on 4/7/22. 
2nd plan check submitted on 4/14/22 and returned 
on 4/15/22. Permit issued on 5/23/22. (8/12/22)

C0269-22-01 1749 Newport 
Boulevard

Commercial Application for New Service submitted on 3/9/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 4/6/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 3/9/22 and returned on 4/9/22. 
2nd plan check submitted on 4/19/22 and returned 
on 4/20/22. Permit issued on 5/13/22. Precon held 
on 6/6/22. Hot-Tap done on 6/23/22. Thrustblock 
placement done on 6/24/22. Chlorination and 
pressure test completed on 6/27/22. Bac-T 
samples collected and tested on 6/28/22. 
Shutdown for abandonment performed on 6/30/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0270-22-01 2113 Thurin Street Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 3/18/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 4/14/22. 1st plan 
check to be submitted on 3/18/22 and returned on 
4/25/22. (8/12/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 13 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0271-22-01 2039 Pomona 
Avenue

Apartment Complex Application for New Service submitted on 4/6/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 4/19/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 4/25/22 and returned on 
4/29/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 5/18/22 and 
returned on 5/31/22. 3rd plan check submitted on 
6/9/22 and returned on 6/10/22. Permit issued on 
06/27/22. Precon held on 7/20/22. (8/12/22)

C0272-22-01 2941 Java Road Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 4/14/22. 1st plan check submitted on 
4/14/22 and returned on 4/15/22. (8/12/22)

C0273-22-01 811 Saint Clair 
Street

Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 4/26/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 4/29/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 4/25/22 and returned on 
4/29/22. Permit issued on 5/23/22. Waiting for 
Contractor to call for inspection. (8/12/22)

C0274-22-01 120 Albert Place Apartment Complex Application for New Service submitted on 4/19/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 4/29/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 4/19/22 and returned on 
4/29/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 5/31/22 and 
returned on 5/31/22. (8/12/22)

C0276-22-01 453 Costa Mesa 
Street

Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 5/12/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 5/12/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 5/12/22 and returned on 
5/20/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 6/21/22 and 
returned on 6/21/22. Permit issued on 8/8/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0277-22-01 166 Magnolia Street Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 5/16/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 5/20/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 5/20/22 and returned on 
5/21/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 5/27/22 and 
returned on 5/30/22. Permit issued on 7/18/22. 
Precon held on 7/21/22. (8/12/22)

C0278-22-01 388 Bucknell Road Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 5/21/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 5/24/22. 1st plan 
check submittal on 6/14/22 and returned on 
6/14/22. 2nd plan check submitted on 6/20/22 and 
returned on 6/20/22. Permit issued on 8/9/22. 
(8/12/22)

C0280-22-01 3303 Hyland Avenue Tesla Charging 
Stations

Application for New Service submitted on 6/13/22 
and no plan check fee as the infrastructure is for 
the City of Costa Mesa. 1st plan check submittal on 
6/13/22 and returned on 6/14/22. (8/12/22)

C0281-22-01 1789 Nantucket 
Place

Single Family Home Application for New Service and plan check fee 
submitted on 6/16/22. 1st plan check submittal on 
6/6/22 and returned on 6/17/22. (8/12/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 14 of 15



DEVELOPER PROJECT STATUS REPORT

FILE NO. PROJECT 
ADDRESS

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NOTES/STATUS
PROJECT STATUS - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

C0282-22-01 Fairview Road 
Medians

OC405 - Medians for 
City of Costa Mesa

Application for New Service submitted on 6/20/22 
and no plan check fee as the infrastructure is for 
the City of Costa Mesa. Waiting for 1st plan check. 
(8/12/22)

C0283-22-01 2167 Miner Street Two Single Family 
Home

Application for New Service submitted on 6/21/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 6/30/22. 1st plan 
check submittal on 6/23/22 and returned on 
7/18/22. 2nd plan check submittal on 7/18/22 and 
returned on 7/19/22. (8/12/22)

C0284-22-01 2526 Carnegie Ave Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 6/23/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 6/30/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 6/23/22 and returned on 
7/10/22. (8/12/22)

C0285-22-01 1589 Orange Ave Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 7/20/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 7/29/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 7/19/22 and returned on 
8/7/22. (8/12/22)

C0286-22-01 2004 Meyer Place Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 7/22/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 7/29/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 7/19/22 and returned on 
8/7/22. (8/12/22)

C0287-22-01 2050 National Ave Single Family Home Waiting for Application for New Service and plan 
check fee submitted on 7/29/22. Waiting for 1st 
plan check to be submitted. (8/12/22)

C0288-23-01 834 Saint Clair 
Street

Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 8/1/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 8/3/22. 1st plan 
check submitted on 7/21/22 and returned on 
8/7/22. (8/12/22)

C0289-23-01 901 Victoria Street Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 7/17/22 
and plan check fee submitted on 7/25/22. Waiting 
for 1st plan check to be submitted. (8/12/22)

C0290-23-01 1097 Daniel Drive Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 7/30/22 
and waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 
Waiting for 1st plan check to be submitted. 
(8/12/22)

C0291-23-01 2275 Newport Blvd Commercial Property Application for New Service submitted on 8/3/22 
and waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 1st 
plan check submitted on 8/1/22 and returned on 
8/7/22. (8/12/22)

C0292-23-01 660 Beach Street Single Family Home Application for New Service submitted on 8/3/22 
and waiting for plan check fee to be submitted. 
Waiting for 1st plan check to be submitted. 
(8/12/22)

C0293-23-01 184 E. 20th Street Single Family Home Waiting for Application for New Service and plan 
check fee to be submitted. Waiting for 1st plan 
check to be submitted. (8/12/22)

Updated 8/16/2022 Page 15 of 15



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT 
August 2022 

Page 1 of 8 
 

Project Title: OC-44 Replacement and Rehabilitation Evaluation and Cathodic 
Protection Study 
File No.:  M 2034 
Description: Evaluate potential repair and replacement options. 
Status:  Request for Bid sent out to contractors in February 2019. Six (6) bids received 
in March 2019. The Board awarded a contract to lowest bidder E.J. Meyer Company in 
April 2019. Kick-off meeting held in April 2019. Reviewed submittals. Met with 
SARWQB in May 2019 and discussed permit requirements with Susan Beeson. In May 
2019, met with OCSD and went over requirements for the Special Purpose Discharge 
Permit (SPDP). Project progress meeting in June 2019 and coordination meeting with 
MWD in June 2019. Held permit status meeting in July 2019, traffic coordination 
meeting with Fletcher Jones and project progress meeting in July 2019. Submitted 
application package to OCSD for SPDP in July 2019. Received SPDP from OCSD in 
September 2019. Coordination meeting with Fletcher Jones and project progress 
meeting held in September 2019. Contractor mobilized in September 2019 and started 
dewatering efforts. Project is substantially complete and line is ready for use. Native 
planting is complete and the contractor is providing maintenance of planted vegetation. 
The post-construction walk-through meeting was held in April 2020. Planting 
establishment and 120-day maintenance period completed in July 2020. The final 
inspection and walk-though meeting was held in July 2020. Planting establishment and 
maintenance report was submitted to the regulatory agencies in September 2020. Non-
native plant herbiciding was performed in November 2020, May 2021, September 2021, 
and June 2022. (8/11/22) 

Project Title: Pipeline Testing Program 
File No.:  MC 2141 
Description: Implement Resolution No. 1525 Replacement of Assets to annually 
perform non-destructive testing of 1% of the distribution system, and destructive testing 
of segments that are shown to have less than 70% of original wall thickness by non-
destructive testing. 
Status: Three (3) miles of AC pipe constructed in 1956 were selected for non-
destructive wall thickness measurement in January 2019. The report was received in 
February 2019. Five (5) AC pipe samples were sent to the testing lab in May 2019, and 
the wall thickness measurement report was received in June 2019. With more data 
collected from AC pipe samples, a proposed update of Resolution No. 1442 
Replacement of Assets was approved by the Board in October 2019. Staff developed a 
process for classifying pipeline breaks, and provided a class to the Distribution crews in 
November 2019. Four (4) AC pipe samples collected during valve replacements were 
sent for EDS testing in January 2020. Lab reports were received in March 2020 and 
evaluation of the lab results was received in June 2020. MWDOC performed 
approximately forty (40) miles of leak detection and found one (1) suspected pipeline 
leak. Staff performed a follow up leak detection and could not replicate the suspected 



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT 
August 2022 

Page 2 of 8 
 

leak. Thirteen (13) AC pipe samples collected by staff during valve replacements and 
break responses were sent for wall thickness measurement, EDS testing, and 
remaining useful life estimates. Wall thickness lab reports and useful life estimate report 
were received in February 2021. MWDOC staff performed thirty (30) miles of leak 
detection for main lines and service laterals in January 2021. A report of their findings 
found no mainline leaks. Thirty (30) additional miles of leak detection was received in 
March 2021. No mainline leaks were reported. Fourteen (14) samples of AC Pipe were 
collected as part of valve and hydrant replacements and were shipped to the lab for 
wall thickness measurements in January 2022. The report was received in April 2022 
and no pipeline replacements were recommended. Leak detection for ninety (90) miles 
of main line started in April 2022 and is continuing. The report was received in June 
2022. No suspected mainline leaks were reported. AC Pipe and samples collected by 
the contractor as part of the Wilson Street Pipeline Replacement were shipped to the 
lab for wall thickness measurements in April 2022. The report was received in July 
2022. No pipeline replacements were recommended in the report. Preliminary findings 
of a relationship between AC pipeline wall hardness and type of break are being 
evaluated. (8/12/22) 

Project Title: Chandler & Croddy Wells and Pipeline Project  
File No.:  M18-113 
Description:  Design, documentation, permitting, and construction of two (2) new wells 
located on Chandler Avenue and Croddy Way in the City of Santa Ana and the 
distribution pipeline connecting the wells to Mesa Water’s supply system.  
Status:  The Chandler and Croddy Wells and Pipeline Project Team includes Design 
Engineer TetraTech, Construction Manager Butier Engineering, and Community 
Outreach Consultant Murakawa & Associates. The project has four (4) phases, with a 
construction bid package for each phase. The status of each phase is below.  
Phase 1 Demolition: Demolition of the existing office buildings at the well site properties 
was awarded to Standard Demolition in July 2020 and was completed in October 2020.  
Phase 2 Well Drilling: Well Drilling was awarded to Zim Industries dba Bakersfield Well 
& Pump in August 2020. Permits for well drilling were received from Orange County 
Heath Care Agency (OCHCA) in October 2020. Mobilization for drilling at the Croddy 
Well site started in October 2020. Sound walls were constructed at both sites. Croddy 
Well drilling is complete. Test pumping produced 4,000 gallons per minute. Water 
quality depth and well blend sample results indicate good water quality.  Chandler Well 
pilot hole was drilled and samples for the aquifer and the groundwater indicate good 
water quality to 970 feet. The pilot hole reaming and casing installing was completed in 
May 2021. Test pumping of Chandler Well produced 4,320 gallons per minute. Water 
quality depth samples and well blend samples indicate good water quality. 
Phase 3 Well Equipping: A contract award to Gateway Pacific was approved at the 
February 2021 Board meeting. A project team kickoff meeting was held in March 2021. 
The team has identified the long lead time items, and is in the submittal process for 
these items. Mobilization occurred in May 2021. Underground work and concrete 
forming is mostly complete at both sites. This was facilitated by the receipt of the long 



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT 
August 2022 

Page 3 of 8 
 

awaited SCE permit for the Chandler Well site in March 2022. Well pedestals have 
been completed and approved by OCHCA. Permits from AQMD for the backup 
generators and ammonia scrubbers have been issued. Long lead time items affected 
by the global supply chain continue to arrive. Most of the instrumentation has been 
received. Chemical tanks were received and set in the chemical facilities in February 
2022. Backup diesel generators were received and set in March 2022. The well pumps 
passed witness testing in February 2022. The electrical buildings, well buildings, and 
site perimeter walls at both sites are constructed and equipment is being installed. The 
chemical skids were delivered in July 2022.  The Variable Frequency Drives (VFDs) are 
expected to be the last critical equipment to be delivered late in October 2022.  
Phase 4 Pipeline: The Board awarded a construction contract with Ferreira 
Construction at the April 2021 Committee meeting. Notice to Proceed with the potable 
water transmission pipeline construction was issued in June 2021. A preconstruction 
meeting was held in June 2021. The team identified the long lead time items and is in 
the submittal process. Encroachment permits were obtained by the contractor from the 
City of Santa Ana in August 2021. The contractor potholed the pipeline alignment to 
confirm the location and depths to buried utilities in the area. A minor realignment of the 
Chandler Pipeline was designed to avoid unexpected natural gas pipeline and services. 
Materials for the Croddy Storm Drain arrived in December 2021, and construction of the 
Croddy Storm Drain was completed in March 2022. Poor soil conditions were 
encountered during the Croddy Storm Drain construction, and the project team is 
evaluated alternate shoring and dewatering methods for the Croddy Pipeline. Materials 
for the 30” and 16” transmission lines arrived in January and February 2022. 
Construction of the 30” transmission pipeline on MacArthur Boulevard began in March 
2022, and is progressing from Croddy Way to the tie in to the distribution system at 
MacArthur and Hyland. Construction of the 30” pipeline in Croddy Way began at the 
Croddy Well No. 14 site in July 2022 and is progressing to MacArthur Boulevard. 
(8/12/22) 

Project Title: SCADA Control Room and Wet Labs Upgrade Project 
File No.:  M20-105 
Description: Relocation of the SCADA Control Room and laboratory, including the 
addition of an education center.  
Status: In November 2019, the Board directed staff to proceed with Design Concept #2 
of the Mesa Water Reliability Facility (MWRF) Outreach Center. Mesa Water obtained a 
cost proposal from IBI Group. The Scope of Work also incorporates the design of two 
MWRF spare parts storage buildings (located at the MWRF) and wells spare parts 
storage building (located at Well No. 7) as part of the design services. The Board 
approved this item at the April 2020 Board meeting. The pre-design kick-off meeting 
was held in April 2020. The conceptual design was reviewed in June 2020 and 
preliminary cost estimate discussed in July 2020. At the August 2020 Committee 
meeting, the Mesa Water Education Center building concept was approved by the 
Board. Additionally, a contract was awarded to Mad Systems for the exhibit design. In 
September 2020, a final design kick-off meeting was held with the architect and exhibit 



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT 
August 2022 

Page 4 of 8 
 

design teams. In October 2020, the Mesa Water team toured the Albert Robles Center 
for Water Recycling and Environmental Learning with Mad Systems. In October 2020, 
the design team held a site visit at the MWRF to discuss landscaping and courtyard 
concepts. A preliminary landscaping concept was received in November 2020. The 
50% design submittal was received in December 2020. The comments to the submittal 
were discussed during progress meetings in January 2021 and February 2021. 50% 
Construction Documents were submitted in March 2021. The project team held detailed 
design meetings regarding storage buildings, the IT Server Room, and transitional 
plans to keep the MWRF in service during construction. In June 2021, staff reviewed 
and selected finishes for the Education Center and Administration Building. Transitional 
plans to keep the MWRF in service were finalized and the delivery and setup of the 
temporary facilities began in October 2021. Mesa Water received proposals for 
construction management services for the project in early June 2021. A construction 
manager was selected in June 2021 and they have begun reviewing construction 
documents. The draft 100% Construction Documents were submitted in July 2021. Staff 
reviewed the submittal and provided comments. The revised Construction Documents 
were submitted in September 2021. The Request for Bid for construction was sent out 
in September 2021 and bids were received in October 2021. Three (3) bids were 
received from qualified contractors, and the Board awarded a contract to Hamel 
Contracting, Inc. at the October 2021 Committee meeting. The kick-off meeting was 
held in November 2021. The contractor has completed the perimeter wall footings, 
Administration Building trench repair, fire protection pre-action system, and the 
Southwest Storage Building foundation. The contractor is currently working on the 
Education Center slab on grade, the Administration Building interior floors and walls 
and the exterior concrete masonry wall (CMU) walls, the Southwest Storage Building 
slab on grade and CMU walls, and the Well No. 7 Storage Building site grading. 
(8/11/22) 

Project Title: Wilson Street Pipeline Replacement Project  
File No.:  M21-220A 
Description:  Design, documentation, and permitting for replacement of pipeline in 
Wilson Street between Newport Boulevard and Harbor Boulevard.  
Status:  Scope of Work and Request for Quote for the design, documentation, and 
permitting for the Wilson Street Pipeline Replacement Project was prepared and sent to 
the design consultants in July 2020. Received five (5) proposals in August 2020. 
Selected Water Systems Consultants, Inc. to prepare the design. The kick-off meeting 
was held in August 2020. Technical Memorandum No. 1, providing alternative pipeline 
layouts, was submitted for review in October 2020. The 50% Design package was 
submitted for review in December 2020. The comments to the submittal were analyzed 
and discussed in February 2021. The consultant completed the 90% Design Submittal 
in March 2021. The Request for Bid was sent out to contractors in March 2021. Eight 
(8) bids were received in April 2021. The Board awarded a construction contract to J.A. 
Salazar at the May 2021 Board meeting. The contract with J.A. Salazer was executed 



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT 
August 2022 

Page 5 of 8 
 

and the pre-construction meeting for the project was held in June 2021. The pre-
construction meeting with the City of Costa Mesa was held in August 2021 and the 
contractor started potholing in August 2021. Following review of the potholing results, 
the installation of the mainline started in October 2021. The contractor has completed 
the installation of the 12-inch PVC line in Wilson Street from Harbor Boulevard to 
Newport Boulevard, has constructed all of the tie-ins to the distribution system, and has 
completed all service line connections to the new 12-inch line. The project is complete 
and is being closed. (8/11/22) 

Project Title: 1951 Cohort Pipeline Replacement Project  
File No.:  M21-220A 
Description:  Design, documentation, and permitting for replacement of 3.5 miles of 
pipeline in Hamilton Street, Pomona Avenue, Wallace Avenue, Anaheim Avenue, and 
Maple Avenue. 
Status:  Scope of Work and Request for Proposal for providing Construction 
Management (CM) Services for the Wilson Street and 1951 Cohort Pipeline 
Replacement Projects sent out to On-Call Consultants in November 2020. Five (5) 
proposals received in December 2020. CDM Smith was selected to provide the CM 
Services. 
Scope of Work and Request for Proposal for providing design services for the 1951 
Cohort Pipeline Replacement sent out to on-call consultants in December 2020. Two 
(2) proposals were received in December 2020. Tetra Tech was selected to prepare the 
design. The project kick-off meeting was held in February 2021. The Consultant 
delivered Technical Memorandum No. 1 – Alignment Options and Recommendations 
and the Preliminary Design Report in July 2021. Mesa Water staff has reviewed 
Technical Memorandum No. 1 and the Preliminary Design Report. The project’s 50% 
Design Submittal was submitted in October 2021 and reviewed by Mesa Water staff. 
The project team is currently working to complete the 90% Design Submittal. The 
construction of the 1951 Cohort Pipeline Replacement Project has been moved to the 
years following the CIPR Program. (8/11/22) 

Project Title: Mainline Valve Replacement Project Phases I through IV 
File No.:  M21-220C 
Description:  Design, documentation, and permitting for replacement of mainline 
valves within the distribution system per the Mainline Valve Spacing Policy.  
Status:  At the October 2020 Board meeting, the Mainline Valve Spacing Policy was 
approved by the Board. A Scope of Work and Request for Quote for the design, 
documentation, and permitting for the Mainline Valve Replacement Project was 
prepared and was sent to on-call design consultants in October 2020. Four (4) 
proposals were received in November 2020. Tetra Tech was selected to prepare the 
final design. The project kick-off meeting was held in January 2021. The Consultant 
developed the project’s permit plan. The 50% Design Submittal was delivered for 
review in May 2021. Mesa Water staff has completed the testing of shutdowns required 
for the Phases 1 and 2 valve replacement in September 2021. The Consultant 



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT 
August 2022 

Page 6 of 8 
 

submitted the 90% Design Submittal for Phase 1 in October 2021. Staff reviewed the 
Phase 1 90% and 100% Design Submittals. A Request for Bid for Phase 1 was sent out 
in January 2022 and a pre-bid meeting was held in January 2022. Seven (7) bids were 
received from qualified contractors in February 2022. Mesa Water staff reviewed the 
bids and checked references of the low bid contractor. At the February 2022 Committee 
meeting, the Board awarded a contract to Big Ben Engineering. The pre-construction 
meeting for Phase 1 of the project was held in April 2022. The contractor is currently 
working on permitting, submittals, and procurement. Construction of Phase 1 began in 
July 2022. The Contractor has completed the replacement of 14 mainline valves to 
date. For the Phase 2 design, the design documents were completed in June 2022. The 
Request for Bid for Phase 2 will be held until construction bids have been received for 
the Reservoirs 1 and 2 Pump Station Upgrades Project. (8/11/22) 
Project Title: Reservoirs 1 and 2 Pump Station Upgrades Project  
File No.:  M21-210B2 
Description:  The Reservoir Upgrades Project has several components to increase the 
efficiency and reliability of Reservoirs 1 and 2: Chemical storage and feed systems 
(sodium hypochlorite and aqueous ammonia) to help reduce nitrification issues in the 
distribution system; Pump replacement and conversion of drivers from gas engines to 
electrical motors; Upgrades to reservoir electrical service through SCE; Installation of 
diesel generator systems to power the reservoirs in the event of an emergency; 
Miscellaneous system rehabilitation and upgrades including electrical gear replacement, 
pipeline rehabilitation, pipeline modifications, and instrument replacement based on the 
results of site visits and related analyses; and Slurry Dewatering Pit upgrades located at 
the Reservoir 1 site. 
Status:  Following the approval of the recommendations of the Water, Power, and 
Supply Chain Reliability Assessment, Mesa Water developed a design Scope of Work 
for the Reservoirs 1 and 2 Upgrades Project. A proposal was solicited from a CIPR on-
call design consultant and the project’s Preliminary and Final Design kicked off in May 
2021. A site visit for the project was held with the consultant in May 2021. The project 
team performed a 3-D scan of Reservoirs 1 and 2 in June 2021. The consultant 
delivered a draft version of Technical Memorandum No.1 – Reservoir 1 Site Master 
Plan and the draft Permit Plan in July 2021. Following Mesa Water’s review of TM1 and 
the Permit Plan, the consultant began work on the Preliminary Design Report. The 
Preliminary Design Report was delivered in November 2021 and the Preliminary Design 
Report Workshop was held in September 2021. The design team submitted the 60% 
Design Submittal in December 2021. Staff reviewed and provided comments on the 
60% Design Submittal. The 90% Design Submittal was received in March 2022. Staff 
has reviewed the submittal and provided comments to the design team. The 100% 
submittal was received May 2022 and is currently under review. The Request for Bid 
will be sent out to five pre-qualified contractors in August 2022. (8/16/22) 



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT 
August 2022 

Page 7 of 8 
 

Project Title: Excavation Slurry Dewatering Pit Project 
File No.:  M21-250D 
Description:  Design, documentation, and permitting for a dewatering process that will 
be constructed in Mesa Water’s Operations Yard to provide dewatering for the hydrovac 
excavation slurry.   
Status:  A Scope of Work and Request for Quote for the design, documentation, and 
permitting for the Excavation Slurry Dewatering Pit Project was prepared and sent to 
on-call design consultants in October 2020. Following selection of an on-call design 
consultant, the kick-off meeting and site visit were held in November 2020. The draft 
memo was submitted for review in February 2021 and was reviewed by Mesa Water 
staff. Mesa Water staff has provided direction and the design of the Dewatering Pit is 
included in the Scope of Work for the Reservoirs 1 and 2 Pump Station Upgrades 
Project. The Final Technical Memorandum was submitted for review in June 2021. The 
Dewatering Pit will be designed and constructed as part of the Reservoirs 1 and 2 
Pump Station Upgrades Project. (8/11/22) 

Project Title: Vault Rehabilitation and Abandonment 
File No.:  M21-220B 
Description:  Design and construction of abandonment of obsolete facilities and 
rehabilitation of one arterial valve on OC-44. 
Status:  NV-5 was selected as the design consultant. Project kickoff was held in 
September 2020. Site visits for all of the vaults were conducted in October 2020. A 
preliminary design report was received in November 2020 and reviewed by staff. The 
current project includes abandoning three (3) vaults on OC-44 and three (3) unused 
pressure relief stations, and replacing the Bonita Creek Park Arterial Valve on OC-44. 
Rehabilitation of the interties is on hold pending decisions on the need for the three 
interties, and will be completed in a future capital program. A CEQA evaluation of the 
project recommended filing a Categorical Exemption from CEQA. The Categorical 
Exemption was received in July 2021 and filed with the County of Orange in September 
2021. 90% Plans and Specifications were received in July 2021 and were reviewed by 
staff. The City of Huntington Beach asked that all work requiring an OC-44 shutdown be 
completed prior to December 2021 due to a planned outage of another import source. 
The project was put out to bid in August 2021. Four (4) bids were received in 
September 2021. The Board awarded a construction contract to T.E. Roberts, Inc. at 
the September 2021 Committee meeting. Notice to Proceed to the selected contractor 
was provided in October 2021. Contractor mobilized in November 2021 and completed 
the Phase 1 vaults which required a complete shutdown of the OC-44 pipeline. Phase 1 
construction was completed before the end of November 2020, and the 8.1 mile OC-44 
pipeline was successfully disinfected and returned to service in December 2020. 
Phases 2 and 3 of the project were delayed due to an FAA clearance needed for the 
site at John Wayne Airport. The FAA clearance letter was received in April 2022. The 
contractor mobilized for Phases 2 and 3 in May 2022, and completed the Baker 



MESA WATER AND OTHER AGENCY PROJECTS STATUS REPORT 
August 2022 

Page 8 of 8 
 

Pressure Relief Station vault abandonment and Newport Hills Vault #2 abandonment, 
and replaced the vault lid at the tie in with City of Santa Ana at Sunflower. 
Abandonment of the Airport Loop Pressure Relief Station was completed in June 2022. 
Construction is complete and record drawings were received in August 2022. The 
project is complete and is being closed. (8/12/22) 

Project Title: Operational IT Infrastructure Security Project 
File No.:  M21-250F 
Description:  The project will align the Operational IT infrastructure and management 
model with Mesa Water enterprise IT system standards and CISA recommendations. 
Status:  The project kick-off meeting was held in May 2021. The new servers, UPS, 
and isolated network have been installed and configured. The project team has 
procured the required switches and equipment. They are currently configuring 
monitored devices for SolarWinds, building SolarWinds reports and notifications, and 
configuring network equipment for the Emergency Operations Center server. (8/16/22) 

 



August 5, 2022  Page 1 of 2  

Water Quality Call Report 
July 2022 

Date: 7/12/2022 
Source: Phone/Visit 
Address: 2301 Santiago Drive 
Description: Customer called to report blue-tinted water coming from internal 

plumbing fixtures of the home. The property is under construction.  

Outcome: Prior to going to the customer’s home, staff checked the water from two 
nearby hydrants and the water was clear with no blue color or odor. 
Water from all visible hose bibs on the property were checked and none 
had a blue tint present at the time of collection. A water sample collected 
in the garden planter area of the home was absent of color while water 
from several internal fixtures had a light blue tint. The water from the 
internal fixtures would clear up after flushing for a few minutes, but after 
the water was turned off and allowed to sit for 15 minutes in the pipe, the 
water coming out of the fixtures again had a blue tint. The property has 
water treatment systems installed by the previous owners and it is 
unknown what is causing the blue-colored water. The issue appears to 
be internal only. Customer was advised to contact a plumber to 
troubleshoot the internal issue and inspect the onsite treatment systems. 
The case was reported to Orange County Health Care Agency and a 
letter was sent to the customer asking for a backflow to be installed due 
to the potential for on-site cross-connections. Customer later reported 
that plumber removed treatment systems and the blue water issue 
stopped. 

Date: 7/13/2022 
Source: Phone 
Address: John Wayne Airport 
Description: Internal bacteriological samples taken at jetway lines have had high 

heterotrophic plate counts (HPCs) in the past, but recently HPCs are 
mostly non-detect (ND). Caller wants to know if Mesa Water District has 
done anything differently to the water to cause the HPC levels to go 
down. 

Outcome: Explained to caller that distribution bacteriological samples are taken 
weekly, including two surrounding the airport which have always been 
ND or very low in HPC with good chlorine residual. Informed the caller 
that any airport plumbing after the water meter is private property. 
Advised the caller to check with the airport, laboratory or person 
collecting the samples about the difference in HPCs. 



August 5, 2022  Page 2 of 2  

Date: 7/15/2022 
Source: Phone/Visit 
Address: 734 Lynn Court 
Description: Customer reported “cloudy” looking water flowing through all fixtures of 

the home. Customer also explained that neighbors in the HOA were also 
experiencing the same cloudy water.   

Outcome: During site visit, water from the front hose bib was clear while water from 
the inside appeared to have entrained air that dissipated after a few 
minutes. Recent repairs conducted by Distribution crews may have 
caused the entrained air. Customer was advised to flush all fixtures in 
the home.   

Date: 7/20/2022 
Source: Phone/Visit 
Address: 204 Mayfair Lane 
Description: Customer reported the water was causing his skin to be sticky/tacky. 
Outcome: Customer initially wanted a site visit, then changed his mind and said he 

would call back to schedule an appointment. 

Date: 7/26/2022 
Source: Phone 
Address: 902 Palmer Park Lane 
Description: Customer called to report a sulfur smell coming from one bathroom sink 

fixture that was not used often.  
Outcome: Customer verified that the water from the bathroom sink had no odor. 

Explained to customer that the sulfur odor was likely the drain off-
gassing and that disinfecting the drain would likely resolve the issue.                                                                                                          

 



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
Amount

CAPITAL                        BUTIER CONSULTING ENGINEERS 000006785 07/14/22 C008MWD M21-250A1 MAY 2022 $38,438.50000006817 07/21/22 BO23MDW Receivings Transaction Entry $91,826.09
2 $130,264.59FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CO. 000006818 07/21/22 6.1 M18-100 $5,489.2807/21/22 06 M18-100 CHANDLER CRODDY $14,758.9607/21/22 7 M18-100 $263,367.60
1 $283,615.84HAMEL CONTRACTING, INC. 0180699 07/21/22 6 M21-250A1 MAY CHARGES $381,718.92
1 $381,718.92MURAKAWA COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 000006876 07/28/22 MESA WATER 25 M20-109 $15,810.00
1 $15,810.00TETRA TECH, INC 000006771 07/07/22 51912935 M18-100 CRODDY CHANDLER $7,043.50000006804 07/14/22 5192821 M21-220C MAINLINE VALVE $13,620.0007/14/22 51896439 M21-220C MAINLINE VALVE $19,955.00
2 $40,618.50

Total CAPITAL                        7 $852,027.85

CHECK SIGNATURE EXEMPT         SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO 000006783 07/14/22 700461094089 JUNE BILLING $206,220.81
1 $206,220.81

Total CHECK SIGNATURE EXEMPT         1 $206,220.81

DEPARTMENT EXPENSE             ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY 000006782 07/14/22 0008847 FY2023 PROPERTY INSURANCE $102,520.35000006822 07/21/22 082022 AUGUST EAP $140.42
2 $102,660.77ARMA INTERNATIONAL 000006892 07/28/22 2250502015 FY23 MEMBERSHIP RENEW - WENDY $215.00
1 $215.00CALPERS BENEFIT PAYMENTS 0180702 07/11/22 071122 PPE 6.22.22 $40,145.43ACH 07/11/22 16836718 JULY PREMIUM $59,379.09

Page 1 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
AmountCALPERS BENEFIT PAYMENTS ACH 07/20/22 072022 PPE 7.6.22 $40,217.1207/01/22 16836734 JULY PA PREMIUM $6,778.93

2 $146,520.57COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INS 000006870 07/28/22 88923330713606 INS PREMIUM PPE 7/1/22 $184.4907/28/22 88923330727327 INS PREMIUM JULY 14 $184.49
1 $368.98COSTA MESA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 000006894 07/29/22 15598 2022 LES MILLER SCHOLARSHIP $500.00
1 $500.00GUARDIAN 000006760 07/07/22 00430941 JULY DENTAL INSUARNCE $5,868.99000006873 07/28/22 00 430941 AUG 22 AUGUST PREMIUM $5,815.73
2 $11,684.72INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 000006762 07/07/22 720-V 2022 RHS PCORI FEE RHS 2021 $27.9007/07/22 720-V 2022 PCORI FEE FSA 2021 $66.96
1 $94.86ORANGE COUNTY EMPLOYEES ASSN 000006877 07/28/22 07062022 PAY DATE 7/6/22 $285.3607/28/22 72022 CHECK DATE 7/20/22 $285.36
1 $570.72RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCT 000006781 07/07/22 20220623009986 SAFETY BOOTS- HOPKINS,SULLIVAN $327.86000006802 07/14/22 855-1-15527 SAFETY BOOTS $200.0007/14/22 855-1-15503 SAFETY BOOTS $200.00000006843 07/21/22 20220707009986 SAFETY BOOTS $200.00
3 $927.86TASC 000006846 07/21/22 IN2439023 FSA ADMIN FEES JUNE 22 $137.31
1 $137.31VISTA DEL VERDE LANDSCAPE 000006851 07/21/22 36731 MAINTENANCE SVC $2,743.79
1 $2,743.79

Total DEPARTMENT EXPENSE             16 $266,424.58

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE     360 BC GROUP INC. 000006868 07/28/22 30312 WEB SITE MAINTENANCE $2,000.00
Page 2 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
Amount

1 $2,000.00ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS, INC. 000006857 07/21/22 20281310 REPAIRS $282.00
1 $282.00ALAN'S LAWNMOWER & GARDEN CENTER 000006743 07/07/22 1101195 HUSQVARNA FUEL $259.71
1 $259.71APOLLO PRINTING & GRAPHICS 000006745 07/07/22 275455 BUSINESS CARDS $43.10
1 $43.10AT&T MOBILITY 000006865 07/28/22 287306005081X71522 287306005081JULY22 $239.05
1 $239.05ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 000006866 07/28/22 655625 LEGAL SERVICES JUNE 2022 $15,931.14
1 $15,931.14ATMAA, INC. 000006867 07/28/22 38450 LAB ANALYSIS $275.00
1 $275.00BEN'S ASPHALT 000006826 07/21/22 19643 M22-003 ON CALL $32,384.00
1 $32,384.00BRENDA DEELEY PR LLC 000006779 07/07/22 1428 CONSULTING JUNE 2022 $13,150.00
1 $13,150.00BROWN & CALDWELL 000006737 07/07/22 12446003 M21-210B2 RESERVOIR UPGRADES $147,903.75
1 $147,903.75CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 000006747 07/07/22 28730891 PRINTER EQUIPMENT LEASE $2,000.93
1 $2,000.93CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 000006827 07/21/22 589047 MAINTENANCE $3,323.98
1 $3,323.98CCS ORANGE COUNTY JANITORIAL INC. 000006814 07/14/22 560105 JULY SERVICES $4,091.02
1 $4,091.02CHARLES L. SWEAZY 000006792 07/14/22 26789 BACKFLOW REPAIR $6,110.00
1 $6,110.00COASTAL OCCUPATIONAL MEDICAL GROUP DBA AKESO OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 000006823 07/21/22 330234 MEDICAL SERVICES $220.00
1 $220.00

Page 3 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
AmountCOMPONETICS 000006786 07/14/22 1795 REPAIR MIXER HITCH $1,100.23

1 $1,100.23COSTA MESA COLLISION AND AUTO PAINTING 000006828 07/21/22 3411 REPAIRS $2,843.42
1 $2,843.42COSTA MESA FOUNDATION 000006829 07/21/22 062022 SPONSORSHIP $2,500.00
1 $2,500.00DIETZ HYDROSEEDING COMPANY 000006778 07/07/22 CHEQ00099008009 20078700 Cheque Deposits 20078 $1,069.11
1 $1,069.11DYLAN RHEA 000006813 07/14/22 CHEQ00099008016 30001191 Cheque Deposits 30001 $4.72
1 $4.72ELAN ONE ACH 07/01/22 070122 JUNE CHARGES $9,236.83
1 $9,236.83ELEMENT FIRE AND SAFETY 000006871 07/28/22 27358 SAFETY SUPPLIES $2,984.75
1 $2,984.75EMPOWER 000006752 07/07/22 348201 401A  PLAN EXPENSE 3/19-6/15 $460.4407/07/22 348106 457 PLAN EXPENSE 3/19-6/15 $6,069.48ACH 07/11/22 71122  401A PPE 7.6.22  401A $1,028.9607/11/22 PPE 7.06.22 MATCH PPE 7.06.22 MATCH $7,506.3307/20/22 72022 401A PPE 7.20.22  401A $1,028.9607/11/22 070622 PPE 7.6.22 457 $18,512.3207/20/22 72022  457 PPE 7.20.22 457 $20,577.90
2 $55,184.39ENERGY ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC. 000006832 07/21/22 EES-2022-MWDR24 TESTING FOR 6 -- 9 2022 $12,000.00
1 $12,000.00FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 000006872 07/28/22 17945JULY22 DDS LINE 7/13 -8/15 $119.45
1 $119.45FULL CIRCLE RECYCLING 000006789 07/14/22 27836 RECYCLING SERVICE $133.50
1 $133.50GEIGER 000006757 07/07/22 4782217 MWD PROMO ITEMS $26,889.39
1 $26,889.39GERARD SIGNS & GRAPHICS INC 000006758 07/07/22 30138 MWD PROMO ITEMS $7,086.50

Page 4 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
Amount

1 $7,086.50HORIZON CONSTRUCTION, INC. 000006741 07/07/22 CHEQ00099008013 20078000 Cheque Deposits 20078 $1,250.37
1 $1,250.37JOHN ROBINSON CONSULTING, INC. 000006791 07/14/22 MW201901-39 CONSULTING SERVICES $12,075.00
1 $12,075.00JORGE SANCHEZ 000006861 07/21/22 CHEQ00099008020 05150031 Cheque Deposits 05150 $108.56
1 $108.56JUSTIN L. SAEGUSA 000006763 07/07/22 0381 WATER QUALITY POSTCARD $1,000.00
1 $1,000.00KAMALA CONNORS 000006891 07/28/22 CHEQ00099008022 03124100 Cheque Deposits 03124 $118.32
1 $118.32KLEEN KRAFT SERVICES 000006837 07/21/22 1108414 UNIFORMS, MATS, TOWELS $239.3207/21/22 1109729 UNIFORMS, MATS, TOWELS $238.0707/21/22 1109072 UNIFORMS, MATS, TOWELS $238.07
1 $715.46LA CONSULTING INC 000006764 07/07/22 0015392 M21-104 MAINT STAR UPGRADE $6,803.20000006874 07/28/22 0015399 CONSULTING SUPPORT $508.00
2 $7,311.20LADA WEBSTER 000006812 07/14/22 CHEQ00099008015 30000512 Cheque Deposits 30000 $86.33
1 $86.33LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 000006839 07/21/22 220079 LEGAL CONSULTING $1,418.00000006893 07/28/22 221896 LEGAL CONSULTING $222.0007/28/22 221895 LEGAL CONSULTING $1,797.00
2 $3,437.00LIFECOM, INC. 000006793 07/14/22 2096832-IN SERVICE CALIBRATE RKI EAGLE $65.0007/14/22 2096831-IN SERVICE CALIBRATE RKI EAGLE $65.0007/14/22 2096830-IN SERVICE CALIBRATE RKI EAGLE $65.00

Page 5 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
Amount

1 $195.00MARISSA MC GARRY 000006740 07/07/22 CHEQ00099008010 08404800 Cheque Deposits 08404 $202.22
1 $202.22MARY VANDERVORT 000006860 07/21/22 CHEQ00099008019 01906500 Overpayment $1,723.00
1 $1,723.00MCFADDEN-DALE INDUSTRIAL HARDWARE, LLC 000006794 07/14/22 34078/3 WATER OPS SUPPLIES $33.59
1 $33.59MICHELLE K WILLIAMS 000006859 07/21/22 CHEQ00099008018 09011400 Overpayment $2,764.73
1 $2,764.73MORAN CONSULTING, INC. 000006795 07/14/22 3889 CONSULTING SERVICES $14,750.00000006875 07/28/22 3908 QUARTERLY AUDIT APRIL - JUNE $4,750.00
2 $19,500.00MOUNTAIN COUNTIES WATER RESOURCES ASSOCIATION 000006766 07/07/22 1279 FY23 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL $550.00
1 $550.00NATEC INTERNATIONAL INC. 000006796 07/14/22 208363 SAFETY TRAINING $1,150.00
1 $1,150.00OSTS INC 000006840 07/21/22 57545 CPR/FIRST AID $1,020.0007/21/22 57443 CPR/FIRST AID $3,897.00
1 $4,917.00PETE'S ROAD SERVICE 000006768 07/07/22 594984-00 FLEET MAINTENANCE $278.92000006799 07/14/22 596136-00 FLEET MAINTENANCE $434.85
2 $713.77PODS ENTERPRISES, LLC. 000006841 07/21/22 PODS001411064 M21-250A1 - RENTAL $418.07
1 $418.07PRECISION DIESEL 000006800 07/14/22 059354 SERVICE CALL $844.59
1 $844.59RAYNE WATER SYSTEMS 000006801 07/14/22 6557 SOFT WATER SVC $44.50
1 $44.50SAMANTHA OROZCO 000006858 07/21/22 CHEQ00099008017 09703601 Overpayment $1,015.17

Page 6 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
Amount

1 $1,015.17SANCON TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 000006777 07/07/22 CHEQ00099008012 20075200 Cheque Deposits 20075 $1,267.00
1 $1,267.00SIGNET MARK DEVICES 000006811 07/14/22 CHEQ00099008014 04704500 Cheque Deposits 04704 $139.28
1 $139.28STAFFING SOLUTIONS 000006845 07/21/22 37257 TEMP LABOR WK 7/10 $1,238.7207/21/22 37133 TEMP WK END 6/26/22 $1,548.4007/21/22 37225 TEMP LABOR WK END 7/3 $1,161.30
1 $3,948.42T.E. ROBERTS, INC. 000006820 07/21/22 04 M21-220B $189,316.64
1 $189,316.64T2 TECHNOLOGY GROUP, LLC 000006862 07/28/22 00307617 CONSULTING $1,266.0007/28/22 00307615 IT OPS SUPPORT $39,415.0007/28/22 00307616 CONSULTING $28,149.00
1 $68,830.00THE ORANGE COUNTY FAIR 000006878 07/28/22 INV-12117 SPONSORSHIP $10,500.00
1 $10,500.00THEODORE ROBINS FORD 000006772 07/07/22 C69789 FLEET MAINTANANCE $95.00000006847 07/21/22 C59415 UNIT 54 ENGINE REBUILD $35,499.28
2 $35,594.28TIME WARNER CABLE 000006848 07/21/22 0012934070322 INTERNET - DISTRICT $340.2607/21/22 1774795070622 8448 40 087 1774795 JULY $107.98
1 $448.24U.S. BANK PARS ACCOUNT #6746019200 WIRE 07/28/22 072822 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION $110,000.00
1 $110,000.00ULINE 000006774 07/07/22 150266736 SHIPPING $183.3707/07/22 149652224 WHITE MAILERS & CRINKLE PAPER $329.8507/07/22 149847335 WHITE MAILERS & CRINKLE PAPER $6,719.18000006849 07/21/22 150538810 SUPPLIES $271.85

Page 7 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
Amount

2 $7,504.25UNITED PAVING COMPANY 000006890 07/28/22 CHEQ00099008021 20071700 Cheque Deposits 20071 $943.15
1 $943.15USC FOUNDATION FOR CROSS CONNECTION 000006884 07/28/22 19316 FY23 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL $1,000.00
1 $1,000.00VARIABLE SPEED SOLUTIONS, INC 000006806 07/14/22 0000022388 MAINTENANCE $580.00
1 $580.00VENTURE: EXECUTIVE SEARCH TEAM, LLC 000006784 07/14/22 220228PCTP CONSULTING $8,812.5007/14/22 220430PCTP CONSULTING $7,500.0007/14/22 220331PCTP CONSULTING $6,750.0007/14/22 220131PCTP CONSULTING $20,625.00000006885 07/28/22 210831F CONSULTING $6,250.0007/28/22 220331F CONSULTING $375.0007/28/22 210930F CONSULTING $4,125.0007/28/22 211130F CONSULTING $4,000.0007/28/22 210731F CONSULTING $3,375.0007/28/22 211031F CONSULTING $3,000.0007/28/22 211231F CONSULTING $1,250.0007/28/22 220630F CONSULTING $8,625.00
2 $74,687.50VERIZON WIRELESS 000006886 07/28/22 9911321812 JUNE 17 -JULY 16 $3,835.9607/28/22 990391978 842498902JULY22 $253.59
1 $4,089.55WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC. 000006853 07/21/22 6926 M21-220A WILSON PIPELINE R. $7,717.50
1 $7,717.50WE SAVE BEES 000006856 07/21/22 10575 BEE REMOVAL $225.0007/21/22 10576 BEE REMOVAL $225.0007/21/22 10619 BEE REMOVAL $225.0007/21/22 10577 BEE REMOVAL $95.00
1 $770.00WEST PROPERTIES DEV CO 000006739 07/07/22 CHEQ00099008011 20069800 Overpayment $1,162.59
1 $1,162.59

Page 8 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
AmountWESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY 000006776 07/07/22 24644308 PEST CONTROL GISLER $101.00000006808 07/14/22 24644307 PEST CONTROL $100.75

2 $201.75WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN INC. 000006809 07/14/22 9014464663 M21-250A1 RENTAL $3,587.75
1 $3,587.75WOLF CONSULTING, INC. 000006888 07/28/22 INV-000211 MAINSTAR SUPPORT SERVICE $5,100.00
1 $5,100.00ZAYO GROUP HOLDINGS, INC. DBA ZAYO GROUP LLC 000006810 07/14/22 2022070035347 M21-120A $2,231.56
1 $2,231.56ZONES INC 000006889 07/28/22 K19477030101 4 LENOVO -NB WS $8,336.1907/28/22 K19477030102 3 LENOVO NB WS $6,252.1507/28/22 K19477030103 3 YR PROTECTION PLAN LENOVO $826.7007/28/22 K19544180101 VMWARE AIRWATCH $22,196.00
1 $37,611.04

Total GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE    
 

82 $976,770.35

RETIREE CHECKS                 ALAN COOK 000006742 07/07/22 202207 MONTHLY SUBSIDY $88.63
1 $88.63ART HERNANDEZ 000006746 07/07/22 202207 MONTHLY SUBSIDY $173.08
1 $173.08COLEEN L MONTELEONE 000006750 07/07/22 202207 MONTHLY SUBSIDY $235.00
1 $235.00DIANA LEACH 000006751 07/07/22 20220701 MONTHLY SUBSIDY $271.06
1 $271.06LORI MULLER 000006765 07/07/22 20220701 MONTHLY SUBSIDY $88.83
1 $88.83

Total RETIREE CHECKS                 5 $856.60

UNASSIGNED VENDORS             EAGLE COMMUNICATIONS 000006787 07/14/22 723311 TWO WAY RADIO INSTALL $2,211.21
1 $2,211.21

Total UNASSIGNED VENDORS             1 $2,211.21

Page 9 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
Amount

VARIOUS                        AC POZOS ELECTRIC CORPORATION 000006821 07/21/22 ACP2022-1138 Receivings Transaction Entry $500.00
1 $500.00AMAZON BUSINESS 000006744 07/07/22 1Y37-DXL4-LRM1 OFFICE SUPPLIES $192.7007/07/22 1Y9X-JL1P-3FMY OFFICE SUPPLIES $24.7707/07/22 1MYJ-JXTQ-9HJ4 OFFICE SUPPLIES $98.0807/07/22 11YH-WL1W-TVKX OFFICE SUPPLIES $7.9607/07/22 11YH-WL1W-RVDJ OFFICE SUPPLIES $20.7707/07/22 1CCL-DQGV-TY1C OFFICE SUPPLIES $18.83000006863 07/28/22 1GTT-NKX4-L3HJ OFFICE SUPPLIES $14.8007/28/22 1YRG-311M-KD6W OFFICE SUPPLIES $8.6107/28/22 134V-Y6FM-M3FQ OFFICE SUPPLIES $9.6907/28/22 1M99-J9YN-KYVG OFFICE SUPPLIES $31.1807/28/22 197W-1CVG-W1RX OFFICE SUPPLIES $181.5607/28/22 1NXH-VX79-HMHP OFFICE SUPPLIES $32.0207/28/22 19W1-TYMF-MWV7 OFFICE SUPPLIES $43.9007/28/22 1Y7P-4K7W-HHCH OFFICE SUPPLIES $68.4707/28/22 1V6Y-MWKP-H1JH OFFICE SUPPLIES $119.8007/28/22 11NM-LC66-6PJL OFFICE SUPPLIES $220.5707/28/22 1YVM-QJLK-GFWF OFFICE SUPPLIES $75.4507/28/22 1QMP-GYT6-TK4P OFFICE SUPPLIES $21.9507/28/22 1CGF-JMWN-C1YD OFFICE SUPPLIES $38.7807/28/22 16LL-RFHF-GH3X OFFICE SUPPLIES $73.0007/28/22 1PVF-6NP6-JTCQ OFFICE SUPPLIES $132.99

Page 10 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
Amount

2 $1,435.88ASHLEY KAY ART 000006824 07/21/22 2022-36 ARTWORK $2,600.0007/21/22 2022-35 ARTWORK $1,775.00
1 $4,375.00AT&T 000006825 07/21/22 000018422564 ACCT 9391055284 $4,074.5807/21/22 000018423422 ACCT 9391061444 $324.28000006864 07/28/22 0779JULY2022 339.263.0779 JULY 2022 $1,639.3707/28/22 287295684390X0716202 287295684390 JULY 2022 $431.80
2 $6,470.03CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF MUTUAL WATER COMPANIES 000006869 07/28/22 111 2022-2023 SPONSORSHIP $10,000.00
1 $10,000.00CASE COMMUNICATIONS 000006748 07/07/22 PO016753JUNE SPONSORSHIP KOCI  RADIO $1,500.00
1 $1,500.00ELITE EQUIPMENT 000006830 07/21/22 45672 AS NEEDED REPAIRS $2,045.06
1 $2,045.06EMISSION COMPLIANT CONTROLS CORP 000006831 07/21/22 PS05442 Receivings Transaction Entry $4,678.88
1 $4,678.88FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 000006755 07/07/22 7-804-64736 SHIPPING $364.21
1 $364.21GCI CONSTRUCTION, INC. 000006756 07/07/22 1003 M22-003 REMOVE RECOAT PIPE $22,000.00
1 $22,000.00GENERAL PUMP COMPANY 000006834 07/21/22 29382-2 PUMP REPAIR $2,100.00
1 $2,100.00GRAINGER 000006759 07/07/22 9351092177 HIP WADER $573.8507/07/22 9356383522 SAFETY TOOLS & EQUIPMENT $394.7107/07/22 9351057345 LIFT TRUCK REFLECTORS $32.07000006835 07/21/22 9377126421 SAFETY TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT $399.8807/21/22 9343153368 SAFETY TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT $209.4707/21/22 9376892163 SAFETY TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT $530.72

Page 11 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
AmountGRAINGER 000006835 07/21/22 934345436 SAFETY TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT $314.20

2 $2,454.90LEWIS CONSULTING GROUP 000006895 07/29/22 2022-112 CONSULTING SVC JUNE 2022 $5,000.00
1 $5,000.00MEYERS NAVE, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 000006738 07/07/22 191942 FEE SHARE THROUGH MARCH 31 $61,189.56000006815 07/15/22 19265 CONSULTING THROUGH APRIL 30 $38,497.01000006819 07/21/22 191249 FEE SHARE $56,712.99
3 $156,399.56SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 000006803 07/14/22 05060829008622 WELL 5 JUN BILLING $30,454.75000006879 07/28/22 089040813002JULY22 1971 PLACENTIA AVE $1,816.1007/28/22 08520813000JULY2022 1965 PLACENTIA AVE $81.7507/28/22 052000799004JULY22 2340 ORANGE AVE RES 2 $4,442.04
2 $36,794.64SPRYPOINT SERVICES INC 000006769 07/07/22 1101 SUPPORT SERVICES $1,150.00000006844 07/21/22 INV-1039 CONSULTING SERVICES $38.43
2 $1,188.43THE HOME DEPOT COMMERCIAL ACCT 000006836 07/21/22 25149 JUNE SUPPLIES $3,523.02
1 $3,523.02TRUSSELL TECHNOLOGIES INC 000006773 07/07/22 0000008492 SVC APRIL - MAY 2022 $7,777.50
1 $7,777.50VONAGE HOLDINGS CORPORATION 000006887 07/28/22 2182338 JUNE 2022 $10,778.02
1 $10,778.02WCT PRODUCTS, INC 000006854 07/21/22 W13446 OPS SUPPLIES $200.83
1 $200.83WECK ANALYTICAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC. 000006855 07/21/22 70941 LABORATORY ANALYSIS $3,562.00
1 $3,562.00

Total VARIOUS                        28 $283,147.96

WATER SUPPLY                   

Page 12 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
AmountHILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO. 000006761 07/07/22 07136464 AQUA AMMONIA $6,000.0007/07/22 07134913 AQUA AMMONIA $3,010.00

1 $9,010.00LINDE INC. 000006842 07/21/22 10976187 CARBON DIOXIDE $4,511.4907/21/22 10995606 CARBON DIOXIDE $4,757.4707/21/22 10776143 CARBON DIOXIDE $4,691.2707/21/22 11395815 CARBON DIOXIDE $4,684.9207/21/22 10923884 CARBON DIOXIDE $4,844.23
1 $23,489.38MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF OC WIRE 07/21/22 2639 MAY 1 - MAY 31 SMART TIMER $716.00
1 $716.00OCWD WIRE 07/21/22 24433 JUNE 2022 GAP WATER $120,853.70
1 $120,853.70PACIFIC STAR CHEMICAL DBA NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL 000006780 07/07/22 226644 SODIUM HYDROXIDE $2,266.0007/07/22 226640 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $2,261.9007/07/22 226091 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $4,976.1807/07/22 226642 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $961.4207/07/22 226643 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $1,938.7707/07/22 226641 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $1,163.26000006797 07/14/22 227230 SODIUM HYDROXIDE $1,774.3207/14/22 227232 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $219.7307/14/22 227233 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,799.9907/14/22 227234 SODIUM BISULFITE $2,173.75
2 $21,535.32SEPARATION PROCESSES, INC 000006880 07/28/22 10508 ON CALL SUPPORT $5,467.50
1 $5,467.50UNITED WATERWORKS INC. 000006775 07/07/22 S100107195.002 SUPPLIES $2,284.2707/07/22 S100106175.002 Receivings Transaction Entry $1,325.4407/07/22 S100110205.001 SUPPLIES $34.28

Page 13 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
AmountUNITED WATERWORKS INC. 000006775 07/07/22 S100108479.002 SUPPLIES $407.82000006805 07/14/22 S100109491-001 WATER OPS SUPPLIES $330.4807/14/22 S100110002.002 WATER OPS SUPPLIES $3,544.8307/14/22 S100110525.001 WATER OPS SUPPLIES $6,145.73000006850 07/21/22 S100107987.003 SUPPLIES $632.33

3 $14,705.18

Total WATER SUPPLY                   9 $195,777.08

WATER SYSTEM                   ALS TRUESDAIL LABORATORIES INC 000006882 07/28/22 522202518 WATER QUALITY TESTING $22.00
1 $22.00BADGER METER INC. 000006816 07/21/22 1510497 METERS $7,515.5707/21/22 1513965 METERS $105,336.4007/21/22 80102100 CELLULAR LTE SERVICE UNIT $254.54
1 $113,106.51CHARLES P CROWLEY 000006749 07/07/22 29520 WATER OPS PARTS $169.76
1 $169.76EWLES MATERIALS INC 000006753 07/07/22 442322 BOBTAIL DUMP FEES $540.00
1 $540.00EXPRESS PIPE & SUPPLY CO. INC 000006754 07/07/22 S113238034.001 SUPPLIES $567.56000006788 07/14/22 S113262346.001 PIPE SUPPLIES $10.58000006833 07/21/22 S113331785.001 SUPPLIES $311.05
3 $889.19IRVINE PIPE & SUPPLY 000006790 07/14/22 1046848 SUPPLIES $541.08
1 $541.08LARRY'S BUILDING MATERIALS 000006838 07/21/22 SA-12695 M21-001FH SUPPLIES $247.28
1 $247.28OMAR & SON'S TRUCKING 000006798 07/14/22 7317 DIRT HAULING $2,000.00
1 $2,000.00ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 000006767 07/07/22 541875 ESTIMATED CHG APRIL-JUNE 22 $21,972.95
1 $21,972.95STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 000006770 07/07/22 62922 T4 CERTIFICATION $105.00

Page 14 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



Vendor Name Check
#/Count

Payment
Date

Invoice
Number

Invoice
Description

Payment
AmountSTATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 000006881 07/28/22 07242022 D5 - CERTIFICATION - TM $105.00

2 $210.00UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT/SC 000006883 07/28/22 DSB20211680 STATE REGULATORY FEE $212.88
1 $212.88VULCAN MATERIALS 000006807 07/14/22 73329949 MATERIALS $220.8507/14/22 73328001 MATERIALS $365.80000006852 07/21/22 73321265 M21-001 MV PAVING MATERIALS $222.78
2 $809.43

Total WATER SYSTEM                   16 $140,721.08

Total Payments (All) 163 $2,924,157.52

Page 15 of 15

Payment Listing by Class7/1/2022 - 7/31/2022



 

Page 1 of 1 

Dedicated to 

Satisfying our Community’s 

Water Needs 

MEMORANDUM 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and file the Monthly Financial Reports. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
Goal #3: Be financially responsible and transparent. 
  
PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION 
 
None.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The attached Treasurer’s status reports reflect the performance of Mesa Water’s cash and 
investment accounts. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment A: Monthly Treasurer’s Status Report on Investments as of 7/31/22     
Attachment B: Monthly Treasurer’s Status Report on Investments as of 6/30/22 

 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM:  Marwan Khalifa, CPA, MBA, Chief Financial Officer 
DATE: August 23, 2022 
SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Reports 



7/31/2022

INVESTMETS Maturity Date Days to Maturity YTM@Cost Cost Value % of Portfolio Policy % Limit Market Value

   Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Liquid 1 1.09% 1,087.59 0.00% No Limit 1,087.59
   Orange County Investment Pool  (OCIP) * Liquid 1 0.74% 830,477.90 2.21% No Limit 830,477.90
   Miscellaneous Cash (Petty, Emergency, etc.) Liquid 1 0.00% 14,000.00 0.04% N/A 14,000.00

   US Bank Custody Account
Negotiable Certificate of Deposit Various 809 1.31% 9,929,000.00 25.18% 30.00% 9,472,266.07

US Agency Bonds Various 906 0.97% 16,097,390.79 40.57% No Limit 15,265,172.50
US Treasury Bonds Various 857 0.67% 2,685,104.80 6.80% No Limit 2,558,433.00

Sub Total / Average 868 1.06% 28,711,495.59 27,295,871.57

   US Bank Custody Account Liquid 1 1.56% 1,816,257.34 4.83% No Limit 1,816,257.34
   Pacific Premier Bank Liquid 1 1.25% 7,661,878.24 20.37% No Limit 7,661,878.24

Total / Average 630 1.12% 39,035,196.66$      100.00% 37,619,572.64$    

Monthly
PARS OPEB & PENSION TRUS Rate of Return Cost Value Market Value
   Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS)
   Capital Appreciation HighMark PLUS Fund

         OPEB 6.07% 2,004,236.22$                  2,058,856.59$                
         Pension Trust 6.09% 13,353,052.47$                13,987,011.79$              

15,357,288.69$                16,045,868.38$              
PARS OPEB & Pension Trust Benchmark ‐ S & P 500 Index

Monthly
RISK RETENTION CORPORATION Rate of Return Balance
   Pacific Premier Bank N/A 2,872,242.54$                 

California | Local Government Investment Pools

Weighted Average Return

Weighted Average Maturity

(1) Local Agency Investment Fund | LAIF includes funds designated for allocation of working capital cash to reserves, working capital cash and advances for construction.  LAIF market value on Monthly Treasurer's Status
Report on Investments for months between quarters is the dollar amount invested times the fair market value Fair Value factor of prior quarter end.  The general ledger LAIF carrying value reflects market value (unrealized gains 
and losses) only at fiscal year end.  LAIF provides the Fair Value factor as of March 31, June 30, September 30 and December 31 each year. LAIF market value on this report is based on the March 2022 Fair Value Factor of
0.988753538.
(2) Orange County Treasurer's Investment Pool | OCIP ‐ The 2022 Net Asset Value Factor is estimated at 1.00, and the interest rate is the Monthly Net Yield.

Mesa Water® Funds | 1.117%
Benchmark:  3 Month Treasury Bill ‐ July 2022 | 2.30 %

Years | 1.70     Days  | 630

Mesa Water District
Monthly Treasurer's Status Report on Investments

Investments are in compliance with the Investment Policy adopted as Resolution 1506 of the Mesa Water District Board of Directors.
The liquidity of investments will meet cash flow needs for the next six months except under unforeseen catastrophic circumstances.

1 Month  | 0.01 %

1



�����������	
���
���������
���������������������������������������������������������
�
���������������
����� ��
��!����������������������������"���������������������#
�	�����$%!&$!'$''(�)*�	�����$+!&,!'$''-./01234256 789:;<=20>.1 ?=@�A�75/4 9.44B.C.64�-D4. @D4E124F�-D4. GD0.�HC5E64<9ID1./ ;126023DB :64.1./4<-2J2K.6K/ =54DBLEF	
���������M&NO�+!%!'$'+ 'PO%+&Q&R &NO$$ +!%!'$'' +!%!'$'+ 'OP($$$N$$ 'OP($$$N$$ $N$$ 'OP($$$N$$9ES�=54DB�<�HJ.1DT.�LEF UVWXYYYZYY UVWXYYYZYY YZYY UVWXYYYZYY

2



�����������	
���
��	������	������������������
������������������������������������
���������������� ���!��"��#�
�$�����������������������������������%���������!
��	�����&$'($)())*�+���	�����,$'-$)())./012345367 89:;<=>31?/2 :/55@/A/75�.B5/ CB5D235E�.B5/ 86D467�FB5/ G7H37I�JB1/KA6D75=:LB2/0 ;75/2/05=.3M3H/7H0 :/@@�K112D/H;75/2/05NOP�QK;J�R�<6@31E�S�T6�Q3A35U����U��" U��"((-) &$'($)(-( V$� V$� -*(W,XYZ )X(' (X((:D[�>65B@=KM/2BI/�NOP�QK;J�R�<6@31E�S�T6�Q3A35 O\N]̂P_̀ aPNb NPNNNaP�c2B7I/�86D75E�Qd;<�S�c8;<�R�<6@31E�S�T6�Q3A35e���!�� ����������������"��U��" U��"ZU Z$'($)(-- V$� V$� W'(*f,,XZ( 'YZX-& (X((:D[�>65B@=KM/2BI/�NaP�c2B7I/�86D75E�Qd;<�S�c8;<�R�<6@31E�ST6�Q3A35 ]bN\ĝ P̂̀N b_̀POh NPNNNbP�C301/@@B7/6D0�8B0L�i�</55E�R�GA/2I/71E�j�
����������� ���  �kl &$'($)(-Y V$� V$� -f*(((X(( (X(( (X((:D[�>65B@=KM/2BI/�NbP�C301/@@B7/6D0�8B0L�i�</55E�RGA/2I/71E�j Og\NNNPNN NPNN NPNNNgP�T/I653B[@/�8.bNm�������k�����Vn�'X'�-$-&$)()f 'W-fW"f+f -$-&$)(-Z -$-&$)()f 'X'(( )fY*(((X(( f*((ZX), (X((����
�o����o�p��'�,$'-$)()' YZ(-'q&�Z -$'($)(-Z ,$'-$)()' 'X((( )fZ*(((X(( &-'XZ, (X((��!���k�������p��'X(Y�-$'-$)()f &-&Z(p	rZ -$'-$)(-Z -$'-$)()f 'X(Y( )f&*(((X(( '*,)(X&, (X((��!���k�������Vn�'X(Y�-$'-$)()f &-,&(�r�' -$'-$)(-Z -$'-$)()f 'X(Y( )f&*(((X(( '*,)(X&, (X(( ��
����e���r��)X&Y�Y$))$)()f -f(f)�U"f Y$))$)(-Z Y$))$)()f )X&Y( )f&*(((X(( (X(( (X((+�!��s��o��	�)XY�Y$)f$)()f ),(()n+V) Y$)f$)(-Z Y$)f$)()f )XY(( )fZ*(((X(( Y--X&f (X((k���
���������o�p��-XZ�-($-&$)()f ,ZYfY(f", -($-,$)(-Z -($-&$)()f -XZ(( )f,*(((X(( (X(( (X(( ���
�����o�p��-X&Y�-($)'$)()f -Y--W�kr( -($)'$)(-Z -($)'$)()f -X&Y( )fZ*(((X(( '',X&W (X((��������o�p��-XWY�-($)f$)()) ()((,��Uf -($)f$)(-Z -($)f$)()) -XWY( )f,*(((X(( (X(( (X((+������
������o�t�������-X,Y�--$W$)()' )Z'&,kq�& --$W$)(-Z --$W$)()' -X,Y( )fZ*(((X(( 'YWX-Y (X((�������q��������o�-X,Y�--$W$)()' ,Yf,)��lf --$W$)(-Z --$W$)()' -X,Y( )f,*(((X(( (X(( (X((��
�����������k��
�!��-X,Y�--$-'$)()' WWf-'u qY --$-)$)(-Z --$-'$)()' -X,Y( )f,*(((X(( (X(( (X((��������k��������o�-X,�--$-Z$)()f '&&Y)&��- --$-Z$)(-Z --$-Z$)()f -X,(( )fZ*(((X(( 'f,XZ) (X(( 
�
v����k��������o�-X,�--$))$)()f -,&&WW �W --$))$)(-Z --$))$)()f -X,(( )fZ*(((X(( 'f,XZ) (X((����
�����
��������o�p��-X,�-)$f$)()' Y,--&���' -)$)$)(-Z -)$f$)()' -X,(( )fZ*(((X(( 'f,XZ) (X((�����������o����(XZ�'$'-$)()Y (,),),��f '$'-$)()( '$'-$)()Y (XZ(( )fW*(((X(( (X(( (X((+���s��o�p��-X-Y�f$)Z$)()f )Z),W�Vn) f$)Z$)()( f$)Z$)()f -X-Y( )fZ*(((X(( )'YX'& (X((�
��������������o�-X-�f$'($)()f ')(),���Z f$'($)()( f$'($)()f -X-(( )fZ*(((X(( ))YX-) (X((
3



���������	
 ����������� �������
������ ������������� �	��	
����� �
��
��������	�
�� ���� �
���������!���
�� ������������
������"#$%&'$(�)$*+�,-�./01�234530501 446278494 234530505 234530501 ./015 026:555/55 5/55 5/559;<=�)$*+�>?�5/@1�13630501 54714A)B1 13630505 13630501 5/@15 02@:555/55 .@2/20 5/55C<$''#<�)$*+�D9�5/71�E3030501F05 6.016GBH. E3030505 E3030501 5/715 02@:555/55 .14/2@ 5/55,<I$##JK*�)$*+�L>�5/E�73.130501 16252MN,E 73.130505 73.130501 5/E55 02@:555/55 .00/7@ 5/55G(<O<((<I�)$*+�P9�5/01�73.730504 7254E7QR7 73.730505 73.730504 5/015 02@:555/55 1./.E 5/55)$*+S<##�)$*+�P>�5/41�.34530502 5EE12)P,. 734530505 .34530502 5/415 02@:555/55 240/.7 5/55),D�)$*+�L>�5/1�@30130501 511659A"E @30130505 @30130501 5/155 02@:555/55 5/55 5/55),T�N$((J&�)$*+�-Q�5/1�430630501F05 51E55A9UE @30630505 430630501 5/155 02@:555/55 5/55 5/55"J(&'�PKVV<(WJ$#�)$*+�,C�5/4�434.30501 4.@62X"B5 @34530505 434.30501 5/455 02@:555/55 E./25 5/55"$(V�)Y(<$Y�)$*+�?R�5/01�73@30502 457EE5QB2 .53@30505 73@30502 5/015 02@:555/55 1./.E 5/55><=$&�8=WZ$*%<�)$*+�>A�5/E�.03.630501 6602.>H[0 .03.630505 .03.630501 5/E55 02@:555/55 .00/7@ 5/55HG,K(%$*�PZ$&<�TN�5/1�.030@30501F0. 26.06LL\5 .030@30505 .030@30501 5/155 02@:555/55 5/55 5/55HKZ*�,$(&Z$##�)$*WK(;�R9�5/0�.030@30504 27652XXP. .034530505 .030@30504 5/055 02@:555/55 25/@4 5/55QJ]<�T$+�)$*+J*%�?P�5/1�03.53050E 14654E?85 03.53050. 03.53050E 5/155 02@:555/55 .50/44 5/55QY$*$�C$]J*%&�)$*+�-9�5/0�63.@30502 12@.52D?4 03.@3050. 63.@30502 5/055 02@:555/55 5/55 5/55NKV<&'(<<'�)$*+�D9�5/.�630030500 24761̂ Ĝ 5 03003050. 630030500 5/.55 02@:555/55 05/27 5/55>K_K'$�"J*$*WJ$#�C$]J*%&�?R�5/@1�730@3050E 6@041,Q8@ 730@3050. 730@3050E 5/@15 026:555/55 .:.E6/40 5/55>($*&;K('$'JK*�9##J$*W<�)$*+�5/2�.34530501 6@466P"M1 6343050. .34530501 5/255 027:555/55 6./0. 5/55L)C�)$*+�L>�5/@1�63013050E @5426HC15 63013050. 63013050E 5/@15 02@:555/55 .@2/20 5/55C_*WZ(K*_�)$*+�L>�5/11�@3430502 67.E2D974 @343050. @3430502 5/115 02@:555/55 5/55 5/55P$;J'$#�T*<�)$*+�R9�./.�..3.73050E .2520>MD2 ..3.73050. ..3.73050E ./.55 026:555/55 5/55 5/55MJ&WK]<(�)$*+4/2�73E30507 012E74Q46 73E30500 73E30507 4/255 021:555/55 5/55 5/55�̀��	�����!������abc�d��	���̀�����eaf ghgighaaacaa jkhlkecel acaaalc������
���m�d	�n����"NQ)�4�.03@30500 4.459"876 .3@305.@ .03@30500 4/555 .:555:555/55 5/55 5/55"9,P�4/51�@3.@30504 4.40A5EP5 .3@305.@ @3.@30504 4/515 155:555/55 5/55 5/55""P)�0/.01�E3130504 4.448BG>7 ..36305.@ E3130504 0/.01 155:555/55 5/55 5/55"?,9�./471�@3E30500 4.41X5D44 ..36305.@ @3E30500 ./471 155:555/55 5/55 5/55"9,P�0/.1�E3130502 4.200)X90 ..36305.@ E3130502 0/.15 155:555/55 5/55 5/55"NQ,P�5/7�13.430501F0. 4.42XRCU1 13.430505 13.430501 5/755 155:555/55 5/55 5/55"NQ,P�5/1�130530502F00 4.42XRA[2 130.30505 130530502 5/155 155:555/55 5/55 5/55"NQ,P�5/21�73630502F00 4.42XR2C2 73.430505 73630502 5/215 715:555/55 .:E67/15 5/55"NQ,P�5/471�73.230504F00 4.42XR1". 73.230505 73.230504 5/471 015:555/55 2E6/71 5/55""P)�5/01�@30.30504F00 4.448,9,2 @30230505 @30.30504 5/015 155:555/55 5/55 5/55"NQ,P�5/41�@34530502F00 4.42XDR,1 @34530505 @34530502 5/415 015:555/55 5/55 5/55"NQ,P�5/2�@34530501F0. 4.42XDRG6 @34530505 @34530501 5/255 015:555/55 5/55 5/55"?,9�5/12�..3430501F00 4.41X90X1 .534530505 ..3430501 5/125 155:555/55 5/55 5/55""P)�5/07�..3430504F00 4.448,"?7 ..3430505 ..3430504 5/075 015:555/55 5/55 5/55
4



���������	
 ����������� �������
������ ������������� �	��	
����� �
��
��������	�
�� ���� �
���������!���
�� ������������
������"#$%�&'()*�+,-*,-&-* (.(*/&*0) ..,.-,-&-& +,-*,-&-* &'()* -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23$4�&'(�..,.(,-&-(5-- (.(6/0%7& ..,.(,-&-& ..,.(,-&-( &'(&& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"#$%�&'*8�..,.),-&-*5-- (.(*/%-9( ..,.),-&-& ..,.),-&-* &'*8& (-*1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"#$%�&'*+�..,-*,-&-*5-- (.(*/%*:) ..,(&,-&-& ..,-*,-&-* &'*+& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"#$%�&'8�),-;,-&-*5-- (.(8/6<)* .-,.+,-&-& ),-;,-&-* &'8&& -*&1&&&'&& )*&'&& &'&&""4=�&'6)�.-,--,-&-*5-- (.((:$346 .-,--,-&-& .-,--,-&-* &'6)& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�&'.-*�*,(,-&-(5-. (.((:$>%6 -,*,-&-. *,(,-&-( &'.-* -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�&'(-�-,(,-&-*5-. (.((:$>?+ -,*,-&-. -,(,-&-* &'(-& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23=�&'8-*�-,-6,-&-85-. (.(&%3)$& (,-,-&-. -,-6,-&-8 &'8-* -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�&'6*�-,-,-&-85-( (.((:$><+ (,-,-&-. -,-,-&-8 &'6*& (&&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�&'(�..,.-,-&-65-. (.((:$@@+ (,-,-&-. ..,.-,-&-6 &'(&& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�&'6(�(,(,-&-* (.((:$AB- (,(,-&-. (,(,-&-* &'6(& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23=�&'8�(,.&,-&-85-. (.(&%3"0) (,.&,-&-. (,.&,-&-8 &'8&& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23=�&'*�(,.&,-&-*5-. (.(&%3<96 (,-6,-&-. (,.&,-&-* &'*&& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23=�&')*�(,.8,-&-85-. (.(&%3"(( (,-6,-&-. (,.8,-&-8 &')*& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�&'-*�(,.,-&-65-. (.((:$A<* (,-6,-&-. (,.,-&-6 &'-*& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23$4�&'6*�.&,-;,-&-*5-. (.(6/C(B( 6,--,-&-. .&,-;,-&-* &'6*& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23$4�.'&(�6,-;,-&-85-- (.(&%39$; 6,-;,-&-. 6,-;,-&-8 .'&(& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"#$%�&'*�+,.6,-&-*5-( (.(*/&*A+ 6,-;,-&-. +,.6,-&-* &'*&& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23$4�&'8*�.&,-),-&-*5-. (.(6/C*D( *,-*,-&-. .&,-),-&-* &'8*& ()*1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23=�&'+)*�*,-8,-&-85-. (.(&%$2=. *,-+,-&-. *,-8,-&-8 &'+)* -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�&'*(�;,-;,-&-*5-. (.((:$=26 8,.),-&-. ;,-;,-&-* &'*(& *&&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�&';�8,.*,-&-85-- (.((:$2-. 8,.),-&-. 8,.*,-&-8 &';&& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�&'8�8,.8,-&-*5-- (.((:$26) 8,.),-&-. 8,.8,-&-* &'8&& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23=�&'*(�-,.&,-&-8 (.(&%ECC- +,.;,-&-. -,.&,-&-8 &'*(& (.&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23=�&'8-*�-,-6,-&-*5-- (.(&%#@+8 +,-6,-&-. -,-6,-&-* &'8-* -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�&'+�(,;,-&-85-( (.((:$AF) ;,-6,-&-. (,;,-&-8 &'+&& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�&';6�;,-+,-&-85-- (.((:$8:) ;,-+,-&-. ;,-+,-&-8 &';6& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23=�&'+*�(,(&,-&-85-. (.(&%#7); ..,.&,-&-. (,(&,-&-8 &'+*& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23$4�&'+�.&,-),-&-85-. (.(6/C64) ..,.&,-&-. .&,-),-&-8 &'+&& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�.'68�..,(&,-&-85-( (.((:#">& ..,(&,-&-. ..,(&,-&-8 .'68& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&""4=�.'(-�.,-.,-&-* (.((:#3F- (,.),-&-- .,-.,-&-* .'(-& -*&1&&&'&& .18*&'&& &'&&""4=�.'8+�(,.&,-&-) (.((:#D<6 (,.),-&-- (,.&,-&-) .'8+& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23=�(�6,-.,-&-)5-( (.(&%DB"; 6,-.,-&-- 6,-.,-&-) ('&&& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&"23=�('.-*�.&,-;,-&-85-6 (.(&%DF"8 *,.-,-&-- .&,-;,-&-8 ('.-* -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&�G��	�����!������HIJ������
���K�L	�M���� NOPHOHPHHHJHH QPIIOJRI HJHHHOJ������������K�L	�M����S5#TUV�&'-*�8,(&,-&-* ;.-+-+9C( 6,--,-&-. 8,(&,-&-* &'-*& -*&1&&&'&& &'&& &'&&
5



���������	
 ����������� �������
������ ������������� �	��	
����� �
��
��������	�
�� ���� �
���������!���
�� ������������
������"#$%&'�()*+,�-.*-./(/0 1-/2/345* 6./1./(/- -.*-./(/0 ()*+, /,(7((()(( 602)+, ()(("#$%&'�()*+,�6.*(./(/, 1-/2/289+ +.-./(/- 6.*(./(/, ()*+, /,(7((()(( ()(( ()(("#$%&'�()*+,�6.*(./(/, 1-/2/289+ 2.-1./(/- 6.*(./(/, ()*+, /,(7((()(( ()(( ()(("#$%&'�()-/,�/.-,./(/6 1-/2/34:/ 2.-1./(/- /.-,./(/6 ()-/, /,(7((()(( ()(( ()(("#$%&'�()/,�*.-,./(/6 1-/2/34;- 1./6./(/- *.-,./(/6 ()/,( /,(7((()(( ()(( ()(("#$%&'�()/,�0.-,./(/6 1-/2/33<6 1./6./(/- 0.-,./(/6 ()/,( /,(7((()(( ()(( ()(("#$%&'�()0/,�+.*-./(/0 1-/2/33=6 1./6./(/- +.*-./(/0 ()0/, /,(7((()(( +2-)/, ()(("#$%&'�()*+,�-(.*-./(/* 1-/2/3>>( --.-(./(/- -(.*-./(/* ()*+, /,(7((()(( ()(( ()(("#$%&'�()-/,�2.*-./(/* 1-/2/33?* -./6./(// 2.*-./(/* ()-/, /((7((()(( ()(( ()(("#$%&'�/)/,�-/.*-./(/6 1-/2/2*=* 6.-*./(// -/.*-./(/6 /)/,( /,(7((()(( ()(( ()((�@��	�����!������ABC������������D�E	�F���� GHIAAHAAACAA JHGKACAA ACAAAIC���L�
���������	���M��	�����KAN?O�4PQR�S�3TU&%VWPQ�:: ::0,((( +.*-./(/( $.X $.X -72-07/,+)*6 -/1)// ()((�@��	�����!������AIC���L�
���������	���M��	�����KAN JHYJBHGKICZ[ JG\CGG ACAAA\C�����]�����������L�
��M��	�����D�
��=P̂W_Ŵ�=̀'aW'̀�4PQR�S�3b'̂RWQc�3PUb ::(2*- ,./2./(/( $.X $.X +700-72+2)/6 ()(( ()((�@��	�����!������A\C�����]�����������L�
��M��	�����D�
�� IHBBJHYIYCG[ ACAA ACAA�	�������!����� Z\HAJGHIAJCAI GZHYIACAJ ACAA

6



�����������	
���
�������
����
��������������������������������������������� !�"#����$��
�%��&���� !�������
�'����������� !�����%���(���������
�$�������&����������)�* �����������+$,-$./.. 01234567589 :;<=>?@53A14 <13B457C�@C61 DE31�FG8B97?<HE412 :827�IEJB1 KE4A17�IEJB1>FL<�M>NO�@4B27"���P
��"�����
������� -Q+RR�+/Q ����������� STQ.RU-V -.VT+-WUV. -S+T.S.UQ/	���X�����"�� .,,./,VRV ����������� ,TV-VUV/ VQTVSRUR- VQT./RUQ/	����Y�"Z���������
��� .WR./R-/, ����������� ++RUQS .QTVS,U+Q ,,TR.WU,R	����Y�"Z����%����� .WR.-Q-/R ����������� WWSU// -/.T-WQUW/ -.ST+RWUQ/	�P��
���"����
Z������ .WVR./,/- ����������� -/T-S/UV. --.T-WRUWR QQTVVRUVV���P��"��
����������
��
� S--W-.W.V ����������� -T-S.US+ QSTW-/URV VST,+-U-.����������[����� S-RRW\VWQ ����������� WTRQ+UQ. -/,T.-/UVS VRTS,+U.+
�[��������������
��"�� SRS.V+SQQ ����������� -TQR/U// QRTV,QU,S -,QT-QQU./
�[�������W// SRS.V+S/V ����������� S/RU// W,T,./UR- WQT-/WUSV������������
��� WW.+SR,WR ����������� QW-UWS ,,T++,U/. ,WT.Q.U/V�&��������������� �� +SSS/ VVS ����������� +TQR.U,- --RTRRWU/Q -/-T,WQU.W���") RQ,,Q/VS- ����������� -TVV,UQS -RTQV,UW. -WT-SRUVS�
������������������� RQ,,Q/+// ����������� --T/SRUW, --WTQQ+U-V -/-TS/RUQV��
������]��&�]�[ +S-S+QS/R ����������� -T/Q+U.S VST-SRUV+ V,T,.SU.W#��
������� Q/SW/SS+Q ����������� -T.+VUWV Q.T-VSUQ, -/WTQWSU+V#�� ��%������̂�)�* ������"��[ "���SQ// "��[ RSUWW RSUWW RSUWW#�� ��%������̂�)�* ��������� ��SQ// ���!����%�� .R/T/,,U// .R/T/,,U// .R/T/,,U//(��������&�]�[�Y������ Q.-Q-,./V ����������� ,T-+VUQ, .W,T+.,UV. .Q/TSWVUQV(�������������*����� Q..Q/VWW, ����������� S/+U// ,,TR.VUSV S/T.+RU+.(���������[������� Q../,-V,R ����������� RT//+U-- R,T--,U+R R-T,,.UWW(��������������"���&�]�[ Q..Q/VWQW ����������� SWRU// -.,T,-VU.W -//T,RWUR/<B_�@87EJ�?�F̀14Ea1�>FL<�M>NO�@4B27 bcbdefghfi cdjjkdcbihcc cdjlfdflihlg@87EJ�?�F̀14Ea1 bcbdefghfi cdjjkdcbihcc cdjlfdflihlg
7



�����������	
���
�������
����
��������������������������������������������� !�"#����$��
�%��&���� !�������
�'����������� !�����%���(���������
�$�������&��������������
������������)$*+$,-,, ./012345367 89:;<=>31?/2 :/1@235A�>A4/ BC1/�DE6@75=:FC2/0 8605�GCH@/ IC2?/5�GCH@/<DJ:�</70367�>2@05"���K
��"�����
������� +L)MM�)-L ����������� *NOPLPQ,, LM+OLL-QP* +O-),OLL)QR-	���S�����"�� ,**,-*PMP ����������� ,MON,LQ,M M+POR)-QLR M+LO),*QR,	����T�"U���������
��� ,NM,-M+-* ����������� NOM--Q*P ,++O*P+Q*P ,R,O*PRQR-	����T�"U����%����� ,NM,+L+-M ����������� *OLL)Q,- )N+O),)Q++ L--O,-)QP+	�K��
���"����
U������ ,NPM,-*-+ ����������� )MOMLLQ)P PRRO,)-Q++ )NNORL,QM*���K��"��
����������
��
� R++N+,N,P ����������� )ON,+Q+- M*ROM)LQNM NNNOR*RQ,+����������V����� R+MMNWPNL ����������� R*OM,LQL- ))-O*L+Q)+ MM+OPMNQN*
�V��������������
��"�� RMR,P)RLL ����������� +RO*NNQ-- R)LO+L,QN* +O-+LORL,Q+-
�V�������N-- RMR,P)R-P ����������� ,OLRMQ-- *PROL--QN+ R,POP)PQMP������������
��� NN,)RM*NM ����������� MOMR+Q-- ,,NO-LMQ-M ,RMO*+NQ++�&��������������� �� )RRR- PPR ����������� NLO**)Q-P PMNO)+RQML )NNO*M+Q*+���"X ML**L-PR+ ����������� +RONRMQ,R +*-OP)MQP) ++MOLN+QP*�
������������������� ML**L-)-- ����������� P,OLLMQ-* PMNOM*)QMP )M+OL-*QNN��
������Y��&�Y�V )R+R)LR-M ����������� )O*++QLM NMROL-RQ,L NNNO,)-QLR#��
������� L-RN-RR)L ����������� LO,)+QL) M*MOPM-Q+) )MPO*MPQL-#�� ��%������Z�����
���������� ��RL-+ ���!����%�� )P,O)RRQRN )P,O)RRQRN )P,O)RRQRN(��������&�Y�V�T������ L,+L+*,-P ����������� ,,OLPLQL- +OP*NO)++QML ,O+--ONPMQMP(�������������[����� L,,L-PNN* ����������� ,OPL*Q-- ,,PO)N*Q*, ,PMO,L+Q,P(���������V������� L,,-*+P*M ����������� M+OM)LQPN MN*O,*MQRR M,LO)N+Q,M(��������������"���&�Y�V L,,L-PNLN ����������� *O*-*Q-- L-MON+,Q+* ),MOLL-Q*-:@\�>65CH�=�D]/2Ĉ/�<DJ:�</70367�>2@05 _̀abc̀de_fga _g̀ghg̀chafib _g̀edb̀c__fbe>65CH�=�D]/2Ĉ/ _̀abc̀de_fga _g̀ghg̀chafib _g̀edb̀c__fbe
8



�����������	
���
���������
���������������������������������������������������������
�
���������������
����� ��
��!��������������������"�#���������$
�	�����%&!'%!(%(()�#*�	�����%+!',!(%((-./01234256 789:;<=20>.1 ?=@�A�75/4 9.44B.C.64�-D4. @D4E124F�-D4. GD0.�HC5E64<9ID1./ ;126023DB :64.1./4<-2J2K.6K/ =54DBLEF�
����������������M�* &N''N%+%% %O%%% +!',!(%(( P!� ('OQ%+ (,QORR %O%% (,QORR�������������������* +SSS%�QQS %O%%% +!',!(%(( P!� (ROSQ, '(SO'+ %O%% '(SO'+T�$���*����������� N((%',Q'& %O%%% +!',!(%(( P!� ,%O%NS ,%'O%& %O%% ,%'O%&9EU�=54DB�<�HJ.1DV.�LEF WXYZ[\ ]̂WYX[ _Y__ ]̂WYX[-2J2K.6K	M��̀��$��a�� (''(%'Q&Q %O%%% +!,!(%(( P!� %O%% %O%% ,)%'&O,, ,)%'&O,,	��b��
��a����M
c������ (RQ&(%'%, %O%%% +!,!(%(( P!� %O%% %O%% ',,O+% ',,O+%���a" &N''N%QS, %O%%% +!',!(%(( P!� %O%% %O%% &SORR &SORR�
����������������M�* &N''N%+%% %O%%% +!',!(%(( P!� %O%% %O%% (,QORR (,QORR�������������������* +SSS%�QQS %O%%% +!',!(%(( P!� %O%% %O%% '(SO'+ '(SO'+T�$���*����������� N((%',Q'& %O%%% +!',!(%(( P!� %O%% %O%% ,%'O%& ,%'O%&9EU�=54DB�<�HJ.1DV.�-2J2K.6K _Y__ _Y__ \d_W[YẐ \d_W[YẐ9.BB��
�������e�����e�� +S,S+NS%& %O%%% +!,N!(%(( P!� ,QOS+Q ,)'('O+& %O%% ,)'('O+&f��b���a��
����������
��
� S,,R,(R(Q %O%%% +!,N!(%(( P!� ,NO(S ,)'',OS, %O%% ,)'',OS,9EU�=54DB�<�HJ.1DV.�9.BB ZgYgh[ \d]WWYhg _Y__ \d]WWYhg

9



�����������	
���
���������
���������������������������������������������������������
�
���������������
����� ��
��!�����������������������
���������"
�	�����#$!%#!&#&&'�()�	�����#*!%+!&#&&,-./0123145 6789:;<1/=-0 ><?�@�64.3 8-33A-B-53�,C3- ?C3D013E�,C3- FC/-�GB4D53;8HC0-. :015/12CA 953-0-.3;,1I1J-5J. <43CA,1I1J-5J	K��L��"��M�� &%%&#%N$N #O### *!+!&#&& P!� #O## #O## *'Q$+ON% *'Q$+ON%	��R��
��M����K
S������ &QN$&#%#+ #O### *!+!&#&& P!� #O## #O## &'%Q*OQ* &'%Q*OQ*���MT $U%%U#NV+ #O### *!%+!&#&& P!� #O## #O## VUNO%+ VUNO%+�
����������������K�) $U%%U#*## #O### *!%+!&#&& P!� #O## #O## +'$VQO*V +'$VQO*V�������������������) *VVV#�NNV #O### *!%+!&#&& P!� #O## #O## &'V&QO#* &'V&QO#*W�"���)����������� U&&#%+N%$ #O### *!%+!&#&& P!� #O## #O## +'#QUOUQ +'#QUOUQ8DX�<43CA�;�GI-0CY-�,1I1J-5J Z[ZZ Z[ZZ \]̂]_̀[_a \]̂]_̀[_a8-AAb��� ��)������)��� V+$$QcNQU #O### *!+U!&#&& P!� &'&#QON&V %%'+U*O$Q #O## %%'+U*O$Q
���������Q## V$V&N*V#N #O### *!+U!&#&& P!� +*O## &'%*$O&N #O## &'%*$O&N	K��L��"��M�� &%%&#%N$N #O### *!+U!&#&& P!� +'%V+O&Q* %#'+*NO&N #O## %#'+*NO&Nd)
�������) U#VQ#VV*U #O### *!+U!&#&& P!� V$O%&$ %'$*%O$Q #O## %'$*%O$Q	�)"��e�M�S�����f�K�) &Q$&+U+#$ #O### *!+U!&#&& P!� &%O%%$ Q'+$+OU& #O## Q'+$+OU&W�"���)�������M������g�� U&&U#NQUQ #O### *!+U!&#&& P!� +$O## %'%+QO$N #O## %'%+QO$N	�)"��e�M�S�������
��� &Q$&#$+#% #O### *!+U!&#&& P!� &N%O+V+ +&'#$VO$V #O## +&'#$VO$V�K��������
��� QQ&*V$%Q$ #O### *!+U!&#&& P!� %%QO*QV +&'#V%OQ# #O## +&'#V%OQ#
����������������
)�M�� V$V&N*VUU #O### *!&*!&#&& P!� NQVO## QN'&Q*O#U #O## QN'&Q*O#U8DX�<43CA�;�GI-0CY-�8-AA ]̂\hh[ij̀ \iẐhì[ik Z[ZZ \iẐhì[ik
10



INVESTMETS Maturity Date
Days to 
Maturity

Yield to Maturity @ 
Cost Cost Value % of Portfolio

Policy % 
Limit Market Value

Interest Year to 
Date Notes

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Liquid 1 0.86% 1,085.56 0.00% No Limit 1,085.56 3.01 1,4
Orange County Investment Pool  (OCIP) Liquid 1 0.74% 830,118.74 2.08% No Limit 830,118.74 3,852.00 1,6
Miscellaneous (Petty Cash, Emergency Cash, etc.) Liquid 1 0.00% 14,000.00 0.04% N/A 14,000.00 0.00

US Bank Custody Account 2,5
Negotiable Certificate of Deposit Various 814 1.26% 9,684,000.00 23.08% 30.00% 9,230,462.25 138,169.39

US Agency Bonds Various 936 0.98% 16,097,390.79 38.00% No Limit 15,194,936.35 150,060.25
US Treasury Bonds Various 887 0.67% 2,685,104.80 6.36% No Limit 2,543,322.00 8,718.75

Sub Total / Average 889 1.042% 28,466,495.59 26,968,720.60 296,948.39

US Bank Custody Account Liquid 1 0.00% 1,049,780.69 2.62% No Limit 1,049,780.69 247.12
Pacific Premier Bank Liquid 1 1.25% 11,128,098.78 27.82% No Limit 11,128,098.78 0.00 1,3

Total | Average 600 1.092% $41,489,579.36 100.00% $39,991,804.37 $301,050.52

1 Month 3 Month
PARS OPEB & Pension Trust Rate of Return Rate of Return Cost Value Market Value

Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS)
Capital Appreciation HighMark PLUS Fund

         OPEB ‐6.73% ‐12.79% 1,892,386.53 1,835,871.74                
         Pension Trust ‐6.75% ‐12.81% 13,371,525.14                  13,265,743.12              

Benchmark ‐ S & P 500 Index 15,263,911.67                  15,101,614.86             
1 Month | ‐8.78 %     3 Month | ‐16.63 %     1 YEAR | ‐11.98 %

Sources of Market Value Valuation ‐ Account Statements I certify that this report reflects the cash and investments of Mesa Water District and is in conformity with the Government
LAIF, OCIP & US Bank Code requirements and the District Investment Policy/Guidelines in effect at the time of the investment.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

Marwan Khalifa, CPA, MBA, ‐ District Treasurer

Weighted Average Return | 1.092 %
Benchmark:  3 Month Treasury Bill ‐ June | 1.54 %

Weighted Average Maturity | 1.6 Years
Days to Maturity | 600

Notes
1. The interest or yield shown is for the current month net of fees.
2. The interest rate (Yield to Maturity @Cost) shown is the guaranteed annual interest rate for the term of the investment.
3. The rate shown is the Earnings Credit Rate.  These earnings are applied against bank service changes; no actual monies are received.

6. Orange County Investment Pool March 2022 | Net Asset Value is 1.00.

4. LAIF general ledger carrying value reflects market value (unrealized gains/losses) only at fiscal year end.  LAIF only provides the market value participation factor quarterly.  *The March 
Fair Value Factor is 0.988753538.  The yield earned on the Treasurer's Reports does not reflect change in fair market value.
5. US Bank Custody Account general ledger carrying value reflects market value (unrealized gains/losses).  The Yield earned does not reflect change in fair market value.

*LAIF 06/30/2022 Fair Value Factor not available at reporting deadline.

Mesa Water District
Quarterly Treasurer's Report on Investments
As of 06/30/2022

Investments are in compliance with the Investment Policy adopted as Resolution 1506 of the Mesa Water District Board of 
Directors.  The liquidity of investments will meet cash flow needs for the next six months except under unforeseen 
catastrophic circumstances.

District LAIF includes the funds designated for advances; construction, customer
deposits, working capital cash and monies to pay COP principal/interest payments.

1



* CalPERS FY22 Q4 data was unavailable at time of publishing.

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

FY21 Q1 FY21 Q2 FY21 Q3 FY21 Q4 FY22 Q1 FY22 Q2 FY22 Q3 FY22 Q4

Cumulative Quarterly  Return on Investments

LAIF OCIP Pension Trust OPEB Trust CalPERS* S & P 500

2



* CalPERS FY22 Q4 data was unavailable at time of publishing.

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

FY21 Q1 FY21 Q2 FY21 Q3 FY21 Q4 FY22 Q1 FY22 Q2 FY22 Q3 FY22 Q4

Cumulative Quarterly  Return on Investments

Pension Trust OPEB Trust CalPERS S & P 500

3



Mesa Water District
Transactions Summary
Quarterly Treasurer's Status Report - Investment Activity
Group By: Action
Portfolio / Report Group: Report Group | Treasurer's Report
Begin Date: 03/31/2022, End Date: 06/30/2022

Description CUSIP/Ticker YTM @ Cost Settlement Date Maturity Date Face Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends Total

Buy

T-Note 2.25 12/31/2024 9128283P3 2.465 4/13/2022 12/31/2024 250,000.00 248,592.25 1,600.48 250,192.73

FHLB 3 4/21/2027-23 3130ARJF9 3.000 4/21/2022 4/21/2027 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00

FHLB 3.125 10/29/2026-24 3130ARUF6 3.125 5/12/2022 10/29/2026 250,000.00 250,000.00 282.12 250,282.12

Sub Total / Average Buy 750,000.00 748,592.25 1,882.60 750,474.85

Matured

FNMA 1.875 4/5/2022 3135G0T45 0.000 4/5/2022 4/5/2022 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00

American Express 2.45 4/5/2022 02587DN38 0.000 4/5/2022 4/5/2022 247,000.00 247,000.00 0.00 247,000.00

Sub Total / Average Matured 747,000.00 747,000.00 0.00 747,000.00

4

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','YTM @ Cost')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Principal')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Total')
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=9128283P3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=9128283P3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ARJF9
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ARJF9
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ARUF6
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ARUF6
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135G0T45
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135G0T45
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=02587DN38
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=02587DN38


Mesa Water District
Date To Date
Interest | Received - Annual
Report Format: By Transaction
Group By: Asset Category
Portfolio / Report Group: Report Group | Treasurer's Report
Begin Date: 6/30/2021, End Date: 6/30/2022

Description CUSIP/Ticker Settlement Date Maturity Date Coupon Rate
Ending Face

Amount/Shares Interest/Dividends
Sell Accrued

Interest

LAIF | Policy - No Limit 

LAIF LGIP LGIP0012 6/30/2010 N/A N/A 1,085.56 3.01 0.00

Sub Total/Average 1,085.56 3.01 0.00

Orange County LGIP - OCIP | Policy - No Limit 

Orange County Investment Pool LGIP LGIP9LC 9/30/2011 N/A N/A 830,118.74 3,852.00 0.00

Sub Total/Average 830,118.74 3,852.00 0.00

Miscellaneous Cash ( Petty | Emergency ) 

Miscellaneous Cash CASH 6/30/2015 N/A N/A 14,000.00 0.00 0.00

Sub Total/Average 14,000.00 0.00 0.00

9497486Z5 8/3/2016 8/3/2021 1.600 0.00 660.47 0.00

74267GVM6 8/29/2016 8/30/2021 1.500 0.00 1,857.58 0.00

58733ADJ5 9/28/2016 9/28/2021 1.650 0.00 2,054.50 0.00

22239MAL2 10/28/2016 10/28/2021 1.650 0.00 1,362.22 0.00

06062QXG4 11/23/2016 11/23/2021 1.850 0.00 2,303.53 0.00

32110YJT3 1/20/2017 1/20/2022 2.000 0.00 2,356.91 0.00

8562846V1 3/14/2017 3/14/2022 2.350 0.00 5,804.50 0.00

02587DN38 4/5/2017 4/5/2022 2.450 0.00 6,051.50 0.00

43785QPQ0 2/22/2021 8/22/2022 0.100 249,000.00 249.03 0.00

02007GML4 10/24/2019 10/24/2022 1.850 247,000.00 4,569.50 0.00

740367LV7 7/17/2020 7/17/2023 0.250 249,000.00 622.48 0.00

59013J6G9 1/30/2019 7/31/2023 3.000 249,000.00 7,470.00 0.00

29367SJR6 11/8/2019 11/8/2023 1.750 249,000.00 4,357.50 0.00

75472RAH4 11/8/2019 11/8/2023 1.750 247,000.00 4,322.50 0.00

88413QCJ5 11/12/2019 11/13/2023 1.750 247,000.00 4,322.50 0.00

57116ATG3 12/2/2019 12/4/2023 1.700 249,000.00 4,233.04 0.00

47804GGC1 12/30/2020 12/29/2023 0.200 249,000.00 498.02 0.00

Negotiable CD 30%

Wells Fargo SD 1.6 8/3/2021

Privatebank and Trust IL 1.5 8/30/2021 

Mercantil Commerce Bank FL 1.65 9/28/2021 

Countryside Federal CU NY 1.65 10/28/2021 

Bank of Baroda 1.85 11/23/2021

First National Bank MI 2 1/20/2022

State Bank India NY 2.35 3/14/2022 

American Express 2.45 4/5/2022 

Homestreet Bank WA 0.1 8/22/2022

Ally Bank UT 1.85 10/24/2022

Preferred Bank CA 0.25 7/17/2023

Merrick Bank UT 3 7/31/2023

Enterprise Bank & Trust 1.75 11/8/2023 

Raymond James Bank 1.75 11/8/2023 

Third Federal Savings 1.75 11/13/2023 

Marlin Business Bank UT 1.7 12/4/2023 

John Marshall Bancorp VA 0.2 12/29/2023 

Goldman Sachs NY 3.3 1/16/2024 38148P4E4 1/16/2019 1/16/2024 3.300 245,000.00 8,085.00 0.00

5

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Coupon Rate')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Ending Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Sell Accrued Interest')
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=LGIP0012&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=LGIP0012
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=LGIP9LC&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=LGIP9LC
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=CASH&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=CASH
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=9497486Z5&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=9497486Z5
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=74267GVM6&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=74267GVM6
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=58733ADJ5&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=58733ADJ5
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=22239MAL2&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=22239MAL2
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=06062QXG4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=06062QXG4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=32110YJT3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=32110YJT3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=8562846V1&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=8562846V1
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=02587DN38&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=02587DN38
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=43785QPQ0&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=43785QPQ0
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=02007GML4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=02007GML4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=740367LV7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=740367LV7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=59013J6G9&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=59013J6G9
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=29367SJR6&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=29367SJR6
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=75472RAH4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=75472RAH4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=88413QCJ5&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=88413QCJ5
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=57116ATG3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=57116ATG3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=47804GGC1&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=47804GGC1
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=38148P4E4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=38148P4E4


Description CUSIP/Ticker Settlement Date Maturity Date Coupon Rate
Ending Face

Amount/Shares Interest/Dividends
Sell Accrued

Interest

Bankwell Bank CT 0.35 1/30/2024 06654BCM1 7/30/2020 1/30/2024 0.350 249,000.00 871.50 0.00

Morgan Stanley UT 3.05 1/31/2024 61690UDV9 1/31/2019 1/31/2024 3.050 246,000.00 7,503.00 0.00

Morgan Stanley NY 3.05 1/31/2024 61760AVF3 1/31/2019 1/31/2024 3.050 246,000.00 7,503.00 0.00

Enerbank UT 1.15 4/29/2024 29278TNY2 4/29/2020 4/29/2024 1.150 249,000.00 2,863.51 0.00

First Freedom Bank 1.1 4/30/2024 32027BAM9 4/30/2020 4/30/2024 1.100 249,000.00 2,739.00 0.00

Capital One VA 2.65 5/22/2024 14042RLP4 5/22/2019 5/22/2024 2.650 246,000.00 6,519.00 0.00

Eaglebank MD 2.5 5/24/2024 27002YEN2 5/24/2019 5/24/2024 2.500 249,000.00 6,224.99 0.00

Farm Bureau Bank NV 0.25 7/9/2024 307660LK4 10/9/2020 7/9/2024 0.250 249,000.00 622.48 0.00

Luana Savings Bank IA 0.2 8/19/2024 549104WN3 2/19/2021 8/19/2024 0.200 249,000.00 498.00 0.00

Synchrony Bank UT 0.55 9/3/2024 87164WA73 9/3/2021 9/3/2024 0.550 249,000.00 679.12 0.00

Sallie Mae Bank UT 1.9 10/16/2024 7954504P7 10/17/2019 10/16/2024 1.900 247,000.00 4,693.00 0.00

Celtic Bank UT 1.65 10/23/2024 15118RSV0 10/23/2019 10/23/2024 1.650 249,000.00 4,108.47 0.00

Garnett State Bank 1.7 11/19/2024 366526AW1 11/19/2019 11/19/2024 1.700 249,000.00 4,233.04 0.00

Citizens State Bank 1.7 11/22/2024 176688CR8 11/22/2019 11/22/2024 1.700 249,000.00 4,233.04 0.00

Transportation Alliance Bank 0.4 1/30/2025 89388CFD5 8/3/2021 1/30/2025 0.400 247,000.00 906.80 0.00

BMO Harris Bank IL 0.5 3/28/2025-20 05600XAY6 9/28/2020 3/28/2025 0.500 249,000.00 1,245.01 0.00

Baycoast Bank MA 0.9 3/31/2025 072727BG4 3/31/2020 3/31/2025 0.900 248,000.00 2,232.00 0.00

First Commercial Bank MS 0.3 3/31/2025 31984GFK0 9/30/2020 3/31/2025 0.300 249,000.00 746.99 0.00

Flagstar Bank MI 1.25 4/30/2025 33847E3A3 4/30/2020 4/30/2025 1.250 248,000.00 3,100.00 0.00

Apex Bank TN 0.95 5/8/2025 03753XBK5 5/8/2020 5/8/2025 0.950 249,000.00 2,365.51 0.00

Seattle Bank WA 0.75 6/2/2025-20 81258PKJ1 6/2/2020 6/2/2025 0.750 249,000.00 1,867.49 0.00

Medallion Bank UT 0.6 7/15/2025 58404DHM6 7/15/2020 7/15/2025 0.600 249,000.00 1,494.00 0.00

BMW Bank UT 0.5 9/25/2025 05580AXF6 9/25/2020 9/25/2025 0.500 249,000.00 1,245.00 0.00

Texas Exchange Bank TX 0.6 12/18/2025 88241TJR2 12/18/2020 12/18/2025 0.600 249,000.00 1,494.00 0.00

JPMorgan Chase OH 0.5 12/29/2025-21 48128UUZ0 12/29/2020 12/29/2025 0.500 249,000.00 1,245.00 0.00

Live Oak Banking NC 0.5 2/10/2026 538036NE0 2/10/2021 2/10/2026 0.500 249,000.00 1,245.01 0.00

Toyota Financial Savings NV 0.95 7/29/2026 89235MLE9 7/29/2021 7/29/2026 0.950 248,000.00 1,187.68 0.00

UBS Bank UT 0.95 8/25/2026 90348JS50 8/25/2021 8/25/2026 0.950 249,000.00 1,970.18 0.00

Capital One Bank VA 1.1 11/17/2026 14042TDW4 11/17/2021 11/17/2026 1.100 248,000.00 1,352.79 0.00

Sub Total/Average 9,684,000.00 138,169.39 0.00

3130A9S44 11/10/2016 11/10/2021 2.000 0.00 7,500.00 0.00

3135G0T45 3/23/2020 4/5/2022 1.875 0.00 9,375.00 0.00

3135G0W33 11/8/2019 9/6/2022 1.375 500,000.00 6,875.00 0.00

3130AFE78 1/9/2019 12/9/2022 3.000 1,000,000.00 30,000.00 0.00

3133EMPA4 2/5/2021 5/3/2023 0.125 250,000.00 312.50 0.00

3133EKPT7 11/8/2019 6/5/2023 2.125 500,000.00 10,625.00 0.00

US Agency - No Limit 

FHLB 2 11/10/2021-18 

FNMA 1.875 4/5/2022 

FNMA 1.375 9/6/2022 

FHLB 3 12/9/2022

FFCB 0.125 5/3/2023-21 

FFCB 2.125 6/5/2023 

FHLMC 0.375 7/14/2023-22 3134GV5F1 7/14/2020 7/14/2023 0.375 250,000.00 937.50 0.00

6

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Coupon Rate')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Ending Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Sell Accrued Interest')
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=06654BCM1&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=06654BCM1
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=61690UDV9&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=61690UDV9
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=61760AVF3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=61760AVF3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=29278TNY2&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=29278TNY2
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=32027BAM9&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=32027BAM9
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=14042RLP4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=14042RLP4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=27002YEN2&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=27002YEN2
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=307660LK4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=307660LK4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=549104WN3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=549104WN3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=87164WA73&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=87164WA73
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=7954504P7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=7954504P7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=15118RSV0&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=15118RSV0
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=366526AW1&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=366526AW1
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=176688CR8&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=176688CR8
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=89388CFD5&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=89388CFD5
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=05600XAY6&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=05600XAY6
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=072727BG4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=072727BG4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=31984GFK0&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=31984GFK0
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=33847E3A3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=33847E3A3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=03753XBK5&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=03753XBK5
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=81258PKJ1&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=81258PKJ1
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=58404DHM6&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=58404DHM6
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=05580AXF6&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=05580AXF6
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=88241TJR2&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=88241TJR2
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=48128UUZ0&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=48128UUZ0
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=538036NE0&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=538036NE0
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=89235MLE9&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=89235MLE9
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=90348JS50&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=90348JS50
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=14042TDW4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=14042TDW4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130A9S44&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130A9S44
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135G0T45&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135G0T45
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135G0W33&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135G0W33
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130AFE78&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130AFE78
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMPA4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMPA4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EKPT7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EKPT7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GV5F1&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GV5F1


Description CUSIP/Ticker Settlement Date Maturity Date Coupon Rate
Ending Face

Amount/Shares Interest/Dividends
Sell Accrued

Interest

FAMC 3.05 9/19/2023 3132X06C0 1/9/2019 9/19/2023 3.050 500,000.00 15,250.00 0.00

FFCB 0.25 9/21/2023-22 3133EMAM4 9/24/2020 9/21/2023 0.250 500,000.00 1,250.00 0.00

FHLMC 0.4 10/23/2023-21 3134GV6D5 7/23/2020 10/23/2023 0.400 0.00 500.00 0.00

FFCB 0.27 11/3/2023-22 3133EMFN7 11/3/2020 11/3/2023 0.270 250,000.00 675.00 0.00

FHLMC 0.3 11/13/2023-22 3134GXAY0 11/13/2020 11/13/2023 0.300 250,000.00 750.00 0.00

FFCB 0.25 3/1/2024-21 3133EMSD5 3/24/2021 3/1/2024 0.250 250,000.00 625.00 0.00

FHLMC 0.5 5/20/2024-22 3134GVXR4 5/21/2020 5/20/2024 0.500 500,000.00 2,500.00 0.00

FAMC 2.15 6/5/2024 31422BGA2 11/8/2019 6/5/2024 2.150 500,000.00 10,750.00 0.00

FHLMC 0.45 7/8/2024-22 3134GV4S4 7/13/2020 7/8/2024 0.450 750,000.00 3,375.00 0.00

FHLMC 0.35 9/30/2024-22 3134GWVM5 9/30/2020 9/30/2024 0.350 250,000.00 875.00 0.00

FFCB 0.3 11/12/2024-21 3133EMQQ8 3/2/2021 11/12/2024 0.300 250,000.00 750.00 0.00

FFCB 1.32 1/21/2025 3133ENLU2 3/17/2022 1/21/2025 1.320 250,000.00 0.00 0.00

FFCB 0.32 2/3/2025-21 3133EMPV8 2/5/2021 2/3/2025 0.320 250,000.00 800.00 0.00

FHLB 0.625 2/24/2025-22 3130ANQ86 8/24/2021 2/24/2025 0.625 250,000.00 781.25 0.00

FFCB 0.43 3/3/2025 3133EMSJ2 3/3/2021 3/3/2025 0.430 250,000.00 1,075.00 0.00

FHLB 0.5 3/10/2025-21 3130ALDZ4 3/24/2021 3/10/2025 0.500 250,000.00 1,250.00 0.00

FHLMC 0.7 5/13/2025-21 3134GVSY5 5/13/2020 5/13/2025 0.700 500,000.00 3,500.00 0.00

FFCB 0.6 6/16/2025-22 3133EMH47 6/17/2021 6/16/2025 0.600 250,000.00 1,500.00 0.00

FNMA 0.6 7/29/2025-22 3136G4D75 12/18/2020 7/29/2025 0.600 250,000.00 1,500.00 0.00

FNMA 0.5 8/14/2025-23 3135G05S8 4/29/2021 8/14/2025 0.500 250,000.00 1,250.00 0.00

FNMA 0.375 8/25/2025 3135G05X7 11/12/2020 8/25/2025 0.375 250,000.00 937.50 0.00

FFCB 0.53 9/29/2025-21 3133EMBH4 6/17/2021 9/29/2025 0.530 500,000.00 2,650.00 0.00

FHLMC 0.4 9/30/2025-21 3134GWVP8 9/30/2020 9/30/2025 0.400 250,000.00 1,000.00 0.00

FHLMC 0.65 10/27/2025-21 3134GW5R3 5/25/2021 10/27/2025 0.650 375,000.00 2,437.50 0.00

FHLMC 0.45 10/29/2025-21 3134GW3J3 4/22/2021 10/29/2025 0.450 250,000.00 1,125.00 0.00

FNMA 0.54 11/3/2025-22 3135GA2G5 10/30/2020 11/3/2025 0.540 500,000.00 2,700.00 0.00

FNMA 0.56 11/17/2025-22 3135GA2Z3 11/17/2020 11/17/2025 0.560 325,000.00 1,820.00 0.00

FNMA 0.58 11/25/2025-22 3135GA5E7 11/30/2020 11/25/2025 0.580 250,000.00 1,450.00 0.00

FFCB 0.47 12/22/2025-22 3133EMLC4 12/22/2020 12/22/2025 0.470 250,000.00 1,175.00 0.00

FFCB 0.45 2/2/2026-23 3133EMPD8 3/2/2021 2/2/2026 0.450 300,000.00 1,350.00 0.00

FHLB 0.53 2/10/2026 3130AKWW2 8/19/2021 2/10/2026 0.530 310,000.00 821.50 0.00

FHLB 0.625 2/24/2026-21 3130AL7M0 3/2/2021 2/24/2026 0.625 250,000.00 1,562.50 0.00

FFCB 0.8 3/9/2026-23 3133EMSU7 9/24/2021 3/9/2026 0.800 250,000.00 1,000.00 0.00

FHLB 0.6 3/10/2026-21 3130ALFX7 3/10/2021 3/10/2026 0.600 250,000.00 1,500.00 0.00

FHLB 0.75 3/16/2026-21 3130ALF33 3/24/2021 3/16/2026 0.750 250,000.00 1,875.00 0.00

FHLB 0.85 3/30/2026-21 3130ANY79 11/10/2021 3/30/2026 0.850 250,000.00 1,062.50 0.00

FHLMC 1.03 4/29/2026-22 3130ALZM9 4/29/2021 4/29/2026 1.030 250,000.00 2,575.00 0.00

FHLB 0.875 5/26/2026-21 3130AMHB1 5/28/2021 5/26/2026 0.875 250,000.00 2,187.50 0.00

FFCB 0.9 6/15/2026-22 3133EMH21 6/17/2021 6/15/2026 0.900 250,000.00 2,250.00 0.00

7

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Coupon Rate')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Ending Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Sell Accrued Interest')
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3132X06C0&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3132X06C0
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMAM4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMAM4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GV6D5&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GV6D5
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMFN7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMFN7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GXAY0&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GXAY0
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMSD5&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMSD5
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GVXR4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GVXR4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=31422BGA2&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=31422BGA2
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GV4S4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GV4S4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GWVM5&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GWVM5
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMQQ8&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMQQ8
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133ENLU2&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133ENLU2
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMPV8&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMPV8
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ANQ86&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ANQ86
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMSJ2&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMSJ2
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ALDZ4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ALDZ4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GVSY5&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GVSY5
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMH47&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMH47
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3136G4D75&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3136G4D75
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135G05S8&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135G05S8
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135G05X7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135G05X7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMBH4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMBH4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GWVP8&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GWVP8
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GW5R3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GW5R3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GW3J3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GW3J3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135GA2G5&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135GA2G5
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135GA2Z3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135GA2Z3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3135GA5E7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3135GA5E7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMLC4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMLC4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMPD8&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMPD8
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130AKWW2&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130AKWW2
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130AL7M0&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130AL7M0
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMSU7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMSU7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ALFX7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ALFX7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ALF33&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ALF33
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ANY79&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ANY79
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ALZM9&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ALZM9
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130AMHB1&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130AMHB1
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EMH21&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EMH21


Description CUSIP/Ticker Settlement Date Maturity Date Coupon Rate
Ending Face

Amount/Shares Interest/Dividends
Sell Accrued

Interest

FFCB 0.94 9/28/2026-22 3133EM6E7 9/28/2021 9/28/2026 0.940 250,000.00 1,175.00 0.00

FHLMC 0.8 10/27/2026-21 3134GW4C7 11/10/2021 10/27/2026 0.800 250,000.00 1,000.00 0.00

FHLB 3.125 10/29/2026-24 3130ARUF6 5/12/2022 10/29/2026 3.125 250,000.00 0.00 0.00

FFCB 1.46 11/30/2026-23 3133ENFP0 11/30/2021 11/30/2026 1.460 250,000.00 1,825.00 0.00

FFCB 1.68 3/10/2027 3133ENRD4 3/17/2022 3/10/2027 1.680 250,000.00 0.00 0.00

FHLB 3 4/21/2027-23 3130ARJF9 4/21/2022 4/21/2027 3.000 250,000.00 0.00 0.00

Sub Total/Average 16,060,000.00 150,060.25 0.00

91282CCU3 1/24/2022 8/31/2023 0.125 200,000.00 125.00 0.00

91282CDD0 11/10/2021 10/31/2023 0.375 250,000.00 468.75 0.00

91282CBM2 8/19/2021 2/15/2024 0.125 250,000.00 156.25 0.00

91282CBR1 9/24/2021 3/15/2024 0.250 250,000.00 312.50 0.00

91282CCG4 9/24/2021 6/15/2024 0.250 250,000.00 625.00 0.00

9128283P3 4/13/2022 12/31/2024 2.250 250,000.00 2,812.50 0.00

912828ZL7 7/1/2021 4/30/2025 0.375 250,000.00 937.50 0.00

912828ZL7 8/19/2021 4/30/2025 0.375 250,000.00 937.50 0.00

912828ZW3 4/22/2021 6/30/2025 0.250 250,000.00 625.00 0.00

91282CBH3 4/29/2021 1/31/2026 0.375 250,000.00 937.50 0.00

US Treasury - No Limit 

T-Note 0.125 8/31/2023

T-Note 0.375 10/31/2023

T-Note 0.125 2/15/2024

T-Note 0.25 3/15/2024

T-Note 0.25 6/15/2024

T-Note 2.25 12/31/2024

T-Note 0.375 4/30/2025

T-Note 0.375 4/30/2025

T-Note 0.25 6/30/2025

T-Note 0.375 1/31/2026

T-Note 0.625 7/31/2026 91282CCP4 9/24/2021 7/31/2026 0.625 250,000.00 781.25 0.00

Sub Total/Average 2,700,000.00 8,718.75 0.00

US Bank MM Custody | Policy 50% 

US Bank | Custodian MM MM65000 7/31/2020 N/A N/A 1,049,780.69 247.12 0.00

Sub Total/Average 1,049,780.69 247.12 0.00

Pacific Premier Bank | Policy - n/a 

Pacific Premier Bank | Checking Cash MM0831 5/28/2020 N/A N/A 11,128,098.78 0.00 0.00

Sub Total/Average 11,128,098.78 0.00 0.00

Total / Average 41,467,083.77 301,050.52 0.00

8

javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Description')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','CUSIP/Ticker')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Settlement Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Maturity Date')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Coupon Rate')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Ending Face Amount/Shares')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Interest/Dividends')
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl00$ContentPlaceHolder1$gvReport','Sell Accrued Interest')
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133EM6E7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133EM6E7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3134GW4C7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3134GW4C7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ARUF6&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ARUF6
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133ENFP0&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133ENFP0
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3133ENRD4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3133ENRD4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=3130ARJF9&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=3130ARJF9
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CCU3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CCU3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CDD0&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CDD0
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CBM2&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CBM2
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CBR1&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CBR1
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CCG4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CCG4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=9128283P3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=9128283P3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=912828ZL7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=912828ZL7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=912828ZL7&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=912828ZL7
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=912828ZW3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=912828ZW3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CBH3&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CBH3
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=91282CCP4&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=91282CCP4
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM65000&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM65000
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityDescription.aspx?cu=MM0831&dt=6/30/2022&po=4d88e329-8212-4253-b362-d03a4db321cd,a407d948-c9bb-459e-9315-b3b6a8aa356e,5ef6fb68-9001-4f23-af54-a3ee7aa59292,1ce6135d-b500-4203-9194-1a9059ae5795,3605c5a6-3a63-4592-b2cc-cf8af0d2eab4,b9728e97-3180-4f67-b4e5-1118c1248341,925f058a-a9b2-4d84-b512-ce95f6986dd8,c006697d-bb92-411f-a1f0-5ecc7b6be018
https://v4.tracker.us.com/Forms/Security/SecurityCusip.aspx?cg=0a396abd-5be1-4efc-8cb2-501e0b9c2831&cu=MM0831


�����������	
���
�������
����
��������������������������������������������� !�"#����$��
�%��&���� !�������
�'����������� !�����%���(���������
�$�������&����������)�* �����������+$,-$.-.. /0123456478 9:;<=>?42@03 ;02A346B�?B50 CD20�EF7A86>;GD301 9716�HDIA0 JD3@06�HDIA0=EK;�L=MN�?3A16"���O
��"�����
������� PQR++�R-Q ����������� STQ.+UPV P.VTRPWUV. P,+T,W+UP-	���X�����"�� .,,.-,V+V ����������� ,TVPVUV- VQTVS+U+P VSTQ+VU-.	����Y�"Z���������
��� .W+.-+P-, ����������� RR+UQS .QTVS,URQ ,,T-WVU..	����Y�"Z����%����� .W+.PQP-+ ����������� WWSU-- P-.TPWQUW- PPVT+.RUWV	�O��
���"����
Z������ .WV+.-,-P ����������� P-TPS-UV. PP.TPW+UW+ QVTP+.UQ,���O��"��
����������
��
� SPPWP.W.V ����������� PTP+PURP QWTRPWUVR RWTSQQU,P����������[����� SP++W\VWQ ����������� WT+QRUQ. P-,T.P-UVS VRTP.PU-,
�[��������������
��"�� S+S.VRSQQ ����������� PTQ+-U-- Q+TV,QU,S P.+TR,,U+-
�[�������W-- S+S.VRS-V ����������� S-+U-- W,T,.-U+P WWTV-VUR+������������
��� WW.RS+,W+ ����������� QWPUWS ,,TRR,U-. ,,TSVSUPW�&��������������� �� RSSS- VVS ����������� RTQ,+UV, PP+T,S-UR. QVTR,,U.W���") +Q,,Q-VSP ����������� PTVV,UQS P+TQV,UW. PST.QQU-V�
������������������� +Q,,Q-R-- ����������� PPT-..UR. PPWTRRVU+, QQT.-SU,.��
������]��&�]�[ RSPSRQS-+ ����������� PTPPWURP VWTP+QURV RWT..PUWQ#��
������� Q-SW-SSRQ ����������� PT.RVUWV Q.TPVSUQ, QVT.V,U,V#�� ��%������̂�)�* ��������� ��SQ-- ���!����%�� PS+T++WURS PS+T++WURS PS+T++WURS(��������&�]�[�Y������ Q.PQP,.-V ����������� ,TPRVUQ, .W,TR.,UV. .++T.+RU,S(�������������*����� Q..Q-VWW, ����������� S-RU-- ,,T+.VUSV ,RT-VPURR(���������[������� Q..-,PV,+ ����������� WTQQRU-. +,T-P-UR- +-TSSQUVQ(��������������"���&�]�[ Q..Q-VWQW ����������� SW+U-- P.,T,PVU.W VQTVSWU+V;A_�?76DI�>�È03Da0�=EK;�L=MN�?3A16 bcdeffghfi ceijbefighkf ceifkeilchlm?76DI�>�È03Da0 bcdeffghfi ceijbefighkf ceifkeilchlm
9



�����������	
���
�������
����
��������������������������������������������� !�"#����$��
�%��&���� !�������
�'����������� !�����%���(���������
�$�������&��������������
������������)$*+$,+,, -./01234256 789:;<=20>.1 9.0?124@�=@3. AB0.�CD5?64<9EB1./ 75/4�FBG?. HB1>.4�FBG?.;CI9�;.6/256�=1?/4"���J
��"�����
������� KLM))�M+L ����������� *NOPLPQ,, L)KOLL+QP* LL*O)),Q*)	���R�����"�� ,**,+*P)P ����������� ,MOPM+QN, )S)OS*)QKN ),+OKKPQLK	����T�"U���������
��� ,N),+)K+* ����������� NOPP*QN, ,,SO*SSQP+ ,N+O*S*QMP	����T�"U����%����� ,N),KLK+) ����������� SO+,+QNS MN)OSS*QPK P)+OLKNQPM	�J��
���"����
U������ ,NP),+*+K ����������� M)O)LLQMP PSSO,M+QKK MS,OSN*Q)N���J��"��
����������
��
� SKKNK,N,P ����������� MON,KQK+ )*SO)MLQN) SPPOMLMQK*����������V����� SK))NWPNL ����������� SNOP*NQM, P+,OPP*QSL M++OP,PQ,+
�V��������������
��"�� S)S,PMSLL ����������� KNO,+LQ++ SMLOKL,Q)K LP*OSK*QLS
�V�������N++ S)S,PMS+P ����������� ,OL)*Q++ *PMOKKKQ)K S+MO,L*QLP������������
��� NN,MS)*N) ����������� )OLM)QMN ,*)O*K+QKL ,SNONK,Q*)�&��������������� �� MSSS+ PPS ����������� NLO**MQ+P P)NOMKSQ)L M*POKN*QNP���"X )L**L+PSK ����������� KSONS)Q,S K*+OPM)QPM KK+OS+)Q+,�
������������������� )L**L+M++ ����������� P,OLL)Q+* P)NO)*MQ)P MS)OL)SQ,M��
������Y��&�Y�V MSKSMLS+) ����������� MO*KKQL) N)SOL+SQ,L SL,OLM,QLS#��
������� L+SN+SSML ����������� LO*KPQ*+ )*LO*S+Q++ MK)O,LPQK,#�� ��%������Z�����
���������� ��SL+K ���!����%�� M+,OMKMQMN M+,OMKMQMN M+,OMKMQMN(��������&�Y�V�T������ L,KLK*,+P ����������� ,,OLPLQL+ KOP*NOMKKQ)L KOL,NO)**Q)+(�������������[����� L,,L+PNN* ����������� ,OPL*Q++ ,,POMN*Q*, ,)*ONPKQ,*(���������V������� L,,+*KP*) ����������� )KO)MLQPN )N*O,*)QSS ),KOM*,QP)(��������������"���&�Y�V L,,L+PNLN ����������� *O*KLQ++ LK+OL)LQ,N )N*OLS,QNM9?\�=54BG�<�C].1B̂.�;CI9�;.6/256�=1?/4 _̀_ab̀acdefg _h̀hd_̀bfbe_i _h̀fgb̀dihe_f=54BG�<�C].1B̂. _̀_ab̀acdefg _h̀hd_̀bfbe_i _h̀fgb̀dihe_f
10



�����������	
���
���������
������������������������������������������������������������
�
���������������
����� ��
��!��������������������"�#���������$
�	�����%&!&'!(%(()�#*�	�����%+!&%!(%((,-./0123145 6789:;<1/=-0 ><?�@�64.3 8-33A-B-53�,C3- ?C3D013E�,C3- FC/-�GB4D53;8HC0-. :015/12CA 953-0-.3;,1I1J-5J. <43CAKDE
�L�������M%% N+N(OPN%O %Q%%% N!'!(%(( R!� 'NQ%% ()'P&Q'M %Q%% ()'P&Q'M	�*$��S�T�U�����V�W�* (M+('X'%+ %Q%%% N!'!(%(( R!� ''Q((& ()P+PQ(N %Q%% ()P+PQ(N�
����������������W�* +X&&X%P%% %Q%%% N!'!(%(( R!� M&'QNP& M)%PMQMP %Q%% M)%PMQMP�������������������* PNNN%�OON %Q%%% N!'!(%(( R!� &%&QOXM N)%ONQ&M %Q%% N)%ONQ&MY�$���*��L�������� X((%&'O&+ %Q%%% N!'!(%(( R!� ')'+OQM% '()%(&QOP %Q%% '()%(&QOP	��Z��
��T����W
U������ (MO+(%&%' %Q%%% N!'!(%(( R!� N+%Q%X' N)PN&QMN %Q%% N)PN&QMN
�L��������������
*�T�� N+N(OPNXX %Q%%% N!'!(%(( R!� 'N(Q%% '')%MOQNM %Q%% '')%MOQNM[��� ��*���L��*��� N'++M\OMX %Q%%% N!'N!(%(( R!� '%MQPX ')PO+QO% %Q%% ')PO+QO%Y�$���*�������T������]�L X((X%OMXM %Q%%% N!'N!(%(( R!� &Q%% P('Q+P %Q%% P('Q+P�W��������
��� MM(PN+&M+ %Q%%% N!'N!(%(( R!� '+QOXO ++(QX' %Q%% ++(QX'��
�������]�����]�L PN'NPXN%+ %Q%%% N!'N!(%(( R!� 'XQONO ')+P+QPN %Q%% ')+P+QPNY�$���*��L�������� X((%&'O&+ %Q%%% N!'N!(%(( R!� ()+(OQNN+ (+)XN'QMP %Q%% (+)XN'QMP[��Z���T��
����������
��
� N''M'(M(O %Q%%% N!'N!(%(( R!� '(Q++P ')%&OQX+ %Q%% ')%&OQX+�
����������������W�* +X&&X%P%% %Q%%% N!&%!(%(( R!� (MQ(OM (&(Q'( %Q%% (&(Q'(�������������������* PNNN%�OON %Q%%% N!&%!(%(( R!� (%QOM' (+PQX& %Q%% (+PQX&Y�$���*��L�������� X((%&'O&+ %Q%%% N!&%!(%(( R!� '%QNO '%+QMO %Q%% '%+QMO�
����������������W�* +X&&X%P%% %Q%%% M!&'!(%(( R!� ((Q+N (%OQNO %Q%% (%OQNO�������������������* PNNN%�OON %Q%%% M!&'!(%(( R!� (NQM( &'NQ%P %Q%% &'NQ%PY�$���*��L�������� X((%&'O&+ %Q%%% M!&'!(%(( R!� '&Q%X '&&QX( %Q%% '&&QX([��� ��*���L��*��� N'++M\OMX %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� (MQO+P N(%QMX %Q%% N(%QMX
�L�������M%% N+N(OPN%O %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� 'Q%% 'M%Q%P %Q%% 'M%Q%PY�$���*����]�L�S������ X('X'&(%O %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� '(QOPX ')'ONQ&P %Q%% ')'ONQ&PY�$���*������#����� X((X%OMM& %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� 'Q%% XXQ'( %Q%% XXQ'(	W��̂��$��T�� (&&(%&O+O %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� 'MQPMX &X%Q&M %Q%% &X%Q&M_*
�������* X%NM%NNPX %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� MQ'O& NN(QX& %Q%% NN(QX&	�*$��S�T�U�����V�W�* (M+('X'%+ %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� (Q(N M(PQ'+ %Q%% M(PQ'+T����Z
��T�����
��W�* 'XP++�P%X %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� (%Q%XX +%'QXO %Q%% +%'QXOY�$���*�������T������]�L X((X%OMXM %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� 'Q%% ('+QOX %Q%% ('+QOX	�*$��S�T�U�������
��� (M+(%+'%& %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� &Q&&M 'MNQ+& %Q%% 'MNQ+&�W��������
��� MM(PN+&M+ %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� &QXP 'NXQMM %Q%% 'NXQMM��
�������]�����]�L PN'NPXN%+ %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� NQ'+N &%+Q&' %Q%% &%+Q&'[��Z���T��
����������
��
� N''M'(M(O %Q%%% +!&!(%(( R!� NQ(OO &%(Q+M %Q%% &%(Q+M
11



���������	
 ����������� �������	�� �������
������ ������������� �������	�
������� ���
����� �
����������� �
 � �	���!"#$%&'�()''&**�+!,�-$. /0/123/44 56555 07871511 97: 2655 ;30622 5655 ;30622<$=>)$%,�?%@AB#�C�D=E@F& 41G4G8152 56555 07G371511 97: 1/6G8; GH403631 5655 GH403631I$%BJ@%,�"E#%@,&%' /G00;K2;4 56555 071G71511 97: 3163G; GHG8G6/; 5655 GHG8G6/;!"#$%&'�"L;55 /0/123/52 56555 071G71511 97: /655 ;/;6/0 5655 ;/;6/0<$=>)$%,�?%@AB#�C�D=E@F& 41G4G8152 56555 071G71511 97: 8;645G 1H4426G5 5655 1H4426G5<$=>)$%,�(&$*�M'B$B& 411452;;8 56555 071G71511 97: /655 8;26;G 5655 8;26;GNO:�P$%>&�-$. 188158202 56555 071G71511 97: //6/;1 GH5506/5 5655 GH5506/5Q=,!'E@R&%&, 45/;5//34 56555 071G71511 97: G/63/4 GHGG/6G; 5655 GHGG/6G;N@,>&�C�-@S�"B@ET�O)=, 1;01G4G50 56555 071G71511 97: 068G GH8;/623 5655 GH8;/623-@*)FU!$�-@=B%$%!$=�O)=, G4300+354 56555 071G71511 97: ;06523 GH;/0624 5655 GH;/0624<$=>)$%,�"F$**�-$.�?%@AB# 411452;4; 56555 071G71511 97: ;655 43/622 5655 43/622N@,>&�C�-@S�D=B&%=$B!@=$* 1;0150G58 56555 071G71511 97: 4684; /5/655 5655 /5/655+O"�D=B&%=$B!@=$* ;;13/08;0 56555 071G71511 97: GG6152 8486;8 5655 8486;8L%!E&�V�(@A&�?%@AB# 3/G/34/50 56555 071G71511 97: GG6/03 333681 5655 333681I$%U@%�-$.!B$*�:..%&E!$B!@= /GG;G1;12 56555 071G71511 97: GG63;; 30;61; 5655 30;61;!"#$%&'�()''&**�+!,�-$. /0/123/44 56555 071G71511 97: 1/655 GH;/86;0 5655 GH;/86;0<$=>)$%,�(&$*�M'B$B& 411452;;8 56555 071171511 97: GG655 44G650 5655 44G650<$=>)$%,�"F$**�-$.�?%@AB# 411452;4; 56555 071171511 97: 1655 8246/3 5655 8246/3L%!E&�V�(@A&�?%@AB# 3/G/34/50 56555 071171511 97: G506403 3H1//62; 5655 3H1//62;I$%U@%�-$.!B$*�:..%&E!$B!@= /GG;G1;12 56555 071171511 97: G1/6G14 2H525625 5655 2H525625N@,>&�C�-@S�"B@ET�O)=, 1;01G4G50 56555 071371511 97: 168;3 ;G26;/ 5655 ;G26;/L!FE@�V@B$*�(&B)%=�O)=, 048845355 56555 078571511 97: 1/6/83 1G4648 5655 1G4648L?D+�V@B$*�(&B)%=�W@=, 3///5W22/ 56555 078571511 97: 1/6344 8526;5 5655 8526;5<$=>)$%,�"#@%B�V&%F 41158G280 56555 078571511 97: G865G G8G6G/ 5655 G8G6G/�X��	�����������Y��Z�� [\]̂_̀abc dd[\ae_̀_̂ èee dd[\ae_̀_̂���� �
 NO:�P$%>&�-$. 188158202 56555 /7G71511 97: 5655 5655 8;1608 8;1608N@)U&*!=&�-@%&�O!S�D=E@F& 1;201585G 56555 /7G71511 97: 5655 5655 8G4632 8G4632LD+-f 0488452/G 56555 /71471511 97: 5655 5655 356/3 356/3L!FE@�V@B$*�(&B)%=�O)=, 048845355 56555 /78571511 97: 5655 5655 1816G1 1816G1L?D+�V@B$*�(&B)%=�W@=, 3///5W22/ 56555 /78571511 97: 5655 5655 103648 103648<$=>)$%,�"#@%B�V&%F 41158G280 56555 /78571511 97: 5655 5655 G506;2 G506;2N@)U&*!=&�-@%&�O!S�D=E@F& 1;201585G 56555 ;7171511 97: 5655 5655 12868G 12868GLD+-f 0488452/G 56555 ;78G71511 97: 5655 5655 0/6G3 0/6G3L!FE@�V@B$*�(&B)%=�O)=, 048845355 56555 ;78G71511 97: 5655 5655 1526/2 1526/2L?D+�V@B$*�(&B)%=�W@=, 3///5W22/ 56555 ;78G71511 97: 5655 5655 8G/653 8G/653<$=>)$%,�"#@%B�V&%F 41158G280 56555 ;78G71511 97: 5655 5655 G88641 G88641N@)U&*!=&�-@%&�O!S�D=E@F& 1;201585G 56555 07G71511 97: 5655 5655 10/638 10/638!"#$%&'�"L;55 /0/123/52 56555 07G;71511 97: 5655 5655 18;633 18;633
12



���������	
 ����������� �������	�� �������
������ ������������� �������	�
������� ���
����� �
����������� �
 � �	���!"#$%&'�()''&**�+!,�-$. /0/123/44 56555 078971511 :7; 5655 5655 /11622 /11622<$=>)$%,�?%@AB#�C�D=E@F& 41848G152 56555 078371511 :7; 5655 5655 8H403631 8H403631I@,>&�C�-@J�"B@EK�L)=, 190184850 56555 071371511 :7; 5655 5655 98269/ 98269/<$=>)$%,�(&$*�M'B$B& 41145299G 56555 071271511 :7; 5655 5655 1G8634 1G8634<$=>)$%,�"F$**�-$.�?%@AB# 411452949 56555 071271511 :7; 5655 5655 854692 854692ND+-O 04GG452/8 56555 07G571511 :7; 5655 5655 0/643 0/643N!FE@�P@B$*�(&B)%=�L)=, 04GG45355 56555 07G571511 :7; 5655 5655 18464G 18464GN?D+�P@B$*�(&B)%=�Q@=, 3///5Q22/ 56555 07G571511 :7; 5655 5655 G52695 G52695<$=>)$%,�"#@%B�P&%F 4115G82G0 56555 07G571511 :7; 5655 5655 8G868/ 8G868/�R��	�����������S������ �
 TUTT TUTT VWXYZUT[ VWXYZUT[���ND+-O 04GG452/8 56555 /7871511 :7; 8H8G46G84 4H031621 5655 4H031621\$%B]@%,�"E#%@,&%' /8009̂294 56555 /7871511 :7; 801614 1H201625 5655 1H201625<$=>)$%,�?%@AB#�C�D=E@F& 41848G152 56555 /7871511 :7; 396G19 3H90160G 5655 3H90160G<$=>)$%,�(&$*�M'B$B& 41145299G 56555 /7871511 :7; 0655 099659 5655 099659IL;�_$%>&�-$. 1GG15G202 56555 /7871511 :7; G96422 4/8654 5655 4/8654=̀,!'E@a&%&, 45/95//34 56555 /7871511 :7; 986/48 /H/28610 5655 /H/28610-@*)Fb!$�-@=B%$%!$=�L)=, 84300+354 56555 /7871511 :7; 346893 1H014605 5655 1H014605<$=>)$%,�"F$**�-$.�?%@AB# 411452949 56555 /7871511 :7; GG655 2H822654 5655 2H822654N%!E&�P�(@A&�?%@AB# 3/8/34/50 56555 /7871511 :7; /8612 GH3/8618 5655 GH3/8618\$%b@%�-$.!B$*�;..%&E!$B!@= /88981912 56555 /7871511 :7; 8G6303 8H153695G 5655 8H153695\$%b@%�-$.!B$*�;..%&E!$B!@= /88981912 56555 /7871511 :7; 926452 9H8006283 5655 9H800621\$%B]@%,�"E#%@,&%' /8009̂294 56555 /7071511 :7; 808623G 1H259610 5655 1H259610IL;�_$%>&�-$. 1GG15G202 56555 /7071511 :7; 0G684/ 8H01564G 5655 8H01564GI@,>&�C�-@J�D=B&%=$B!@=$* 19015085G 56555 /7071511 :7; 896953 31G690 5655 31G690+L"�D=B&%=$B!@=$* 9913/0G90 56555 /7071511 :7; 1963G8 8H510603 5655 8H510603!"#$%&'�"N955 /0/123/52 56555 /78/71511 :7; 81655 8H230620 5655 8H230620=̀,!'E@a&%&, 45/95//34 56555 /78/71511 :7; 186544 8H342624 5655 8H342624I@,>&�C�-@J�"B@EK�L)=, 190184850 56555 /78/71511 :7; 896402 GH2246GG 5655 GH2246GGN!FE@�P@B$*�(&B)%=�L)=, 04GG45355 56555 /78/71511 :7; 89688G 8/56351 5655 8/5635N!FE@�P@B$*�(&B)%=�L)=, 04GG45355 56555 /78/71511 :7; 896402 8/26001 5655 8/2600N!FE@�P@B$*�(&B)%=�L)=, 04GG45355 56555 /78/71511 :7; 836/59 80165/8 5655 80165/N!FE@�P@B$*�(&B)%=�L)=, 04GG45355 56555 /78/71511 :7; 82612G 8356189 5655 835611N!FE@�P@B$*�(&B)%=�L)=, 04GG45355 56555 /78/71511 :7; 8269/3 831603G 5655 831603N!FE@�P@B$*�(&B)%=�L)=, 04GG45355 56555 /78/71511 :7; 846958 828699/ 5655 828699N!FE@�P@B$*�(&B)%=�L)=, 04GG45355 56555 /78/71511 :7; 156558 8206154 5655 820618N!FE@�P@B$*�(&B)%=�L)=, 04GG45355 56555 /78/71511 :7; 85962G1 4296140 5655 4296G5N!FE@�P@B$*�(&B)%=�L)=, 04GG45355 56555 /78/71511 :7; 881634 8H5956539 5655 8H595652N!FE@�P@B$*�(&B)%=�L)=, 04GG45355 56555 /78/71511 :7; 155648/ 8H2356954 5655 8H235698
13



���������	
 ����������� �������	�� �������
������ ������������� �������	�
������� ���
����� �
����������� �
 � �	���!"#$%�&%'()�*+',-.�/,.0 123324544 46444 78978:4:: ;8< 3176==5 3>32764:= 4644 3>327643?%0@+�A�B%C�D.'+-.('"%.() :=1:41943 46444 78978:4:: ;8< 362=5 9E7644 4644 9E7644!FDG�&%'()�*+',-.�H%.0 57774HEE7 46444 78978:4:: ;8< 746227 =3769=: 4644 =3769=!FDG�&%'()�*+',-.�H%.0 57774HEE7 46444 78978:4:: ;8< =52651E 5>==7635E 4644 5>==763E?%,I+)".+�B%-+�/"C�D.$%#+ :=E1:4349 46444 78978:4:: ;8< 75697: 7516937 4644 751693?%,I+)".+�B%-+�/"C�D.$%#+ :=E1:4349 46444 78978:4:: ;8< E946=73 E>9E167E1 4644 E>9E1672!DGBJ 123324E79 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 2=63=7 539635 4644 539635K(-'L%-0�M$N-%0+-O 7911=PE=2 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 2E633 9>=496722 4644 9>=496=4K(-'L%-0�M$N-%0+-O 7911=PE=2 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< ==16512 E>=496E19 4644 E>=496E1?/<�Q(-@+�B(R :33:43E1E 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< =36312 9>92E615 4644 9>92E615!"#$%�&%'()�*+',-.�/,.0 123324544 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 767E 7464=9 4644 7464=!"#$%�&%'()�*+',-.�/,.0 123324544 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 9=62:: 97:6373 4644 97:637!"#$%�&%'()�*+',-.�/,.0 123324544 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 9161:7 97E6192 4644 97E61:!"#$%�&%'()�*+',-.�/,.0 123324544 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 3476459 :>59E6325 4644 :>59E674?%0@+�A�B%C�D.'+-.('"%.() :=1:41943 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 36992 93:6==5 4644 93:6=1?%0@+�A�B%C�D.'+-.('"%.() :=1:41943 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 365=9 9=26795 4644 9=267:?%0@+�A�B%C�D.'+-.('"%.() :=1:41943 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 996E5: =476==2 4644 =476=1?%0@+�A�B%C�D.'+-.('"%.() :=1:41943 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< :362E5 9>4926771 4644 9>49267=!FDG�&%'()�*+',-.�H%.0 57774HEE7 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 9693 97643= 4644 97647!FDG�&%'()�*+',-.�H%.0 57774HEE7 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 936335 91=6171 4644 91=61=!FDG�&%'()�*+',-.�H%.0 57774HEE7 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 9163= :436415 4644 :43645!FDG�&%'()�*+',-.�H%.0 57774HEE7 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 3=6E: 7776EE= 4644 7776E2!FDG�&%'()�*+',-.�H%.0 57774HEE7 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 93267=3 9>53:644E 4644 9>53:649G/M�D.'+-.('"%.() ==:5713=1 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< :365= E:5623 4644 E:5623S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 36735 376=7: 4644 376=7S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< =6=2 =169E 4644 =169ES(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 16=3 1=61:5 4644 1=613S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 1619= 1167E9 4644 1167ES(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 1651= 1562EE 4644 15622S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 16E19 1E62=3 4644 1E62=S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 16235 126595 4644 1265:S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 567== 5762:3 4644 5762:S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 56=:1 5=6131 4644 5=617S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 5612= 55633= 4644 55637S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< E6312 E7694E 4644 E7699S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< E635: E76932 4644 E7697S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< E673E E76E4: 4644 E76E4S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 264:E 246539 4644 24653S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 996331 99362:5 4644 993623S(.@,(-0�MN%-'�&+-# 2::439E31 46444 18::8:4:: ;8< 916221 9546E9 4644 9546E9
14



���������	
 ����������� �������	�� �������
������ ������������� �������	�
������� ���
����� �
����������� �
 � �	���!"#$%"&'�()*&+�,-&. /00123425 16111 570070100 879 3462:0 34;6;24 1611 34;6;;!"#$%"&'�()*&+�,-&. /00123425 16111 570070100 879 036;1 03:61< 1611 03:61<!"#$%"&'�()*&+�,-&. /00123425 16111 570070100 879 036/<0 001643/ 1611 001640!"#$%"&'�()*&+�,-&. /00123425 16111 570070100 879 006<;/ 004650< 1611 004652!"#$%"&'�()*&+�,-&. /00123425 16111 570070100 879 <06103 <026433 1611 <02643!"#$%"&'�()*&+�,-&. /00123425 16111 570070100 879 30;6:<2 3=0:36/:/ 1611 3=0:36/5!"#$%"&'�()*&+�,-&. /00123425 16111 570070100 879 3<26</< 3=<;5655 1611 3=<;5655!"#$%"&'�()*&+�,-&. /00123425 16111 570070100 879 3<:604; 3=<53651; 1611 3=<53651!"#$%"&'�()*&+�,-&. /00123425 16111 570070100 879 0/<6<44 0=//06<< 1611 0=//06<<!"#$%"&'�()*&+�,-&. /00123425 16111 570070100 879 2046<3; 2=2126:<5 1611 2=2126:4!"#$%"&'�()*&+�,-&. /00123425 16111 570070100 879 3=1;562;4 31=:3:6<// 1611 31=:3:641>*%?-@A#-�B*&-�CAD�E#F*.- 0:4501213 16111 570070100 879 33<6<<0 3=3;1612; 1611 3=3;1612>*%?-@A#-�B*&-�CAD�E#F*.- 0:4501213 16111 570070100 879 3<5605: 3=<1560;5 1611 3=<1560:A()"&-G�H%GG-@@�IA'�B"J ;5;04<;// 16111 570070100 879 30;611 <=/;464: 1611 <=/;464:�K��	�����������L����� MNOOPQOMR STSNOOUQUUV UQUU STSNOOUQUU

15



�����������	
���
���������
������������������������������������������������������������
�
���������������
����� ��
��!�����������������������
���������"
�	�����#$!$%!&#&&'�()�	�����#*!$#!&#&&+,-./012034 56789:;0.<,/ =;>�?�53-2 7,22@,A,42�+B2, >B2C/02D�+B2, EB.,�FA3C42:7GB/,- 9/04.01B@ 842,/,-2:+0H0I,4I- ;32B@JCD	�)"��K�L�M�����N�O�) &P*&%Q%#* #R### S!%!&#&& T!� &#%R$#* SQ'*$PRQ% #R## SQ'*$PRQ%�
����������������O�) *Q$$Q#U## #R### S!%!&#&& T!� &'#Q&R$%P %Q'QV%R*% #R## %Q'QV%R*%�������������������) USSS#�VVS #R### S!%!&#&& T!� %'%&$R&$* %P'#Q*R&Q #R## %P'#Q*R&QW�"���)��X�������� Q&&#$%V$* #R### S!%!&#&& T!� U'V%*RPV V#'S$&RPQ #R## V#'S$&RPQ	��Y��
��L����O
M������ &PV*&#$#% #R### S!%!&#&& T!� %'SP&RUP% %S'QUURV* #R## %S'QUURV*
�X��������������
)�L�� S*S&VUSQQ #R### S!%!&#&& T!� Q#VR## U#'U%%RUU #R## U#'U%%RUUZ��� ��)���X��)��� S%**P[VPQ #R### S!%S!&#&& T!� UU&R%#Q %$'#S#RQP #R## %$'#S#RQPW�"���)�������L������\�X Q&&Q#VPQP #R### S!%S!&#&& T!� &SR## P'UU$R&Q #R## P'UU$R&Q�O��������
��� PP&US*$P* #R### S!%S!&#&& T!� %&$R$*V S'V$QRU% #R## S'V$QRU%��
�������\�����\�X US%SUQS#* #R### S!%S!&#&& T!� %S*RQUP %&'S%*RSP #R## %&'S%*RSPW�"���)��X�������� Q&&#$%V$* #R### S!%S!&#&& T!� %Q'$USR**S %QV'PQ#R$% #R## %QV'PQ#R$%Z��Y���L��
����������
��
� S%%P%&P&V #R### S!%S!&#&& T!� QSR&S$ U'U&QRUQ #R## U'U&QRUQZ��� ��)���X��)��� S%**P[VPQ #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� $&*RU%& P'#V$R*S #R## P'#V$R*S
�X�������P## S*S&VUS#V #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� &&R## $'###R#$ #R## $'###R#$W�"���)����\�X�K������ Q&%Q%$&#V #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� %*&RQ&& %$'*#PR*S #R## %$'*#PR*SW�"���)������(����� Q&&Q#VPP$ #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� &%R## %'VV&R%U #R## %'VV&R%U	O��]��"��L�� &$$&#$V*V #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� %QQR&P* S'P%%R%* #R## S'P%%R%*̂)
�������) Q#SP#SSUQ #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� **RQSS P'#P*RQ& #R## P'#P*RQ&	�)"��K�L�M�����N�O�) &P*&%Q%#* #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� &VR*$V *'%SQR%P #R## *'%SQR%PL����Y
��L�����
��O�) %QU**�U#Q #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� &PSRP$ U'#%QRQS #R## U'#%QRQSW�"���)�������L������\�X Q&&Q#VPQP #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� &PR## S'VUSR$U #R## S'VUSR$U	�)"��K�L�M�������
��� &P*&#*%#$ #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� S&R## %'V#PRQQ #R## %'V#PRQQ�O��������
��� PP&US*$P* #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� SQRQ$& %'UP$R%& #R## %'UP$R%&��
�������\�����\�X US%SUQS#* #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� P%RU*& $'P#VRQ& #R## $'P#VRQ&Z��Y���L��
����������
��
� S%%P%&P&V #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� P$R#*% $'SPSR&Q #R## $'SPSR&Q
�X��������������
)�L�� S*S&VUSQQ #R### *!&%!&#&& T!� %%%R## U'%$VRQ* #R## U'%$VRQ*7C_�;32B@�:�FH,/B̀,�JCD abcbddeafd bghcfifeja feff bghcfifeja+0H0I,4I	O��]��"��L�� &$$&#$V*V #R### S!%!&#&& T!� #R## #R## &'*%VR*% &'*%VR*%	��Y��
��L����O
M������ &PV*&#$#% #R### S!%!&#&& T!� #R## #R## &'S#*RQ* &'S#*RQ*���Lk *Q$$Q#VS% #R### S!&Q!&#&& T!� #R## #R## P%QRPQ P%QRPQ
16



���������	
 ����������� �������	�� �������
������ ������������� �������	�
������� ���
����� �
����������� �
 � �	���!"#$%�&%'()�*+',-.�/,.0 123324544 46444 783489499 :8; 4644 4644 <=542617 <=542617!>?@�&%'()�*+',-.�A%.0 57774ABB7 46444 783489499 :8; 4644 4644 <=254625 <=254625C(.D,(-0�EF%-'�&+-# 29943<B31 46444 783489499 :8; 4644 4644 5B7635 5B7635G%,H+)".+�I%-+�/"J�?.$%#+ 9KB19434< 46444 K8989499 :8; 4644 4644 9=4B9679 9=4B9679!?@IL 123324B7< 46444 K83<89499 :8; 4644 4644 75<6K3 75<6K3!"#$%�&%'()�*+',-.�/,.0 123324544 46444 K83<89499 :8; 4644 4644 <=K926<7 <=K926<7!>?@�&%'()�*+',-.�A%.0 57774ABB7 46444 K83<89499 :8; 4644 4644 9=34364B 9=34364BC(.D,(-0�EF%-'�&+-# 29943<B31 46444 K83<89499 :8; 4644 4644 2B36<B 2B36<BG%,H+)".+�I%-+�/"J�?.$%#+ 9KB19434< 46444 18<89499 :8; 4644 4644 <=27K6BB <=27K6BB"EF(-+M�E!K44 7179B574B 46444 18<K89499 :8; 4644 4644 <=5976B1 <=5976B1"EF(-+M�*,MM+))�@"0�I(N 7179B5722 46444 18<K89499 :8; 4644 4644 3=422633 3=422633C(.D,(-0�>-%O'F�P�?.$%#+ 29<2<394B 46444 189<89499 :8; 4644 4644 <7=74<6K7 <7=74<6K7C(.D,(-0�*+()�QM'('+ 29924BKK3 46444 189B89499 :8; 4644 4644 <=1756K1 <=1756K1G%0D+�P�I%J�E'%$R�/,.0 9K19<2<41 46444 189B89499 :8; 4644 4644 3=552692 3=552692C(.D,(-0�E#())�I(N�>-%O'F 29924BK2K 46444 189B89499 :8; 4644 4644 5256K1 5256K1!?@IL 123324B7< 46444 183489499 :8; 4644 4644 7B3617 7B3617!"#$%�&%'()�*+',-.�/,.0 123324544 46444 183489499 :8; 4644 4644 <=1936<7 <=1936<7!>?@�&%'()�*+',-.�A%.0 57774ABB7 46444 183489499 :8; 4644 4644 9=9126<3 9=9126<3C(.D,(-0�EF%-'�&+-# 29943<B31 46444 183489499 :8; 4644 4644 <=47961B <=47961B�S��	�����������T������ �
 UVUU UVUU WUXYZ[VYU WUXYZ[VYU���!?@IL 123324B7< 46444 78<89499 :8; B=BBB612B 5K=71K647 4644 5K=71K647\(-']%-0�E$F-%0+-M 7<11K̂BK2 46444 78<89499 :8; <=K3163K5 95=<4<637 4644 95=<4<637"EF(-+M�E!K44 7179B574B 46444 78<89499 :8; <<7644 <5=1BB65< 4644 <5=1BB65<C(.D,(-0�>-%O'F�P�?.$%#+ 29<2<394B 46444 78<89499 :8; 15<6<B5 15=3B56<5 4644 15=3B56<5C(.D,(-0�*+()�QM'('+ 29924BKK3 46444 78<89499 :8; 5K644 B=<BB64B 4644 B=<BB64BC(.D,(-0�*+()�QM'('+ 29924BKK3 46444 78<89499 :8; <45644 <<=1B<611 4644 <<=1B<611G/;�_(-D+�I(N 933943B1B 46444 78<89499 :8; K176552 <7=51B625 4644 <7=51B625.̀0"M$%a+-+0 247K47752 46444 78<89499 :8; 7BB6<39 79=7B96<3 4644 79=7B96<3I%),#H"(�I%.'-(-"(.�/,.0 <2511@542 46444 78<89499 :8; B9<6B5B 95=349652 4644 95=349652C(.D,(-0�E#())�I(N�>-%O'F 29924BK2K 46444 78<89499 :8; 9BK644 54=5<K63B 4644 54=5<K63BG%0D+�P�I%J�?.'+-.('"%.() 9K1941<43 46444 78<89499 :8; <34692B 1=<226KB 4644 1=<226KB@/E�?.'+-.('"%.() KK95713K1 46444 78<89499 :8; <K3653K 1=<25641 4644 1=<25641!-"$+�&�*%O+�>-%O'F 57<752741 46444 78<89499 :8; 3256<1B 3K=22K637 4644 3K=22K637\(-H%-�I(N"'()�;NN-+$"('"%. 7<<K<9K9B 46444 78<89499 :8; K26K<B K=9946393 4644 K=994639\(-H%-�I(N"'()�;NN-+$"('"%. 7<<K<9K9B 46444 78<89499 :8; 9126<4< 93=1496B75 4644 93=1496BK\(-H%-�I(N"'()�;NN-+$"('"%. 7<<K<9K9B 46444 78<89499 :8; 9126342 93=19<642 4644 93=19<642\(-']%-0�E$F-%0+-M 7<11K̂BK2 46444 78189499 :8; <=<5567K1 94=74K63< 4644 94=74K63<G/;�_(-D+�I(N 933943B1B 46444 78189499 :8; 7K16B1B <<=5<B611 4644 <<=5<B611
17



���������	
 ����������� �������	�� �������
������ ������������� �������	�
������� ���
����� �
����������� �
 � �	���!"#$%�&�'"(�)*+%,*-+."*-/ 012032435 36333 78280300 98: 4456;35 1<53165= 3633 1<53165=>?@�)*+%,*-+."*-/ 110;72512 36333 78280300 98: 4=;6=5= ;<7A76;7 3633 ;<7A76;7.@B-,%C�@D133 7270=;73= 36333 784780300 98: 434633 41<;A26=A 3633 41<;A26=AE*#.CF"G%,%# A371377;A 36333 784780300 98: 4A6417 4<25563;4 3633 4<25563;E*#.CF"G%,%# A371377;A 36333 784780300 98: 4576105 44<72A675A 3633 44<72A677!"#$%�&�'"(�@+"FH�?I*# 01204A432 36333 784780300 98: 4426017 0=<5416AA 3633 0=<5416AAD.JF"�K"+-/�L%+I,*�?I*# 2A55A3;33 36333 784780300 98: ;=360AA ;<02761=7 3633 ;<02761=D.JF"�K"+-/�L%+I,*�?I*# 2A55A3;33 36333 784780300 98: 1<;4063=4 15<4;A67;2 3633 15<4;A67=!"#$%�&�'"(�)*+%,*-+."*-/ 012032435 36333 784780300 98: 0A6;A1 4<5=167; 3633 4<5=167;DM)>�K"+-/�L%+I,*�N"*# ;7773N==7 36333 784780300 98: 7<5A=6;2= 1;<5416A1 3633 1;<5416A1!"IO%/.*%�'",%�?.(�)*F"J% 01=203534 36333 784780300 98: 2<0==6472 25<14360; 3633 25<14360;P-,+Q",#�@FB,"#%,C 74221R=1A 36333 780080300 98: 725653; ;<14A67; 3633 ;<14A67;!?:�S-,$%�'-T 055035=2= 36333 780080300 98: 5146455 =<;1;602 3633 =<;1;602!"#$%�&�'"(�)*+%,*-+."*-/ 012032435 36333 780080300 98: =A6;42 7<3216A5 3633 7<3216A5>?@�)*+%,*-+."*-/ 110;72512 36333 780080300 98: 4536040 7<A=A6;0 3633 7<A=A6;0D,.F%�K�L"U%�M,"U+B ;747;A732 36333 780080300 98: 5A6721 5<4746=4 3633 5<4746=4P-,O",�'-T.+-/�:TT,%F.-+."* 74414010= 36333 780080300 98: 7361A1 5<4;3632 3633 5<4;3632�V��	�����������W����� XYZ[\]̂[_X _̀aZaY\̂bb âaa _̀aZaY\̂bb

18



 

 
Title Comments Status 

 
Month End Closing Training  In Process 

Capital Charges  In Process 

Fiscal Year 2022 Closing  In Process 

 

 
 

MONTHLY COMMITTEE 
 

Major Staff Projects 
 
 

 



 

Page 1 of 1 

Dedicated to 

Satisfying our Community’s 

Water Needs 

MEMORANDUM 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive and file the State Advocacy Update. 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

Goal #7: Actively participate in regional and statewide water issues.  
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION 

This item is provided at the monthly Board of Directors Committee meeting.  

DISCUSSION 

An updated State Advocacy report will be provided at the August 23, 2022 meeting. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

In Fiscal Year 2023, $260,000 is budgeted for Support Services; $10,000 has been spent to date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

None.
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM:  Stacy Taylor, Water Policy Manager 
DATE: August 23, 2022 
SUBJECT: State Advocacy Update 



 

Page 1 of 1 

Dedicated to 

Satisfying our Community’s 

Water Needs 

MEMORANDUM 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive and file the Orange County Update. 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

Goal #7: Actively participate in regional and statewide water issues.  
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION 

This item is provided at the monthly Board of Directors Committee meeting.  

DISCUSSION 

Mesa Water District’s (Mesa Water®) governmental relations program includes monitoring local 
and regional political issues and policy-setting authorities (i.e., County of Orange, Orange County 
Local Agency Formation Commission, etc.). An updated Orange County report will be provided at 
the August 23, 2022 meeting. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

In Fiscal Year 2023, $260,000 is budgeted for Support Services; $10,000 has been spent to date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

None.
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM:  Stacy Taylor, Water Policy Manager 
DATE: August 23, 2022 
SUBJECT: Orange County Update 



 

Page 1 of 2 

Dedicated to 

Satisfying our Community’s 

Water Needs 

MEMORANDUM 

RECOMMENDATION 
  
Receive and file the Outreach Update.  
  
STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
Goal #4: Increase public awareness about Mesa Water and about water. 
Goal #6: Provide outstanding customer service. 
Goal #7: Actively participate in regional and statewide water issues. 
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION 
 
This item is provided at the monthly Board of Directors Committee meeting. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Mesa Water District’s (Mesa Water®) outreach program aims to connect Mesa Water with its 
constituents in order to achieve Goal #4 of the Board of Directors’ (Board) Strategic Plan. 
Outreach activities are also designed to achieve the Strategic Plan goals related to customer 
service and/or regional water issues involvement by educating and informing the District’s 
constituents about Mesa Water, water issues, and water in general. Mesa Water’s 
constituents include external audiences, such as customers, community members, elected 
officials, industry colleagues, media, water districts and special districts – as well as internal 
audiences, such as staff, retirees and Board members.  

Upcoming Fiscal Year 2023 Events 
 

1. Festival of Children Opening Night – South Coast Plaza Nordstrom Parking Lot, 
3333 Bristol Street, Costa Mesa: Wednesday, August 31, 5:30 p.m. – 8:30 p.m. 
 

2. Yo Amo Mesa Water – Mesa Water District Parking Lot, 1965 Placentia Avenue Costa 
Mesa: Date TBD in October 2022 

 
The benefits of Mesa Water’s outreach program include: 
 

• Informing constituents about Southern California’s perpetual drought, the historical 
drought facing California, and the importance of developing local and cost-effective 
sources of safe, reliable water for Mesa Water’s service area and the region at large; 

• Educating constituents about the importance of water and water stewardship, in order 
to sustain Southern California’s population, quality of life, business, and economy; 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM:  Kaitlyn Norris, Public Affairs Specialist  
DATE: August 23, 2022 
SUBJECT: Outreach Update 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 

• Educating constituents about Mesa Water’s stewardship of ratepayer funds and 
financial responsibility to fund, invest in, and save for the current and future provision 
of safe and reliable water for the District’s service area; 

• Informing constituents of the District’s infrastructure improvements to ensure water 
quality and water reliability for its service area; 

•  Learning from constituents and evolving as a well-informed Board of Directors; 

• Promoting water use efficiency to Mesa Water’s customers and community members 
to help them save water, money, and the environment;  

• Ensuring, for public health and safety reasons, that Mesa Water customers and 
community members identify the District as their water provider and as the source of 
information about water in emergency situations; 

• Supporting Mesa Water’s service area as an actively involved participant in programs 
that provide added value and benefits to the community; 

• Informing the media of Mesa Water’s activities that benefit the District’s customers and 
community; 

• Empowering Mesa Water’s Board and staff with information that will help them provide 
the best possible service to the District’s customers and community members; and, 

• Strengthening Mesa Water’s industry relations to provide opportunities for improving 
the District’s business and operations -- including the areas of financial and human 
resources strength, infrastructure and technological innovation, and setting/supporting 
policies that have a positive impact on Mesa Water’s service area -- so that the District 
can continue to provide safe, high-quality, reliable, and affordable water to its 
customers. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
In Fiscal Year 2023, $904,450 is budgeted for Support Services; $20,770 has been spent to 
date. 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
None.  



 

Page 1 of 3 

Dedicated to 

Satisfying our Community’s 

Water Needs 

MEMORANDUM 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2022 Fourth Quarter Financial Update. 
  
STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
Goal #1: Provide a safe, abundant, and reliable water supply. 
Goal #2: Practice perpetual infrastructure renewal and improvement. 
Goal #3: Be financially responsible and transparent. 
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION 
 
At its May 13, 2021 meeting, the Board of Directors (Board) approved the Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 
Budget.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Through the fourth quarter of FY 2022, Cash on Hand totaled $39,991,804. Cash on Hand of 
$39,991,804 is above the forecasted year-end cash balance of $36,690,220. 
 

 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM:  Marwan Khalifa, CPA, MBA, Chief Financial Officer 
DATE: August 23, 2022 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2022 Fourth Quarter Financial Update 



 

Page 2 of 3 

Additionally, 505 Days Cash is above the forecasted Days Cash estimate of 469 days at year end 
by 36 days. 
 

 

The Current Debt Coverage ratio is 210%, which exceeds both requirements for the 2017 & 2020 
Revenue Certificates of Participation (COPs) and the Designated Funds Policy. The Debt 
Coverage ratio goal of the Board is 130% as was established in the Designated Funds Policy.  

Water production is nearly even with the budget through the fourth quarter.  

The mix of water production between clear and amber water has varied which is depicted in the 
table below: 

    Acre Feet   
    Budgeted  Actual  Variance 
Clear Water        12,523      12,560            37 
Amber Water          3,741         3,766            25 
Import Water                -                  3            (3)    

Total         16,264       16,329            59 
 
 



 

Page 3 of 3 

Clear and amber water costs have a combined favorable variance of $55,308 due to production 
of water costs being slightly below budgeted. There was no Coastal Pumping Transfer Program 
(CPTP) budgeted for FY 2022. 
  
Total operating revenues year-to-date have a favorable balance of $257,266 or approximately      
-0.6%. This is a result of water consumption being slightly higher than expected. Additionally, 
operating expenses through the fourth quarter have a favorable balance of $488,342 or 
approximately 1.7%. This is predominately a result of lower than budgeted General and 
Administrative expense and water production costs. As a result, operating income through June 
30, 2022 has a favorable balance of $573,035 or approximately 9.3%. 
 
In addition, non-operating revenue, net of expenses, through the fourth quarter of FY 2022 has 
an unfavorable balance of $3,210,726 or approximately -146.8%. This is mostly due to unrealized 
investment losses.  
 
Overall, the Change in Net Position has an unfavorable balance of $3,574,962 or approximately   
-56.3% through June 30, 2022.  Almost all of the unfavorable balance is attributed to an 
approximate $3,600,000 in reduced value of the PARS pension and OPEB trust due to a 
fluctuating stock market environment and the withdrawal of funds to pay the District’s pension 
liability. The pension and OPEB trust had a balance of approximately $18,700,000 as of July 1, 
2021 and a balance of approximately $15,100,000 as of June 30, 2022.   
 
Without the pension and OPEB trust loss the Change in Net Position had a favorable variance of 
approximately $25,000 or less than one percent.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment A: Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the Twelve 

Months Ended 6/30/2022 



Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the Twelve Months Ended 6/30/2022

FY2022 YTD  
BUDGET 

FY2022 YTD 
ACTUAL Variance

OPERATING REVENUES:
Water consumption sales  $           30,626,417  $          30,894,623  $            268,206 
Monthly meter service charge                 8,910,143                8,913,713                    3,570 
Recycled water sales                 1,439,411                1,470,021                  30,610 
Concession from governmental agencies (CPTP)                              -                               -                           -   
Other charges and services                    400,000                   354,880                (45,120)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES               41,375,971              41,633,237                257,266 

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Imported sources of supply                    463,700                   406,423                  57,277 
Basin managed water                      35,000                       3,200                  31,800 
Clear water cost                 7,960,022                7,893,943                  66,079 
Amber water cost                 3,479,832                3,490,602                (10,770)
Recycled water                 1,000,025                   920,276                  79,749 
Transmission and distribution                 6,975,463                7,080,917              (105,454)
General and administrative                 9,464,124                9,094,460                369,664 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES               29,378,166              28,889,824                488,342 

OPERATING INCOME BEFORE DEPRECIATION AND 
AMORTIZATION:               11,997,805              12,743,413                745,608 

Depreciation and amortization                (5,850,000)               (6,022,574)              (172,574)
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)                 6,147,805                6,720,840                573,035 

NONOPERATING REVENUES / (EXPENSES):
Bond issuance costs                              -                               -                           -   
Investment earnings                    450,000  *               (3,738,995)  *           (4,188,995)
Interest expense - long term debt                (2,602,900)               (2,603,574)                     (674)
Impairment of capital assets & termination of lease                     (15,000)                             -                    15,000 
Other non-operating, net                     (20,000)                   943,943                963,943 
NONOPERATING REVENUES / (EXPENSES)                (2,187,900)               (5,398,626)           (3,210,726)

INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS                 3,959,905                1,322,214           (2,637,691)

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS:
Capacity and installation charges                 1,174,207                   591,672              (582,535)
Capital Grant (includes LRP)                    616,060                   587,232                (28,828)
Developers and others                    600,000                   274,093              (325,907)
TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS                 2,390,267                1,452,997              (937,270)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION  $             6,350,172  $            2,775,210  $       (3,574,962)

*  Includes Pension Trust Earnings.



 

Page 1 of 2 

Dedicated to 

Satisfying our Community’s 

Water Needs 

MEMORANDUM 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve a one-year contract time extension renewal and $265,150 with Mad Systems to provide 
additional exhibits and design elements at the Mesa Water Education Center. 
  
STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
Goal #4: Increase public awareness about Mesa Water and about water. 
Goal #6: Provide outstanding customer service. 
Goal #7: Actively participate in regional and statewide water issues. 
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION 
 
At its August 25, 2020 meeting, the Board of Directors (Board) awarded a contract to Mad 
Systems for the Mesa Water Education Center program, exhibit design, and installation.  
 
At its November 19, 2020 Committee meeting, the Board amended the contract with Mad Systems  
for additional exhibits and design elements at the Mesa Water Education Center. 

At its November 9, 2021 meeting, the Board received a presentation regarding the education and 
exhibit concepts of the Mesa Water Education Center. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Mesa Water Education Center will provide an interactive experience intended to connect 
community visitors and students to the concepts of water resource management; regional and 
statewide water issues; and Mesa Water District’s (Mesa Water®) 100% local water story, its 
history, programs and services. The center will allow staff to host educational programs and tours 
at the Mesa Water Reliability Facility (MWRF), highlighting the District’s mission of reliably 
providing an abundance of clean, safe water to benefit the public’s quality of life. 
  
Staff created a four-year plan to implement approximately 50 annual events at the Mesa Water 
Education Center by Fiscal Year 2025. Events include, but are not limited to, an elementary 
school field trip education program; adult programming such as the Water Issues Study Group; 
public tours, and community partner events.  
 
Since 2020, staff has been collaborating with Mad Systems, a leader in audio visual and 
interactive system design and installation, to execute the design and installation of the exhibits in 
the education center.  

 

 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM:  Celeste Carrillo, Senior Public Affairs Specialist   
DATE: August 23, 2022 
SUBJECT: Mesa Water Education Center Consulting Services  
 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 

Due to increased equipment and labor costs that have transpired during construction delays, as 
well as a revamped fire hydrant exhibit, staff recommends the Board approve a one-year contract 
time extension renewal and $265,150 with Mad Systems to provide additional exhibits and design 
elements at the Mesa Water Education Center. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Funds for the Mesa Water Education Center exhibit design, fabrication, implementation, and 
installation are budgeted as a part of the District’s Capital Improvement Program Renewal. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
None. 



Mesa Water Adjourned Regular Board Meeting of August 23, 2022 
 

Page 1 of 1 

REPORTS: 
 
12. REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 
 
 

 



Mesa Water Adjourned Regular Board Meeting of August 23, 2022 
 

Page 1 of 1 

REPORTS: 
 
13.  DIRECTORS’ REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 2 

Dedicated to 

Satisfying our Community’s 

Water Needs 

MEMORANDUM 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
This item is provided for information. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
Goal #1: Provide a safe, abundant, and reliable water supply. 
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION/DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
Mesa Water District (Mesa Water®) provides over 300 million gallons of recycled water to 39 sites 
in its service area each year for irrigation purposes. The recycled water is produced at Orange 
County Water District’s (OCWD) Green Acres Project (GAP) reclamation plant. OCWD receives 
secondary treated wastewater effluent from the Orange County Sanitation District (OCSD) and 
treats to tertiary levels, then transports it through OCWD’s own recycled water distribution system. 
The GAP wastewater treatement process consists of chemical flocculation with rapid mixing, dual-
media filtration and disinfection in a chlorine contact chamber. The GAP reclamation plant has a 
7.5 million gallons per day (MGD) design capacity. OCWD wholesales the GAP water to Mesa 
Water and the cities of Fountain Valley, Huntington Beach, Newport Beach and Santa Ana.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Testing Requirements 
 
Water reclamation and reuse standards in the United States are the responsibility of state and 
local agencies. There are no federal regulations for water reuse. The GAP is regulated under the 
Water Reclamation Requirements adopted by the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control 
Board (Regional Board) in 2002. 
 
OCWD and other recycled water producers must abide by the provisions in orders issued by the 
Regional Board. Water quality monitoring requirements are minimal since GAP water (as well as 
other recycled waters) is not intended for human consumption or contact. Orders from the 
Regional Board specify process monitoring requirements, specific contact time requirements for 
chlorine disinfection as well as limits for turbidity and certain total coliform concentrations.   
 
Additionally, a sample is also required annually from four monitoring wells in the recycled water 
use area. Orders from the Regional Board specify testing for Total Dissolved Solids, Total 
Hardness, Boron, Electrical Conductivity, Chemical Oxygen Demand, and Total Organic Carbon. 
OCWD performs additional voluntary monitoring beyond the permit requirements and provides the 
data to the Regional Board annually. 

TO:  Board of Directors  
FROM:  Tracy E. Manning, Chief Operating Officer 
DATE: August 23, 2022 
SUBJECT: Recycled Water Reporting  



 

Page 2 of 2 

Reporting Requirements 
 
OCWD is required to submit quarterly monitoring reports and an annual report to the Regional 
Board. The quarterly report includes the list of users serviced during the quarter, amount of 
recycled water delivered to each user, the use of the recycled water, and any non-compliance 
events. An example of the quarterly report is found in Attachment A. The annual report includes 
tabular and graphical summaries of the monitoring data, compliance record, corrective actions (if 
any), analytical methods used, operator certification, and a summary of the data presented in the 
quarterly report. An example of a GAP annual report is found in Attachment B. There is no 
requirement for recycled water data to be sent to their customers/users; however, OCWD 
voluntarily provides an annual water quality summary to the participating retailers. An example of 
the annual water quality summary for GAP water is found in Attachment C. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment A: OCWD Green Acres Treatment Project Quarterly Report 
Attachment B: OCWD 2021 Green Acres Project Annual Report 
Attachment C: OCWD Green Acres Treatment Plant Treated Water Quality  
 



DIRECTORS OFFICERS 

President 

; :/ '!'. ___ !.'. ;i;.; •. 

DENIS R. BILODEAU, P .E. 

CATHY GREEN ,,):• 'j;;' ~ i)\ , STEPHEN R. SHEIDON 
NEllDA MENDOZA \:.:.I DINA L. NGUYEN, ESQ. 

KELLY E. ROWE, c.E.G., C.H. 

STEPHEN R. SHElDON 

HARRY SIDHU, P.E. 

First Vice President 

CATHY GREEN 

Second Vice President 

TII TA 
TRITA 

BRUCE WHITAKER 

ROGER C. YOH, P.E. 

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
General M11nager 

MICHAEL R. MARKUS, P,E,, D,WRE 

February 15, 2022 

Ms. Jayne Joy, Executive Officer 
California Regional Quality Control Board 
Santa Ana Region 
3737 Main Street, Suite 500 
Riverside, CA 92501-3348 

Report Order No. RB-2002-0077 
Green Acres Treatment Project 

The Orange County Water District (QCWD) Green Acres treatment facility (GAP) operated 
well and produced water meeting all regulatory requirements during the 2021 4th Quarter, 
October 1 through December 31, 2021. 

GAP treatment and filtration processes maintained an 87.3% online factor and the GAP 
treatment process averaged a 96.8% recovery rate during the 4th Quarter operating period. 

The GAP high-pressure effluent pumps (HPEPs) and distribution system maintained a 99. 7% 
online factor during the 4th Quarter. On November 9 the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) 
took over GAP supply and demand briefly (7.3-hours) for GWRS Final Expansion contractor 
commissioning of a new GAP recycled water bypass discharge connection. This new 
discharge connection is designed to be utilized by the IRWD when they are providing recycled 
water to the GAP end-users during winter periods and need to bypass their excess tertiary 
effluent flows without having to use the Orange County Sanitation District's (QC San) ocean 
outfall system. IRWD has traditionally utilized an ocean outfall bypass connection located at 
QC San's Plant #2. The new bypass connection commissioned on November 9 is located on 
the OC San's Plant #1 's secondary effluent junction box #4 (SEJB-4) structure. SEJB-4 sends 
flows from Plant #1's activated sludge secondary treatment processes #1 (AS-1) to the 
OCWD's GWRS influent screening facility. The new bypass connection will be able to send 
IRWD's excess/ bypassed recycled water to the GWRS system for beneficial re-use instead 
of sending it directly to OC San Plant #2's ocean outfall. If IRWD's excess bypass flows being 
sent through the new connection at Plant #1 's SEJB-4 cannot be utilized by the GWRS, they 
will overflow the GWRS screening facility's overflow weir and go to the OC San's Plant #1 / 
Plant #2 interplant ocean outfall system. This new discharge connection point is not 
anticipated to be available for full time use until the end of 2022. 

The GAP treatment process provided 89.1 % of the water distributed to the GAP end-users. 
A total of 10.9% of the distributed recycled water flows came from make-up resources in the 
following proportions: GWRS MF Effluent= 0%; GWRS UV Product = 7.8%; and groundwater 
d II 31°/i I 

-- -

PO Rox 8300 187o'0 Ward Sucet (714) :178•3200 
Fountain Valley, CA 92728-8300 fountain Valley, (A 9D08 (714) 378-3373 fax www.ocwd . .com 



Ms. Jayne Joy, Executive Officer 
February 15, 2022 
Page 2 of 4 

During the 4th Quarter the GAP influent turbidity averaged 1.48 NTU while the GAP filters 
combined daily effluent turbidity averaged 0.83 NTU. 

The GAP dual-media filter backwashes continued to be targeted to be performed on 72-hour 
filter runtime intervals. A total of 76 filter backwashes were performed during the 4th Quarter. 
Actual filter runtimes between backwash intervals averaged 68.1 hours and filter head losses 
averaged 3.9 feet at 650 gpm prior to backwashes. The GAP's four dual-media filters 
averaged 2.93 million gallons (MG) of production each between their backwash intervals. 
During the 4th Quarter the GAP influent received an average chlorine dose of 11.0 mg/L and 
an average coagulant (alum) dose rate of 1.9 mg/L. The Chlorine Contact Basin Influent 
(CCBI) average chlorine dosage rate was 31.1 mg/L. 

During the 4th Quarter the GAP chlorine contact basin disinfection contact time (CT) averaged 
1816 mg-min/L. The Chlorine Contact Basin Effluent (CCBE) average minimum residual was 
5.1 mg/L, the maximum residual averaged 10.2 mg/L, and the average residual was 
maintained at 7.4 mg/L. All 4th Quarter 2021 daily CCBE coliform grab samples provided 
negative results {<0.2}. 

On October 7 filters 1 and 2 registered daily 24-hour aversge NTUs above 2.0. The GAP 
system began receiving high influent turbidity of 6 NTU feed water from QC San for 5 hours 
(0200 hrs - 0700 hrs) after they lost the ability to run a Return Activated Sludge (RAS} pump, 
causing online filter effluents to hit peaks of 4 NTU requiring multiple backwashes. After 
backwashing, filters 1 and 2 were taken offline due to low system demand, limiting their daily 
24-hour period runtime. The resulting effect was filters 1 and 2's having elevated turbidity 
averages for the day due to only being in operation during the high turbidity period. In 
comparison, filter 3 which also experienced the high filter effluent turbidity and required 
immediate backwashing. However, unlike filters 1 and 2, filter 3 remained on line after the high 
influent turbidity period for the duration of the day and this resulted in a daily 24-hour turbidity 
average below the 2.0 NTU limit. 

On November 1 staff performed annual preventative maintenance activities on the motors for 
both Santa Ana Reservoir (SAR) pumps. 
On November 6 staff performed annual oil changes for both rapid mixers. 
On November 7 staff performed annual oil changes for all three GAP influent pump motors. 
On November 8 staff performed an annual oil change for GAP backwash pump A01. 
On November 9 staff replaced the GAP influent flow transmitter. 
On November 10 staff replaced the hi-hi level float switch for the (SAR}. 
On December 3 staff performed 3-month PMs on the air scour blower system. 
On December 4 staff performed annual PM activities for the air compressor system. 
On December 5 staff performed annual oil changes for all three GAP high pressure effluent 
pumps {HPEPs}. 

On December 15 staff performed 3-month preventative maintenance on chlorine contact 
basin influent and effluent chlorine residual analyzers. 

The GAP treatment processes were secured 41 times for a total of 281.40 hours during the 
4th Quarter. Three scheduled shutdowns occurred for contractor construction and 
commissioning work for the new Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) GAP bypass connection 



Ms. Jayne Joy, Executive Officer 
February 15, 2022 
Page 3 of 4 

described previously in this letter. The events occurred on November 1, November 9, and 
December 9. 

One unexpected t,eatment process shutdown occurred briefly November 12 ciue to iimiteci 
GAP influent supply flow availability that caused the GAP's influent pump station to shutdown 
on low suction. The GAP treatment process was intentionally shutdown for brief periods thirty
seven times during the 4th Quarter due to low demand / high storage periods. Five events 
occurred in October, four events in November, and twenty-eight events in December. 

As derived from OCWD monthly end-user flow meter recordings, the following are the 
amounts of recycled water delivered to the Green Acres Project end-users by the OCWD 
during the October 1 through December 31, 20214th Quarter operating period: 

October 2021 
November 2021 
December 2021 

97 .85 million gallons 
99.58 million gallons 
63.37 million gallons 

Required water quality data has been enclosed with the letter, as well as tables showing the 
total water delivered to each end user site for the dates of October 1 through December 31, 
2021. 

If you have any questions, please contact Mehul Patel at (714) 378-8209 or Tyson Neely at 
(714) 378-3241. 

Very truly yours, 

~f/1:~ 
Mehul V. Patel, P.E. 
Executive Director of Operations/GWRS 

MVP/jlk 

Enclosures 

cc: Oliver Pacifico - oliver.pacifico@waterboards.ca.gov 



Ms. Jayne Joy, Executive Officer 
February 15, 2022 
Page 4 of 4 

I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined, and I am familiar with the 
information submitted in this document and all attachments thereto; and that; based on my 
inquiry of the individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that 
the information is true, accurate and complete. lam aware ihai there are significant 
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment. 

Executed on the l 54/\ day of f e-b t¾t'""f 

1/l~IY~ 
Mehul V. Patel, P.E. 
Executive Director of Operations/GWRS 



Parameter; Filtration HPEP CCBE 
EFF Turb1d1ty pH Total CCJliform 

P.enn1t NTU- Units- MPN-
Requirements 24hravg da1lygrdb daily grab 

10/1/2021 0.57 7.4 < 0.2 
10/2/2021 0.60 7.4 < 0.2 
10/3/2021 0.60 7.4 < 0.2 
10/4/2021 0.61 7.6 < 0.2 
10/5/2021 0.70 7.5 < 0.2 
i.G/Siec--2~ 0.65 7.8 <0.2 
10/7/2021 1.55 7.6 < 0.2 
10/8/2021 0.71 7.6 < 0.2 
10/9/2021 0.73 7.5 < 0.2 

10/10/2021 0.51 7.4 < 0.2 
10/11/2021 0.60 7.6 < 0.2 
10/12/2021 0.66 7.6 < 0.2 
10/13/2021 0.64 7.6 < 0.2 
10/14/2021 0.67 7.5 <0.2 
10/15/2021 0.66 7.5 <0.2 
10/16/2021 0.73 7.4 <0.2 
10/17/2021 0.77 7.3 < 0.2 
10/18/2021 0.74 7.6 < 0.2 . 
10/19/2021 0.84 7.6 < 0.2 
10/20/2021 1.12 7.5 <0.2 
10/21/2021 1.12 7.4 < 0.2 
10/22/2021 1.06 7.4 < 0.2 
10/23/2021 1.05 7.4 < 0.2 
10/24/2021 1.25 7.4 <0.2 
10/25/2021 1.03 7.5 <0.2 
10/26/2021 1.08 7.5 <0.2 
10/27/2021 1.00 7.4 < 0.2 
10/28/2021 1.09 7.4 < 0.2 
10/29/2021 0.86 7.3 < 0.2 
10/30/2021 0.78 7.4 < 0.2 
10/31/2021 0.81 7.4 < 0.2 

CCBE 

GREEN ACRES PROJECT SAMPLES 
Order No. RS-2002-0077 

4th Quarter 2021 

CCBE 
HPEP HPEP Minimum 

Total Collfonn EC TDS Cl2Res1dual 
Total 

MPN- µohmb/cm- mg/L- mg/L-
7daymed1an daily grab monthly grab 24hrmm 

< 0.2 1 720 5.7 
< 0.2 1 680 6.7 
<0.2 1,690 3.0 
< 0.2 1,630 5.9 
< 0.2 1,630 6.1 
< 0.2 1,330 806 1.6 
< 0.2 1,600 3.9 
<0.2 1 650 4.3 
<0.2 1,590 0.8 
<0.2 1,590 7.2 
< 0.2 1,600 5.5 
< 0.2 1,660 5.3 
< 0.2 1,680 6.1 
< 0.2 1 670 6.9 
< 0.2 1,720 6.2 
< 0.2 1 680 2.0 
< 0.2 1,580 5.4 
<0.2 1,660 7.5 
<0.2 1,500 5.9 
<0.2 1,690 4.4 
< 0.2 1,680 4.2 
< 0.2 1,640 4.3 
<0.2 1 640 4.1 
<0.2 1,660 3.1 
<0.2 1,690 3.0 
< 0.2 1,570 2.7 
< 0.2 1,440 6.2 
< 0.2 1,570 3.6 
< 0.2 1,670 1.7 
< 0.2 1,620 4.8 
< 0.2 1 640 4.5 

CCBE 
CCBE HPEP HPEP Maximum 

Contact 
HPEP 

Total 
HPEP 

Effluent Cl2 Residual 
Time 

TOC 
HardnMS 

COD 
Flow Total 

mg/L- mg-mm/L- mq/L- mg/L- mg/L-
mgd-monthly monthly monthly 24hr max 24hrmm 

grab grab grab 
24hrlotal 

9.1 1,527 4.16 
9.1 1,705 4.42 
9.7 1446 3.71 
12.0 1 466 6.47 
10.2 1,523 3.12 
8.2 730 8.5 241 21.0 3.30 
8.1 1 353 3.58 
6.5 1,009 2.42 
10.6 1 812 1.26 
12.0 3044 2.11 
10.7 1 873 2.67 
10.9 1 506 3.40 
10.9 1,193 5.37 
11.0 1,480 5.59 
8.9 1,834 4.20 
7.3 1,218 2.70 
10.2 1,727 3.74 
14.0 1608 4.35 
9.1 1 849 3.97 
9.5 1 402 3.96 
8.1 930 4.63 
6.4 1 141 3.98 
7.3 1,272 2.36 
7.4 1,426 1.58 
8.0 1,339 1.86 
9.7 1,207 1.66 
11.3 2,292 2.02 
8.3 1155 2.80 
7.8 708 3.37 
7.0 1,507 2.90 
9.5 2,172 2.29 



Parameter: F1ltrat1on HPEP CCBE 
EFF Turbidity pH Total Coliform 

Penn1t NTLI- Umts- MPN-
Requirements 24hr avg dally grab da1lygrab 

11/1/2021 0.89 7.6 < 0.2 
11/2/2021 0.89 7.4 < 0.2 
11/3l2021 0.87 7.6 < 0.2 
11/4/2021 0.87 7.5 < 0.2 
11/5/2021 0.84 7.4 < 0.2 
11/6/2021 0.96 7.4 < 0.2 
11m2021 0.92 7.2 < 0.2 
11/8/2021 0.94 7.5 <0.2 
11/9/2021 1.11 7.5 <0.2 

11/10/2021 1.11 7.4 <0.2 
11/11/2021 0.90 7.4 < 0.2 
11/12/2021 0.94 7.3 < 0.2 
11/13/2021 0.84 7.2 < 0.2 
11/14/2021 0.77 7.3 < 0.2 
11/15/2021 0.78 7.4 < 0.2 
11/16/2021 0.79 7.5 < 0.2 
11/17/2021 0.73 7.5 < 0.2 
11/18/2021 0.66 7.4 < 0.2 
11/19/2021 0.67 7.4 < 0.2 

,_J 112912021 0.79 7.3 <0.2 
11/21/2021 0.93 7.3 < 0.2 
11/22/2021 1.04 7.5 < 0.2 
11/23/2021 0.97 7.5 < 0.2 
11/24/2021 1.19 7.5 < 0.2 
11/25/2021 1.37 7.2 < 0 .2 
11/26/2021 0.85 7.3 < 0.2 
11/27/2021 0.81 7.4 < 0 .2 
11/28/2021 0.95 7.3 < 0.2 
11/29/2021 0.70 7.5 <0.2 
11/30/2021 0.71 7.4 <0.2 

CCBE 

GREEN ACRES PROJECT SAMPLES 
Order No. RB-2002-0077 

4th Quarter 2021 

CCBE 
HPEP HPEP Minimum 

Total Cohform EC TDS Cl2 Residual 
Total 

MPN- µohms/cm- mg/L- mg/I..-
7 day ,ned1~n da1lygrab monthly grab 24hrm1n 

< 0.2 1,530 5.8 
< 0.2 1,590 5.7 
< 0.2 1,560 914 4.4 
< 0.2 1,640 4.5 
< 0.2 1,600 4.2 
<0.2 1,620 4.1 
<0.2 1,610 3.0 
<0.2 1.690 5.1 
<0.2 1,710 4.1 
< 0.2 1,600 5.3 
<0.2 1,680 5.5 
< 0.2 1,710 4.6 
< 0.2 1 710 5.0 
< 0.2 1,680 5.2 
< 0.2 1 640 6.2 
< 0.2 1,660 5.4 
<0.2 1 590 5.8 
<0.2 1,720 6.2 
<0.2 1,640 5.8 
<0.2 1,590 5.0 
< 0.2 1 620 4.6 
< 0.2 1,490 5.2 
<0.2 1 630 5.8 
<0.2 1,610 5.8 
<0.2 1,720 4.1 
< 0.2 1 680 5.6 
< 0.2 1 310 4.5 
<0.2 1,560 6.0 
< 0.2 1,710 6.0 
< 0.2 1,620 6.0 

CCBE 
CCBE HPEP HPEP Maximum 

Contact 
HPEP 

Total HPEP Effluent Cl2Res1dual TOC COD 
Total 

Time Hardness Flow 

mg1L- mg-mm/L-
mg/L- mg/L- mg/L-

mgd-
24hrmax 24hrm1n 

monthly monthly monthly 
24hrtotal 

grab g,-ab grab 

13.0 2,073 3.04 
10.5 1,964 2.45 
7.6 1,291 11.3 294 36.0 2.59 
16.0 1,422 3.29 
6 .1 1,365 3.02 
6.8 1 046 2.70 
12.0 1,359 2.42 
8.4 1 432 2.91 
14.9 1 473 2.13 
15.7 1,409 5.86 
9.4 2,143 3.05 
8.4 1,590 3.50 
7.9 972 3.09 
9.9 1,548 3.33 
8.8 1,822 3.99 
10.3 1,884 2.56 
12.2 1,845 4.02 
9.3 1,327 3.90 
10.0 2,312 2.83 
6.8 1 598 2.87 
8.1 1 108 3.08 
15.7 1,119 3.91 
9.2 1 599 3 .33 
10.0 1,125 5.36 
11.5 1,786 2.79 
9.9 2004 4.09 
9.3 1,609 3.00 
9.1 1,389 3.27 

15.6 1 877 2.96 
9.6 1,876 3.03 



Parameter: Filtration HPEP CCBE 
EFF Turb1d1ty pH Total Cohfonn 

Permit NTU- Um!&- MPN-
RequIremenu. 24h1 avg daIlygIab d&1lygrab 

12/1/2021 0.63 7.4 <0.2 
12/2/2021 0.66 7.5 <0.2 
12/3/2021 0.71 7.3 <0.2 
12/4/2021 0.77 7.3 <0.2 
12/5/2021 0.75 7.3 < 0.2 
12/6/2021 0.85 7.5 < 0.2 
12/7/2021 0.78 7.3 < 0.2 
,2fBi2li2'; 0.67 7.4 < 0.2 
12/9/2021 0.73 7.4 <0.2 

12/10/2021 0.54 7.4 <0.2 
12/11/2021 0.63 7.2 <0.2 
12/12/2021 0.69 7.2 < 0.2 
12/13/2021 0.84 7.3 < 0.2 
12/14/2021 1.21 7.3 < 0.2 
12/15/2021 0.84 7.3 < 0.2 
12/16/2021 0.79 7.2 < 0.2 
12/17/2021 0.74 7.1 < 0.2 
12/18/2021 0.67 7.1 <0.2 
12/19/2021 0.75 7.1 <0.2 
12/20/2021 0.89 7.4 <0.2 
12/21/2021 0.84 7.3 < 0.2 
12/22/2021 0.82 7.3 <0.2 
12/23/2021 0.82 7.2 < 0.2 
12/24/2021 0.84 7.1 < 0.2 
12/25/2021 0.72 7.2 < 0.2 
12/26/2021 0.83 7.3 <0.2 
12/27/2021 0.82 7.5 <0.2 
12/28/2021 0.66 7.3 < 0.2 
12/29/2021 0.72 7.3 < 0.2 
12/30/2021 0.76 7.2 <0.2 
12/31/2021 0.77 7.2 <0.2 

CCBE 

GREEN ACRES PROJECT SAMPLES 
Order No. RS-2002-0077 

4th Quarter 2021 

CCBE 
HPEP HPEP Minimum 

Total Coliform EC TDS Cl2 Residua! 
Total 

MPN- µohms/cm- mg/L- mg/L-
7daymedIan dc1Ilygrah monthly grab 24hrmm 

< 0.2 1,650 5.1 
<0.2 1,710 5.6 
<0.2 1 600 5.3 
<0.2 1 600 4.8 
<0.2 1,610 5.0 
< 0.2 1 680 4.7 
< 0.2 1,630 4.6 
< 0.2 1,430 846 4.4 
< 0.2 1,510 4.2 
<0.2 1,680 4.6 
<0.2 1,570 5.0 
<0.2 1560 4.6 
< 0.2 1,520 4.4 
<0.2 1,580 5.9 
<0.2 1 700 6.1 
<0.2 1,490 1.8 
< 0.2 1,660 7.1 
< 0.2 1,650 7.4 
< 0.2 1 720 6.8 
< 0.2 1,700 6.3 
< 0.2 1 580 5.4 
< 0.2 1,660 6.1 
<0.2 1,510 5.7 
<0.2 1 710 4.0 
<0.2 1,660 4.8 
< 0.2 1,020 5.9 
< 0.2 1 290 6.8 
< 0.2 1,510 6 .7 
< 0.2 1,610 3.3 
< 0.2 1.640 10.7 
< 0.2 1,720 10.7 

CCBE 
CCBE HPEP HPEP Maximum 

Contact 
HPEP 

Total 
HPEP 

Effluent Cl2Residual TOC COD 
Total 

Time Hardness Flow 

mg/L- mg-mm/l-
mg/L- mg!L- mg/L-

mgd-
24h1 max 24hrmm 

monthly monthly monthly 
24hr total grab grab grab 

9.2 945 3.67 
8.3 1 422 3.36 
7.7 1 948 2.90 
9.8 2 088 2.81 
9.7 1,923 2.38 

12.1 2,169 1.92 
15.4 1 832 2.20 
8.4 2,091 9.5 259 26.0 2.37 
9.0 1145 1.57 
9.2 2.337 1.68 
8.3 1.712 1.30 
7.9 2,108 1.25 
8.3 1,963 1.21 
9.2 3666 0.79 
9.8 2075 0.80 
14.6 830 1.04 
12.1 3,123 0.81 
15.4 3 761 0.91 
11.4 2 615 0.95 
9.4 3065 1.06 

12.3 2,482 1.06 
12.9 2 913 0.95 
9.3 1,487 1.08 
10.0 2,007 1.00 
9.6 2,132 0.99 
8 .6 2,373 0.98 
12.4 3,260 0.97 
9.7 3 117 0.85 

12.7 1 658 0.73 
13.5 4,161 0.75 
19.0 5,094 0.74 



/:·~- ,,,<."\ 

\:.I 

..... fl._. 
SA 
SA 

SA 

SA 

..... 

..... 
BA 

BA 
S.A. 

SA 

8.A 

&A. 

..... 

..... 
SA 

SA. 

SA 

SA .. ~. 
SA 

SA 

SA ..... .... ..... 
o.c. 
OCWD 

OCWD 

N.B. 

N.B. 

N.B. .... 
N,B. 

"·" 
N.ll 

N.B. 

N.B. 

N.B. 
N.B. 

N.8. 

N.ll 

N.B. 

N.B. 

N.B. 

N.ll 

"-.... ,,_ ---M--Mn, -..... 
11 .. .... 

OMNGtCDUfffYWAmt DBl1UCT 
P.0.8QXD)O 

fOUNrAIN VM101 CALIF'OIINIA 111,2&-l:900 
TELEPHONE: 714-aJa-t:200 

......... 
H1rbC1r Mediarl N.d~ 

McFllddln 8ahool ----· IIMf'°'""'--:31018.BtJl&t. 

U.-J:itJGanv:3011 S.8ar81:. 

KIINtlltdo,JOfllco 

SAR SA (Edl'QS'" Awel 

311)1 MIICArtM/Chat.fil.li. 

E1t9 ,,.. 3811 8. flower St. 
SAUSD......_r_ 

-cJodrmlMWI SctlOOIICtrlilhrwlllllaw'I 

Cmma 

Cenlin'illt~F.W.nttr 
nantanPa'tlE~lk-.,.,._,.___) 

Bcdhca.tva.. 

centlnillSocca'Filkla72731Bl 

~-F-727lllAI 
C.........SCICWAlill:72W 

Ed~St.lr 

SAUDH~Schod,Sl._._...,.Sahool) 
_,_..,. 
~t40~kl%' 

~BculMrd Mlclln: nm112MacArtu 

MaiArth.irBINNvtlrd,_.,..,:952W.~ 

SARSouftlvWlbhrtl: 
OCWDI.........., 
OCWD _ _, 

Vil'laDIIBdMdln 

Brtl1DIUa:lan(BlrdlSt.1 ......,,._(--) 
Jambara Mdll'l(U............., 

J-Modion(S...a.t.a) -- Cenlllr ,Mata 0. Sall ParlNlwl --Qurl_..,QUNntl-__ ,_ 
S.n-._,,,• .. H•-"--

1""._.~F8v.ul 

BenllaCrNkP.-k 
,-A•~ ,A cu, ....... , --_,,,...,. 
r-Bt...dt,.._-.cu, -·~-
T..a.tPatk&SAR 1•10-2SJSp....,. 1M 

TCMnCenlir-PwltCenal"Dr-OOOTCMnCera,- Or. 

-~Mlmlr1ll-1825Gillll"Ava 

SAR-C.M. -18DIJG..-Aw.. 

C.M.•2600FtiiMewRd. 

C.M.-2«>0 Fair.ww Fed. 

Enclaw/ld.-4QO&lc:ilna~. 

EJ'ldawAet- .00&.iia.C~. 

v.:.nt car wab-2770 Brin,! St. 

SWM....S.afS.~. 0r ... 300a..,et. 

BNI-Mecbn-Saf&.db.Yet -3333112 e..,,- St. 

lwfloffwMIIMedllr'l•D»Awnu9rlhAra 

Sea- Mll:ltan-N.af s.c. Dr-9333 112 9t .- St 

GREEN ACRES PROJECT WATER PRODUCTION 

Oct-21 

-111 ... tlJ -- - - ..... -· e.\5-16 1D181 CUF 100 • 241 
t!,;L .::... , 1Q CUF ,m • .. ..,. 
e.\6-1& 144 CUF 100 • Q .... 

e.\6-10 , .... CUF 100 • 19,661 

8115" 2230 CUF 100 • 8.814 

M&-1O , :,i CUF 100 • 4-757 
811"1 """ CUF 100 • 71,918 
SAS-1 m CUF 100 • ... , .. 
SAS-14 ~ CUF 100 5 ...... 
SA6-18 S173 CUF 100 • 19,095 

e.\5-22 ""' CUF 100 5 74.<ll-1 

~ ,.. CUF 100 • 91,312 

SA6-2D .. CUF 100 • 881 .... 
SAS.:, ... eu, 100 • (;:J,1S8 

SAN 42 euF 100 • 1171,029 

SA.5-17 8344 C<JF ·l,U • 3B,02S 
: i:t.·)•.: - CUF 1:!1 • us, ..... 6490 CUF 1DD • a,,IIQ7 
,,·.• -; :·: .. CUf 100 • 76,081 

8A5-1S E::11) CUF j(fj 5 11.333 

SAD-11 7SD CUF iif; ~m 

"""" 75512383 C<JF 100 • .... 
Ms.12 77341638 CUF 100 ' ...... 
SA&-24 6285 CUF 100 • 280 
M...,, """' CUF 100 " ,.,az 
OC7·1 1471648 CUF 100 • 29,7115 

OCWD1..2 ...,,., .. CUF 10 ·; 0.2SJ 
OCWD1-1 - 104 CUF 100 . ..... 
NB&-12 20125330 = 1DD 7 398 ........ 2D12SDI CUF 100 7 ~ 

NS&-18 
,.,_ 

CUF 100 7 1,!81 

NB6-18 20125334 CUF 100 7 434 

NB~ 20125323 CUF 100 7 .. 
NB8-11 ..,....,,. C\IF 100 7 , .... 
NBM 20121331 CUF 100 1 1,150 

NB"'8 ,,,.,,,... CUF 100 1 1133 ... .. ,, """""" = 100 7 11ll 

NBS.VI ,,,. ..... CUF 100 5 4.IIS! 
NB0-2 20102332 CUF 100 5 1,278 

,.,86-15 2D10ffla CUF IDD • ..... ..... 201a.M14 CUF 100 • -NB8-14 Zl1112Cl8 CUF 1DD 5 ...... 
l<IIS-13 '20102429 CUF ~u., 5 8,5711 

NBB-1 2D111'2400 CUF fi!!.l • ...... 
NB"4 ""102400 CUF 1!t· • ....... 
MEIA4-3t ·- CUF 100 4',007 

MESI\~ , ... , OOF it,i;;r • 84.623 
MESl\4'12 ,,..,..,, CUF le~ ~ WS.015 
MESA4--31 15HM1S CUf 100 • .. ... 
!IESA4-24 102741117 CUF 100 4 749 ..... - 174525211 CUF 100 • 712 

MESA.4-41 17813416 CUF 100 ~ :tS78 
MESll>Ml! 1781341& CUF 100 • 66,527 

ME&A.+15 li1113t220 CUF 100 4 1,819 

MESA-4-10 51mlm2 C<JF !DD • ... 
MESA 4-7 511X.JWB CUF 100 • 838 ........... 5101.J727 CUF 100 • 7,914 

MESA+e 51'"'9075 CUF 100 • 1,738 

~ - ---· .. .. ... - --... -.. , lw..i 0.00 0.W ""' -~ ,. .. 0.12 0.5' &17 -42,ICI .... 1,,111 0.211 2.44 
19,708 -:l!.r.c 0.44 0.03 0.14 

9,1137 ;', :;,;; D.11 0.02 0.00 

.. 782 0.06 D.:,S Q.112 D.111 

12,SC;I 2.27 3AB 0.74 1.14 

S<,288 0.33 2.11 0.11 llBB 

10,542 0.1D 0 ... 9 0.03 0.18 

lt,DIIS 0.00 0.15 0.00 O.ll6 

74.fiO , ... 14.75 D.82 ~-· 91,95,9 1.21 11.12 0.41 &02 

852,3111 1e, 7.411 D.112 :U3 
CJ,877 ,•:4 7.24 D.M 2.38 SN ~{1J below 

512,5113 , ... 21.91 1.14] 7.1 4 - 0.63 3.12 0.17 1.21 

9,881 '100 11.00 0.00 D.llll s..n:nl1'lml-
73'6[T 0.00 Q.112 0.00 CLO\ 5nnat.l1)1Mf-

18,1125 ... - 1.32 8.1D Set:fttlltel1tlllfuw 

11,B3J 0£3 .... .. .. 1,18 

3",1117 O.BD 1D.«I D.28 ..,., 
'"·'""' 1.18 15.115 0.311 , ... ..... .. .. 1.-40 0.12 D.45 

""' D.02 o.rn O.D1 Q.112 

1,137 .... 0.3S 0.03 0.11 22.75 
29,7115 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 D.llll ...... o.m 0.21 D.DI 0.01 

•.r... 0.112 0.10 CLO\ o.os D..D6 

Q5 0.07 0.02 DJJ2 11.211 

"" 0.12 U7 0.35 4.36 , .... r-.11 2.44 ~,.., 4.36 

4CJ -.'$ """ 0.03 0.20 
41 0.01 """ 0.00 0.112 

1,31l8 0.11 1,£..1 02f 4.35 

1.21M D.12 1.3D D.04 o.a 

""' 0.33 ·.:I) 0.11 """ 112 0.112 0.1-4 CLO\ 0.04 

6.313 a.es .... 0.21 1.08 

1,m D.23 1.33 o.rn D.43 ..... o.ee .. ,. 0.19 267 

30.410 4.24 ... .. ,., .. 11.U 

S,118 0 29 3.1D 0.111 1.27 
" 

'"" D.80 10.70 0.211 ..... 
81,184 11.94 , ..... .. .. ~k' 

euw i'.12 72.3S 2.32 23.1511 27.21 

41.0B7 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.llll 

05253 , ... ,uo 0 .55 .. ,,, 
1.34,184 250 ...... 0.91 7.83 

9,100 0.27 uo 0.llO 0.112 ,., o.m 0.17 DJ>1 ... 
718 O.tl1 0.17 0.00 0.ll6 

2.1179 0.00 0.00 0.DD 0.00 

117,'60 ,.,,. , .... D.76 15.51 

1,019 a.DD 0.00 ;a'l'~ M O 

4111 O.D1 0.04 D.llll 0.D1 ... O.DD ... 0.00 0.112 

7,845 t~r/ D.77 )Jtt :.1.?.: 

t,738 •J.iN'I 0.21) O.OD .... 



~ 

"· -... ,. --..... -..... 
!.~ .... ------.,_ ------""* -M--F.V. 

F,V. 
,.v. 
F.V. 

F.V. 
F.V. 

F.V. 
f .V. 

F.V. 

F.V 

F.V. 

F.V. 

f.V. 

F.V 

F.V. 
F.V. 

0C8C 

OCSD 
008D 

Toral Btended"GAPW.W: 

OAAN6ECOUNTYWA?tRDlll'RICf 
P.0.IOX&IO 
FDUWJNN VAlllY, CAWORNIA 121D-UOO 
~ 714•J7S,HaD 

C.M.·fflO-R<I. 

C.M.P~C.,.,·111 Fa Or. 
1- ....... Court EMt-3333 S-, 8l 

IKEA -1-t75Saull o.tOr. 

EMULEX • 3333 &.a,n et. 
Cltnn.55•"---2"001.1---"Blvd, 

1nmn1:--... -110:J SE 8rinll St 

•cea,.,_55.u-...t.230DH--BMI. 

&ulanfi11'NtMtclan-1400&.ltlowltlM. 

1-c.arrara.Artt.-815TCMnC...Dr. 

PINI T~ afMll•BOOMIDn Bhd 
twbo,>Madl.,,tOlallrl,3:zmHarbcl'llwl, 

Hwtm,MadlnfSoerio~-3581 HIIW~ 

..... ~fUanl'nac)-&1 t,.ZH.tmr Blvd. 

c.nr.. 731S..173 --3001 Claar St. 

PnMclwq Ho!Ml-33508IINl'lst 
i ,.--.., CoutW..t-3333 8-" &t. 

~5SIFl!.IP'.lA-\.,tQDBnnd8t. 

C.... 8. d405-3t45& •St. 
C,M.fW'k-TM'lldeM111thsmJ ....... . . · Dr. 
C.M. ~Tin,nde~-00 • .........._ D-. 

C-.,..40IJ-8-'No.2•SIDSlk wat, 

e...a-HartJar-32.tJ H,rtiGr Btvd. 

c.tr..-40S-3201BwSt. 
Coall MNa_ r--. CUt-1701 Oolf CaJtN Dr. ,,_ 

-:ml1F-l<d. 

C.M,Plrk-FWt1eWParlG-2501~Ave 
105m T.a.t Aw, n.iu.-..ai 

MIi ...__._ ~ 

o,.,~ 

MIi g,,.- Gott CourN - WMt 

... a ... ._GGl'Colne-&at 

F.V, Rm. c.ntar-Halat. 

$AA e.tllld uf"6-allel 

F.V.Rao..~ 

Milf.tt... ... -~Sl 

Mlli'"'--Pa.&anMatao 

&AANorlh HNAw. 

Clftrw'll405-T.a.t 

F.V.RK.C..-c---'-

-·--Pn-Ho.&dit ---~Eu:ldl 
""""""' ...... 
OC80 - Pt.nl:1 

OCS[).Wn st Medllti 

ocso - Plant 2 

•-!'!_<;_lm1...,11; 
$.A "GcldNzH6!flokhd~-• - Jt180025m • N-d. AiF 2ZIIJ;,~Nf PLAl'R ..... lt,~,vF1~~.Pkdr1 

~w.-.. 1,~u&CPl Otla.tr . .W~ Loi-•--

GREEN ACRES PROJECT WATER PRODUCTION 

Oct-21 

-Bal .. .......... - CUF 100 ' - """""' MESA- ~ :~ .;" CUF ""' • ....., ...... 
MESA4<i ~ CUF 100 ' 37.128 37,062 

MESA .... 01180270 CUF 100 • .,.,,,,, 
..-1.1 ,::T 

MESA4-37 82911037 CUF 100 • 9,007 ...... 
ME8A4-11 _,, CUF 100 5 10AI() 11.542 

IEM.4-18 ...,,,... CUF 100 5 11,765 11,755 

MESA"'2 ..,,.... CUF 100 5 ., .... 82,814 

Me&A4-38 Wllll871< CVF 100 • 9,705 o;m 
MESA4-1 101:MS<e CUF 100 • 1,225 ,.--~ 17481651 CUF 100 • .._.,,, 44,741 

"'""'""' 117..,568 CUF 100 • 18.853 10,024 .......... 117491 ... CUF ,co • 10,.471 10.a1 

ME8A4-;ia 1174915"11 CUF 100 • ZJ:,1{1 ZJ.3112 
MEM.+14 117""1500 Cl.IF .. \'If.! 5 2'1.750 -MESA 4-39 u:m,eo CUF 100 • 1~J 10,'10 

ME8A4-5 (l4108t». CUF 100 • ....... 72.510 

MESA4-17 [Ill,.~; CUF 1.i!h & 33,182 ...... 
MESA•1s 8878t113 CIJF •!ff''· • O<t7SO 55.006 
Me&A.,... - CUF 100 • - 21.83> 
ME.SA.4-HI -078 CUF 100 •· 315.185 385,577 
MESA-4-12 - CUF 100 .~ ...... ...... ... ...... - CUF 100 ' 31 ,130 31,130 

MESA 4-11 11011!841 CUF 100 • 5,S 5,911) 

ME5A4-;ia 962588 CUF 100 U1BS>S 1,8)1.255 

ME8A- 90lllltlZ2 CUF 100 ,, 186.Sl!t 1111,852 

MESAUO 81815388 CUF 100 • :z,u.a11 

"'"'""" FY~ 7211BIIII CUF 100 • .... 62.274 

FVS-10 735711181 CUF 100 6 , .... 1,081 

FV34 738611721 CUF 100 • 11),012 81.!111 
FVlMI U7 ..... cu, 100 • n .. 
FV3-7 11113872 CUF 100 7 l,c52 --
F'V3-tt 7llll230I CUF 100 s 100,084 1oo,m, 
FVS.te m'lZlOO CUF 100 • 1.71;, 1,l'-45 
FV 3-12 mtm11 CUF 100 • , ...... 181,f!lSI 

FV:MI - CUF 100 • , .. 005 14,7'9 

FV U - CUI' 100 • 13,02a 13,188 

FV3-15 711112300 CUF ♦\JJ 8 2,7111 i.7111 
FV$-1 70012301 CUF f\ \:l • ... ... as.a 
FVS-14 7001,m CUF , .. • "'·""" ,,.,,.,. 
FVl-4 711112828 CUF 100 ,. .... 047 -FVU 711112027 C'-" h)J ,, 7&8.185 785,410 

FV ~13 7111121128 CUF 100 ,\ 31:lA82 :m, ... 
ocso:w M--1081MD CUF 100 . tJ.778 711,7,;, 
OCSD2-1 1521(..lS CUF 100 ~ 19,510 19,518 

CC8C2-2 M17S353413 ""'- ,om < 2,341,810 2.365.302 

.. _ 
i~l,!-Y! /204 CUF 

'"" I 
5 I 91.312 91.8150! 

Y.ir.';',,:, ,j,, 6ru34f.3 cur 11» I • I ...... ,e.r.,.;,I 
IM.s,.-, 19124bl:!' cu·, ,cc I . I •,l)' .. ,_.,.,, , .. _ _. 

1- I '-"' 7 100 7 5 I S,lli<I ..,.,., 
(1) Sum at'GAP meter ID: d lir.M ~ ,;.1,."4-t'A N (4 meters) cu.rrent mot11h a,f, usagl!! should be- MON than 3A 5-23 Godll'lel High School. n thl!!y ■re-k!ss than SA IS4:J, t'tlf!Mr vtrttlcaUon 1, nK:c-tHry. 

Sen•Aila Pnlfll,yMt,.n:.....Wblt~dw.1~ 

,-..., . .-• Uf'lnlr(llhlsJMr 1lwQ1r.1 thln-t ,..wNthepn~~l 

... 
n: 

&4P amp h llilled bmsl °" ~ ,. (FV, Jth-, lftwport Beact,, and Santa Ana',J merer mids prr-.-.rnmnr SKtion 2.7: Wltltln 60 doA llflfnMr Mall transmit to OCWD a 
fflltMlltlltduring tftat ltllllng 1Ntiod indkvd"fl th ewrwnt nMMr ~ ~ • pnlllOJ11 metu~ Nd the ,orrr, quanrtty af Pto}ffr warw purchased from OCWD and rem/d b y Ii.taller 

RHlll~r tlfl ... m /'tojecf CUttomuduring tftll! llrlllltf period. T09ffher with thll lrottm.nt;. ktallffsltall t/'OII.Hnlb tel OCWD paym,,,nt. 

-~"' , .. ,. ;;-_.- .... 
0.21 ..... 0.C/7 0.711 

0.31 us 0.10 1.51 

1.11 .... 0.30 , ... 
U1 021 o ... 100 

2,4'1 ,, ... 0.711 3.14 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1.98 I;>.>'. .... U1 

0.05 0.45 0.112 0.15 

0,0, 2.;ia 0.17 0.74 .... 1.04 0 .16 .... 
0.16 .... O.o5 0.48 

O.o5 0.'6 0.01 0.15 

020 1.11 0.08 O.SI 
0 .26 3.08 0.06 1.00 

0 .21 o.az o.ar Q.30 

1.1$ 111) 0.:17 1.17 

0.71 7A6 0.23 2.4S 

o.a:z .. ,. o_ro ,.a:, ltiNd5houtdbes•-•ncr &· MMDCOfttned 

2-24 23.18 0.73 7.66 

0.85 9.112 0.31 3.13 

0.00 o.o, 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 .t,•:10 0.00 

0.00 2.53 .... 0.02 

2921 ~ !:.:l"i U3 70.03 

:ue ..... OJIT 7.03 

uo 9.57 ..... 3.12 ...,. 
1,79 10.17 .. ... , 
2.0, B.22 OLJ aw Metl!!rshcuklbe 4 d;-ncl6D1rl1n•MMMrallH • 

2.16 1""7 0.70 6.11 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ... ., ""'-" 21.AI - &Maf1rRt11~ed• 

UIS ,u, .... 5.4S 
0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 
3.55 20.U 1.19 8.711 
0.33 "'' 0.11 0.77 Mft1r1h11uldbeSdlms nut'loerBWl 

0.37 2.04 0.12 o..a .... 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1100 0.00 0.00 .... .... ... .. , .... 8 .11 

14.U - 4.77 31.CZ Mell!!I shoukl be G dilits nut S Nr l1ri 

18.3,t ,....., uo """" UII 59.U 3.06 , .... 128.70 .,.,, 
115.31 7.117 31.SS IAAlm.tsto""""ott _,,. 

0.00 0.00 o.cc 0.00 
"8..11 13UI 12.58 43.04 r.,. i'.-1 Ad·1,1~u to Tl'Scn ,1toorted amo1ont 

117.IO 1721.17 17,U 17UI 117.16 

•-• -

... 11.12r 0.'4,1 '·"'' IReena11t(l)below J 
0.12 l.i.?"81 .... , o.,sl lrr.crm1,1mialonll. I 
<,.OIi ·,r;I 0.021 0.111 l1domw,i.>nllc.n!I. I 
IJ,:)\J fl.ool o.ool 0.00 l1nrGfffllllitm&10,tt. 



(::; 

SA 
BA 
SA 

SA 
SA 
IA 
BA 

.... .... 
SA 

SA 
SA 
SA 
8.A. 
8.A. 

8.A .... 
SA 

S.A. 
SA .... .... 
SA 
SA 
SA 
o.c. 
ocwo 
OCWD 

N.B. 

,u .. 
N.B. 

N.8. 

N.8. 

H.B. 

N.B. 

N.B. 

N.B. 

Ito. 
N.8. 

N.J. 

N.8. 

!OJ ,. .• 
H.B. 

N.I. 

~ ---..... 
Me,• ----..... 
llti.la .. _ ----

OIANlii!CDlaffY"W.I.TIR P,$1'RIQ 

P.O.IOX&IO 

FOUNTAINVAUEY,GtiUfoaNIA !1Z72MBOD 

TatPHONE; 714-J1Nl00 

HartDMdlnN.dtMaa.Ar'lu ---BamoKaraPatk 

Ci'n,mos 

e.. atn.mi: 3101 &. etor St 

Bf.yb~:31118.8-'Sl --""'"' SIIR&A.n;:._,Aw) 

_,,...,.,..,,.,.,cticlt-fl-A 
BiMITni138'11 S.Flatwa'Sl 
SAIJSD_,_ 

'GodnuHldl-(""""""""--Clnla,na!Saaaa-FWdaTJllr" 

-PwklE-l 
ISOUIICo"91:va..-

~--7273(81 
c,,,,,.,,,;,,_,_727S(A) 

C.......Saaoerfleldl 12&J 

EatGr-..st.)Y' 

SAUD Minh Schaal 18 (8egamtnJm 1-tah W1atiA -- dGnNNlllst.)7' 

~~ Mec1111n: nm1r.z....,.,,...,.. 

hlarN1tueo..tr.wd ~lil52W. MacAl1tu 

MRSauth~Park 

OCWDlll"=Jllon 

OCWD~.Bldg 

-DolSd-
Brinal...._,fl:lildl8L) 

B,ialalMadar,l~Pllcil) 

J..,__~(U~J 
, ____ ) 
Ea1bkrff....__ c.,., rui... DIIS.o....-t. 

J..tlcirNlllldll"lni-.,_.,.,., 

OUr'.-..OI.Jald.a-....&.. 

Jlfflbcn6~,......__. 
San·"'-., HII Anht. 

,..___ FS Vllull 

-Cnek- ---_,, .. ..., --l~Beaehtw_C._. 

IBil~r......trvChb{r....--i 

T.a..t P1tU.SAA 1&1D-2505 Pllter& ,,_ 

TOIIWl~C.,WOr-lllDTIMTl~.,,..,Dr. 

IILOMUlfflCll'll1-1825C:..,,hM 

SAA • C.M.-1900 Gliler Aw.. 

C.M.-2800 FlhtN Rd. 

C.M.-2imr:.n.w-Rd. 

£MllwAnt. 4COEndavem,. 

~Anl-◄OOEncllwi,Clr, 

v..it._.wah• 277DBrtltDISL 

& -• Medlln-6.et s.c. Dr- BOS. .- 8l 

BI.-Mldlian-6d&.rdlowlr-3333112 S.,61. 

~ofthllMIIMadllrl-3200,.,,._rJthlMa 

Bt,a, MeclM-N'.of s.c. Dr- 3333 11.l Beu st 

C.M.-2750 FaMIWAri 

C.M. Pwk-Ct.ee«lter-111 F*Dr-

'r-.....t..t C4Ut:Eal• 333! BHrSL 

11<!A - 1475 &oulh Coat Dr. 

GREEN ACRES PROJECT WATER PRODUCTION 

Nov-21 

--T' 
&AS.18 10181 CUF , .. • ,., 
SAS-7 , .. CUF 1CII 5 ...... 
M.5-1:5 , .. CIJF 100 ' 

......, 
M.5-18 ,..., CUF ... , • 18,708 

SAS-ii 2238 CUF ''f?-f .. 9,1137 

SAS-10 2378 CUF 100 5 •.m 
SAM> """' CUF ,CIIJ -:i 72,om 
.. .. 1 VO CIJF 100 ' 04.288 
SA&-14 - CUF 100 . 10,542 

SAS-18 31'> CUF 100 " 11.1195 

8A""2 328 CUF 100 ,, 74,800 

""'5-23 284 c,Jr 100 I! 91 ,'"511 
SAS-,0 36 CUF 100 • 952,381 

6-"5•"! .... CUF 100 ' W,827 .. ... 42 CUF 100 • .,,,...,, 
SAS-17 - CUF 100 ·'.':. 38.862 
~ -:-.~ - CUF ,oo • 1.861 ....... 8480 CUF ,oo 23,807 

'OAS,> II"., CUF ,00 r, 7e.B25 
SAS-13 BOO CUF 1ca • 11,820 

SAS-11 "" CUF 100 • 35,187 ...... - CUF 100 5 ,. .... 
SA.5-12 7734,.,. CUF 100 • •.no .. ,.,.. 1285 CUF 100 • 2111 .... ,. 2050 CUF 100 5 1.131 
OC7-1 1471048 CUF 100 • 29,785 

ocwo1-2 ..... 104 CUf 10 • .,..,, 
0CW01-1 ....,., .. CUF 100 5 ..... 
ftlBS-12 201211330 CUF ~-~-i 7 425 

Nl!IS-18 20125328 CUF ,00 7 m 
NBl-18 2012&!29 CUF 100 7 1,151 

NU-18 2012!!034 CUF ;,r::',j 1 ... ...... 20125323 CUF ·:.,,,,,t 7 .. 
N88-11 20125307 CUF ~ r, 1 1,:,U 

NBM """"""' CUF 100 7 1,204 

NIH al1'5304 CUF 100 7 978 

NB&-17 20125332 CUF ,oo 7 112 
NBa.2A all02A80 CUF 1111 r. 6,313 ··~ :anazm CUF ... . 1~ 

NB &-15 20111Z43D CUF ,oo -~ ..... ...... 201MA1• CIJF 1111 • 30,-410 

NB&-1-4 20102◄28 CIJF 100 - 3.178 
NBl-13 201aaGI CUF 100 t emu 
NB&-1 201 ..... CUF ,1111 " 91.784 . ..... 201a!408 CUF ,oo • Ol,IICI 

MESA4a , ....... CUF ,aa • ..... , 
IIESAU 13t.M31 CUF 11111 5 85,253 

MESA+32 1- cu, 100 • w.., .. 
MEM.4-31 15HM13 CUF ,CIIJ • e.,oo -- ,..,..., CUF 100 • 763 

MESA- 17"""'8 CUF ,oo ◄ 718 
MESA.4-41 17813,1118 CUF 100 • 2,978 

MESA4-42 17813,1119 CUF 100 • 07,!iCiO 

MESA-4-15 S,03922) CIJF 100 • 1,,m, 
Ma!A4-10 5'030232 CUF t .'!'..i • .., ........ , 51~ CUF 100 • .,. 
MESA4-3 .. ~ CUF ,oo • , .... 
IIE8A4-8 51 t.J6B75 CUF ;v:~ • ,,,.. 
MESA~ 5307006 cu, ,aa • 385,7115 

MESA..., 6867t:.!.JT CUF ,oo • '8,783 

MESA..,, ....,... CUF 100 ! 37,80:2 

ME8A+30 81198270 CUF 11111 " n ,1S1 

.. -2,41 0.Dll C·.',O 0.00 0.00 

17,1() 1.44 11.1e 0.47 .. .. 
a.m 2.38 9 .07 E.~ .... 
18-747 0.09 .... 0.03 D.17 

9,150 0.03 0 .21 0.01 007 

4,71M 0.00 0 .25 o.ca O.GI 
72,71M O.CiO .... O.ll 1.30 

54,510 0 ... 2.BO O.ll o.ao 
10.IOB 0.15 0.84 o.oe 0.21 

, .• 0.00 0.15 0.Dll 0.115 

7S,tn 1.83 18.li& OJIIJ .. .., 
112,538 1.58 12~ 0.51 4.13 

053.,00 1,U .... 0.61 '·V.!'i ...... 0.00 792 0.22 ue s.. nat11ttlbelo.' 
573,824 2.57 ..... .. .. 1$1 

30,275 0.97 «J 0.32 ,.ss 
9.861 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~~ See note(l] below 

-a,m 000 OJl2 'U.'!°l.i 0.01 lwno1al1l1Nlow 

78/m .... 30.43 1.28 ..., 
5eenole(1JNlow 

11,1711 OJiT 5.87 .... ,. .. ...... 1.61 '"'" o.s, ... oo 
29,780 0.38 .... 1113 I.ID ..... 0.11 1.61 0.c,, D.40 

21111 0.01 0.00 11tlll .... 
1,1!5 0.04 0.37 0.0, 0.12 21.22 

21,785 ~~ 4.u" 0.00 0.00 0.00 

_, 
004 0.2< 0.01 0.08 

8.llel ""' 0.12 0.01 0.04 0.011 .,. 0.07 0.IOI O.Q2 0.22 

830 0. 1◄ 1.171 1135 .... 
1,700 0.1' ;i:,,p. 1135 .... 

SQ2 o.oe 0.07 D,02 0.22 .. .... 0.1111 0.00 0.03 

1.6011 0.28 1.116 o.36 435 

1.281 0.18 us o.oe .... 
1,030 "'" ... 008 ..... 
,22 QD2 Q18 II.!·] 0.05 ..... 1.t.') 7.(i..) 11;o 2.51" 

1.543 1138 ,.11 0.12. 0.!111 , ... , 0.98 .... 0.t1 U J 

32#3 5.02 O).LJ UM 13.32 

ll,2IIII 027 4.17 0..()1 us 
1,575 1.38 12.00 0.40 .... 

811,712 16.85 l21110 5.20 30.21 
lll,4J7 10.'10 i<T.! .... 28.85 37.13 

48/111 0.00 0.00 0.00 :'!.;;;.: 

85,823 1.54 13.13 D.CiO .us 
Ull,"4 •. 78 26.82 .... i-:.:ir' 

9.316 0.5D 2.39 0.16 0.71 ,.. 0.00 0.17 1100 0.05 

718 0.00 0.17 0.00 0.05 ._ 0.00 0.00 o.ca 0.00 

........ -~-"• 22.32 0.78 127 
1,bUI om 0.00 0.00 0.00 

<(/4 0.01 0.05 o.oa 0.02 

837 0.Dll 005 0.00 0.02 

1,001 0.27 t.04 0.08 0.34 

1,743 0.01 o:,n 0.00 0.01 ......... , ... 10.12 OA7 . ... 
49,02 0.28 1.67 D.117 iJ!'!; 

37,1162 0.00 ..... om 1.61 ...... 1.o:a 15.82 0.33 .... 



.-·.-••~: ., 
' ~ . 

'\i) 

--· -.. _ .. _ 
M«:i• ---IL~, .. _ ---.. ,.,. .. _ 
M-...... -.... , 
M< .. ---..... 
F.V. 

F.V, 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

,.v. 
F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

,.v. 
F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

B;l~ 

0CSD 

0CSD 

Total' SlendedGAPW.W: 

GMII&! COUHIY WA'l'JR DISTIUCT 
fl.0.IOAUOO 
fOUNT&I,. VAU.EY. CAUFORNM. 9l1JI.UDCI 
111.EPHQNE: 7l4-J7I.-S2DO 

--EMUU:X-3333 8...., St 

Olhra69-·-- -2EDl~BM:l 

btllll--11mSEBr11WSI. 

•c.tiw.s- v......-.DJ>-Blvd. 

a..n81rNtMedlan-1i400~/M. 

I-C.....fDrlMArta-fl15TCMnCmm0r, 

f'IIIIIITIMarl-AwdMa-OOOMltlnllvd 

lilrtlcx' Mtcllr'l lmai.1-3202 tc.bar!hl. 

Hnar ....,,Sotm\-81 HwborBhd. 

HnotMdll,(WrimcJ-2821112Hlrbor"Bt4 

c.nr..n---~ . ..,,a..St 
~Hmwa-335DS&aalst. 

lr....-i Ccut Wal- 3333 8-' st 

C....61i~C',-"-110>BriltolBt 

c.ar..avr«e-31ea..-st 
C.U.~T.,._.,..u ...... 170~Dr . 

C.M.Pfl-TINinkl9t~--milD- Dr. 

c.tlr'lfta405- e.-No.2-3ZD3e.-SL 

catti..C15- Hartcr-3213 Harbar-Btvd. 

caa,_.e-:rm1Dt,J8l 

C4ela--- Clab-1701 Gal'Ocu'N Dr, 
c.:.tr-..a...l"'-...ZJ01 FelrwlwRd. 

C.M.~antn,~Pilcaltia//M 

10560TalbertAwt~ 

MJtRAl-p~ --MII--WCNM-Wllt 

MIIIAN-GcffC....-Eat 

F.V. Re. C"1W-HII 9l 

SAA Eatt -,d cl OerWd 

F.V. Rae. °"1llr-Narth 

.... --Park-Win st 
mas:...- Pll'll.-s.i MnD 

BAR Nclrtl'I Htl Aw.. 

c.nr..405-Tllat 

F.V.Rae_C.,,.--=-

1111--"-k-ND. Eucld 

.. .. ~-P,rk-So.&,tld 

_...,,_ 
OCSO- P&anl 1 

OCSD-Wlnl et Mldlln 

OCSD•All'l2 

~ -Groundwat~t •"DND ~: 

$A ~;.-,J•.·,-: •'ft',• ,~•~ 1t..-,•lo1;.1nillliJiwill 

M.., :;,;•:i,o..:.lf."-d.,;-.-,,. #iti' -~'7-t:.,.~,-,-i(~: .•mi - f 1~.NI: ••~fWY Ft.• I 
-. 11-- &CPIOfrS- SWMIIILDI~ -

GREEN ACRES PROJECT WATER PRODUCTION 

Nov-21 

1 ~hlH 11 ... ~-- -- ....,., - - .. 1..,, tllll■U 

MESA4-37 ....,.., CUF 100 ,, 10.'"'4 11 095 

IIESA4,.11 IIMl20T1 CUF 100 e 11.~ ,,. ... 
UUA ... 18 - (:•;t' 100 i.i 11,765 11,755 .. .... _ - CUF 100 :.',i m.11• ..... 
ME&A4"8 ...... ,,. CUF 100 r o.m 9,752 

MW\+1 18'24848 ,,,,ii; 100 e. 1-"54 1!574 ......... 0148111<16 CUF 100 5 44,741 45,<m -- 6141!5(.) CUF 100 5 18.ll>A 1Q.114 

1,ESA- 87-481584 CUf 100 • . ..... 10,515 

MESA"-21 87491585 CUF 1111 • '3,382 ,., ... 
UE&A.4-1" 074915111 CUF 100 5 31.1183 211,070 .......... (d:3821110 CUF 100 • 1D,-470 10,571 

MESA+e IBl1CE.M CIJF 100 5 72.610 72j181 
MESA4-17 CJ<LJ082 CUF 100 5 ...... 34.24' 

!IESA+13 1'9'181113 CUF 1111 5 55.0Dfl .. .,.. 
NESA""'° - CUF 1111 5 21,IIZ> '3,187 
IIESA4-1tl -1078 CUF 1111 • 3115,577 -MESA4-12 

_., 
CUF 100 e ...... ...... ,...,,._ - CUF 100 e 31,130 31 ,13D 

MESA4-11 G083841 CIJF 100 • 5,300 0.426 
MESA""'8 """""' CUF 100 B 1,931.255 ,....,,., 
MESA- ......... CUf !"i>"'.: G UIU52 ·-ME8"4-3D S1 81~ CUF ~\-' t 248,000 249,117 

FV3-2 721111D88 CUF too • 82.274 113,1120 
FVS-10 7:1571U1 CUF 100 t 1.11111 1,101 

FV3-3 - CUF 100 • 81.1551 82 .... 
FVM """"'"" CUF 1111 (, .. n 
FV3-7 ""'13012 CUF 100 7 25,431 ...... 
FV3-11 n t:l2300 CUF 100 ~ 1011.1133 110,142 

FV3-18 fflll2300 CUF 100 ii· 7,7"5 1,re 
FVS.12 771•12311 CUF 100 ,. ,., .... 163,1111 

FVM 71l3340S2 CUF 100 ,, 1-4,7<18 ,.,,,., 
FVN 7"""'60 CUF 100 fr 13,188 13.313 

fV3-115 ,,.,, .... CUF 100 • 2.7111 2,71!0 

FV3-1 71101:1311 CUf 100 • -- 83.479 
r;t·~n W131171 CUF 100 • ... ... ...... 
FVM -- CUF 100 • - 470.CM 
FVU 780121127 CUF 100 • '"""" 712.1128 
fV3-13 7901211:>8 CUF 100 8 372,564 376,283 

OC8D"'3 D&-10977-1(1 t/1"" 1m • ,., .. at,151 

0C902-1 , ...... CUF 1111 s 1U711 1U79 
OCSDM M1753S3413 GAL 1000 • 2,&,302 2.371,105 

... ,-:1 

IN$ 184 CUF I 1111 I • I ...... n~ ; 
pf$:,~i ..... j 6.a~ St CIJI":' ! !"'.'4""!' I 3 ·,0,"411 1M&J ............. ,a12~= S.'.'F I -.!<• I L 1.aa.:I 1.9St .......... 1""'3400 CUF I 100 I ' '.: .. ;.::::I ,m 

(1) Bum of GAP meter ID: iiA.5-1,..IIA; ~_.. ,-.:fii,I, •• 1• ffl41tefs) currentmot11h ■.f. usage ahoukl be~ lhan SA.5-U Gadlnu High School. tt they art i.H lhIn SA 15-23, further veriftcadon I• rwceH11ry. 

S.nt:11illna-J:nmuyMttiti1111hwldt.hirb-'INl11~ 

~- ",ubMete. (ffhllhL- tlwnuK.tht.t11-"lM•<M'MJ11m.-yta:.t) 

,: ~ 

, .. 
S41'NO!le f5billed,._,.on lletdlm ('11, Mncr, NewpottBeam., ant1Sc1ntaAno~mmrta1r&,-rAgrnm.tntsmlon 2.1: WJMln 50 do)'B, ktol/ersllo/lfransmltto acwoa 
stor.menr during dtar J,Nllng ,e,fod lndimfl"g tM ~,,.,n mffer taldln& tl,e pmllow INt.l'r ~ 1111d t1N tom/ r,uanrir)' of Prr,Jcct water JHJrdtalm fmm OCWD and reiO/d &v Retallu 

llflalMto sucll l',o/«tCttlfomerdvrlng Me bllRng 1'8riod. ?bpHlu 111kb thlf .ft(ttemM(. RdolkrffllllJ rtwnlmits lo OCWD ,,,,,,...,.t. 

..... • • ,,,11, •--...u. <---........... ·--u .. - - ......... - -1.~ 10 ... U.41 3,47 

2.-42 13.91 O."TP .... 
O.IIJ 0.IIJ 0.00 :;;: .• 'J;:. 

2.01 1524 r,.r;·. •• 
o.oe o.51 om a.11 

~ 2.55 0.0I o.&'I ., .. 2.99 0.21 0.84 

0.21 ,.a, o.c7 0.62 .... '"" D.al 0.18 
0,25 2.02 .... 0.W 

021 3.31 o.oe 1.08 

0.23 1.15 o.oe . ..,. 
1.08 .... 0,31; 1.63 

0.6& .... 0 .19 2.«I 

0.56 3.0 D.18 1.20 Rudd1o!Jd b•5dlnll not &-MMOc.orr«tied .... 'e/,1'1'; 1.17 an 
1.00 10.71 0.30 .... 
0,1 D.OI 0.00 D.00 

O.IIJ D.IIJ 0.00 D.00 

0.15 2.W 0.05 .,,, 
31.C:S :Z46.66 103' """" .. ., 27.311 1Jl8 1.91 

uo 1r.t.D7 0.18 3.2'1 82.52 

1.71 11.JII o.c;o 3.87 

2.89 ,..., ... 3.55 Matwstx:iu1db1!•il'-'ts nutG ...,r l i::n•Maiwratled• 

2.14 17.112 0.71> .... 
0.00 0.00 O.IIJ 0.00 ... .. ....... .. .... 1D5.37 

1.86 ,a.s, o.eo 8.04 
0.00 0.00 0.00 D.111 

3.10 29.W 1.01 o.n .... .... 0.10 011T Melff.tDJdblSdlal.11 not 7sier8en 

o.:n 3.1" 0.111 1.02 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.05 0.05 0.01 0.01 
3.43 ... .. 1.12 .... 

12.08 108.63 .... 3535 Ml'l«ShouldH6 dlllJ: nat 5,..,-S.n 

16.34 1aa.os 5.32 ..... 
Ul - :t02 21.48 116.11 

~ -IJ 143.40 .... 48.71 IAlllusts to T>-- r1:n11rtm ■mount 

0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 
~, 9, 112.82 12.35 ..... E-i,.fU Ad

0

U5l5t0 T""Cln JI' ""I'd ~mount 

303.QI 21124.23 H.11 ., .... ...... 
~; 1.:. 

,~ ~JJI o.s,I •. ,!Ii 
__ l,,_ 

I 
0.121 ~sol .... .... lr'1:,.na.1e1n.!1111li, I 
o.oel 0.6, 1 o.a,I 0201 lrle11nna.10Ml .>n!il I 
o.oul o.ml o.ool 0.111 lnf@rrn.,IOftll ont. 



~ 

' 

8-A. 

8-A. 

u. ,. .. 
SA 

SA 

SA 

SA 

I.A 
M.A 

SA 

&A. 

SA 

S.A. 

SA 

SA 

8.A. 

SA 

SA .... 
S.A. 

SA 

S A 

&A. 

&A. 

o.c. 
OCWD 

OCWD 

N.B. 

H.B. .... 
N.B 

N.B. 

N.B. 

H.B. 

N.B. .... 
N.B. 

N.I. 

N.I. 

Nn .... 
N,B. .... 
N.B. --..... ---.... --..... 
~J§t 

M•• 
M-,_ -.... 
M.,. 

OIIANGE COUNTTWAffll. Dlmut't 
P.O.IOXUI» 
FOUN"fMN 'VAlllV.CAIJFDIIJU. HJ_...,. 
lBIPNONE: 'hW1'6-Ella 

HfflorMldanN.dMa:Arttu 

Mtf'lddtn Sttmcl ---c-
a.. stta.-:. 3101 a. • ·• a 
S..8ltr"~3011$.1Nr8t 

Kaael'lllclcalOfflot 

SAIISAl.,.,_k<o) 

_,., MacMtu I ClllcMI-A 

Bila Tral 3811 S. F1oww St 

SNJSO &all! CamrMlr ---•c-n.-.....,._......, 
"-_,_72Br __ IE__,., __ J 

-c.--
Canlamll 8oooer F11K11 777318) 

Ctnttnr.8ooclt'Flltll727300 

C.........Socc.- Flalda72L.3 

ol-SLI:,' 

...UDHl#,-18( , ....... ---· ~EatQraMfa6tl2" 

MacMhuf BoullMrd Ntd5I« 17001Q.MmMtu 

~~Medin: 152:W. IIICIMlv 

&ARklll~Pwk 
oewp--..:-

OCWDMrirLAlllloi 

V.C:.DIIISal~ 

--(-Ill 

ElristDI lllldilf'II.IIMMIM!ftll:el ___ , ........ , 
Jantuealladan~---\ 

Ea1bl.df8hNll,h,C.,,.,f\.w.Da18alo...-v'I 

Jarnbane ...... -J-~• 
a..--•-a~Gt•-
..lmdlorM.....,,,....._., 
S.,J-.. HII.,._ 

N-FSV.. 

lknlllCNekPwk 

r8ia~r.-.-.Cklbar-----IN--..tBlmh~Ckd> 

IBii!C.Wr1 "'- -CM1 fS"mamr\ 

Tllbrtfwt&SM 1&10-2505 Pllcill'lllillAJA 

TC!Wft OWlllr-Pa1l Cenllr Dr •aJ>TOMI CWll:W Dr. 
Ml OW. Mlffllll'm-1ffl GIIIII' Ave 

MR-C.M. - 19CD0...,.Awe. 

C..11 .• 280:)F ...... Sbl. 

C.M.-2i4m~Rd. 

Ermi:r-.Ad.-«IO&daveClr. 

&dawi.Ad.- 400EncllwCi', 

v.:..t.-wati- 2770 BrlnJI st. 

a-, Madan,.g,d S.C. Dr - 21110 a-, 8l 

BtrMdan-Sot~-33331t2a..st 

Aw, otll'le""' Mediln-3ZII Avarua afa.M9 

Bear Maiain-N,ol' 8 ,C. Cf - 33!3112 Bw St 

C.M.•2750FainiiwtRd. 

C.M..Ptn-C•e.rtar-111F*Dr. 

,..___._, CcutEat-33'3,BtxSL 

IKEA-1475 SoulhCOMt Dt. 

GREEN ACRES PROJECT WATER PRODUCTION 

Dec-21 

SA6-18 10161 CUF 100 s 
a,.5-7 142 CUF 100 • 
SA&-15 144 CUF 100 5 
SAS.19 11109 CUF 100 • 
SA5-8 .:'.L.-\1 CUF ·1~•-~ 5 
SAMO 2319 CUF .;.r, =! 
6A5-21 .... CUF 100 e 
SAS-1 2711 CUF j~ I 
M.6-14 31114 CUF i~- ~ 

a,.5-11 3173 CUF 100 • ... - 3211 CUF 100 ~ ........ ... CUF "" • 
""""" .. CUF 100 f' ...... 35' CUf 100 5 ...... •• CUF 100 f 
&AS-17 - CUF 100 .. ....... - CUF 100 ;_ii 

SA!: " &181) CUf 100 6 
fEJI!\{; .. CUF 100 \ .. 
6"5-13 ~°10 CUF 100 ; 

8"'5-11 750 cu, 100 • 
a,.5-5 '111572313 'C.1.i:/ 100 • 
MS-12 "341838 CUF 100 e 
a,.5-24 """' CUF 100 • 
a,.5-25 - CUF 100 • 
OCM 1471841 CUF ,oo 6 
DCW01-2 54825104 CUF 10 " OCWD1-1 ""825104 CUF ,00 5 

NB0-12 20125330 CUF ,00 7 

HBe-19 21112!!3211 CUF 100 7 
NBfJ-18 2Dl253>11 CUF 100 7 

NB&-18 20125334 CUF 100 7 

NB&a 201:ism CUF 100 7 

NBS-11 20125»1 CUF 100 7 ....... 201251131 CUF 100 7 

"""" 20121il24 CUF 100 7 

NB &-17 211125332 CUF 100 7 

NB8-2A 201024III CUf -.~:\l 5 .... 201mm CUF .... ! 

NB6-15 201"'430 CUF 100 Jl 

NB"6 20102,414 CUF 100 " NBl,.1.4 20102428 CUF 100 a 
NB8-13 2111024211 CUF 100 • 
NB8-1 211102G CUF 100 • 
NBIMI 201<rZ408 CUF 100 

ME&Aol-29 ·- CUF 100 • 
MESA~ 13'1!4S1 CUF 100 : 
MEIIA<t-<12 1-, CUF 100 " 
IEIA+at 151841$ CUF 100 4 

MESA.,._.. 111274007 CUF 100 • 
MESA+23 1745'l5311 CUF 100 • 
MEIA~1 178134111 CUF 100 • 
MEIA- 17813419 CUF 100 • 
MESA+-15 6100IIIZIII CUF 100 • ...... ..,. S1"'8232 CUF 100 • 
MEl!A4-7 510(.bJtJ CUF 100 • 
ME:&A4-3 610U727 CUF 100 4 

ME8A 4" 51C:2S75 CUF 100 4 

MESA._.. - CUF 100 • 
MESU-21 686'7C::J7 CUF 100 6 
MEM..., _, CUF 100 5 ............ 611!1112711 CUF 100 5 

~--. r,-;~ T .-.-;.• 

2'1 :M1 0.00 u.w ,,., 
□.00 

97.1(J 111.- 1.£.l 13.04 OJl1 4.21 
43.Bn 44,118 O.SB 10,42 0.18 .... 
19.7(7 1e.m 0.07 0.B1 ILClCI 11.21 ..... ..... 0.02 0.21 0.01 0.07 .., .. "-™ 0.00 0.25 0.00 o.c,e ,._, .. 72.92' 0.111 ol.08 o.m 1.33 

..... 0 5<1.W4 DAO 3 .00 0.13 O.<J 

10.a 10,032 D.CII 0.10 o.az .... 
111.005 111.095 0.00 0.15 0.00 0.05 

7&.(..') 78,mo 0.711 17.!5 0.21 6.15 .. .... m.110 1.31 13.M llA3 4.56 

II03,2IIIJ ....... 1 ... 1 10.75 0.48 UD 
U.928 17,DQ OD 8.11 .... 2J1 SN nalia [l ) btlDw 

613,1124 .,._ .... 0.74 U..""-?i 0.24 11.21 
,,.,2711 ...... .... .... 0.08 1.$1 .. .., 11.151 O.to 0.00 0.00 0.00 s..nntu~-
23,007 23,11011 ~00 o.az -'.~_,:"{! 0.01 S..nat.lUIMII-
78,537 78,080 ; ~ 31.70 0.41 10. .. s-nar.j1)W11W 

11,170 12,m1 0.S7 0 .34 0.12 2.08 ...... aue1 1.18 13.811 .... ◄.-45 
211,700 28.820 0.35 5.92 0.12 1.93 ...... <1.722 0.19 1.10 0.08 0.55 

2118 ... D.01 0.111 0.00 o.m 
1,155 1,1'2 0.02 0.3S 0.01 .... 11.3> 

29,71& 211,7115 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 
t .~ •l "·"" a::lr..:i.:l , ... o.az 0.011 

"-""' a.m 11112 0.14 Q.01 0.05 0.07 .... 41:? 0.06 D.75 11112 0.24 
6311 ""' o.az 1.03 0.36 <.JS 

1,708 1.1,a o.m 4,;!';.. 0.36 4.35 

002 619 0.04 0.71 0.01 o.z, 

50 &, 0.00 0.08 0.00 o.m 
1,600 1,528 11.(1; 2.00 0.35 .... 
131 1,310 om 1.64 o.az D.50 

1,068 1,118 0.13 1,62 r,,ir. 0.50 

1Z! 125 0.01 0.17 0.00 0.05 

6,041 8102 0.12 7.82 0.04 .... 
1,543 1.oa2 0.00 U 0 0.03 o.oa 
7,:151 7.2111 D.IB 9 .23 o.m 3D1 ...... ....... 1.40 ..,_,., 0.45 13.77 

3,21111 3,3211 om .... o.az 1.35 ·~ . .... o.1e 1:US D.05 3.99 
[l,.712 111,<.34 2.18 122.78 0.71 40.00 
U.4'7 ., .... 3.11 ~.:i:'.~t:, 1.01 27.911 7.52 

... 087 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00 ...... t 'l.057 0.31 13.44 0.10 .... 
Wll,:M4 tlCl-713 1.05 29.<1 0.35 9.74 

~·m 11,411 = 2.11 0.07 D.IS 

78S ,.. 0.00 0.17 0.00 -718 722 0.01 11.17 o.m O.CII 

:I.LIO ueo 1100 1100 0.00 0.00 ... ... ... ..., Q_f.l '"'"·' 11"' 7.58 

1,819 1,818 ~·JJ!_ 0.00 0.00 0..00 

474 475 0.00 ... 0.00 0.02 

137 540 0,0, 0.08 0.00 0.02 

B,tBt 8.093 0.07 1.11 0.02 0.38 
1,7-43 1;1&2 0.00 o.n 0.01 0.07 _.., ... ..., 0.13 10.85 0.04 .... .. ,,,, 48.L"l2 o.oo ..,,, 0..00 om 

S7,882 37,882 0.00 4.83 0.00 1.51 

'8,!!&t ..... ,.,. 0.19 8.11 0.116 1.M 



.,;_ .. _.i,"_~--. 

0 

---..... --..... 
'"''""" 
M-.,.,. -;¥1,-.1 --~ -..... -----.... 
Ii-, 

Mna 

F.V. 

f.V. 

F.V. ,_.,. 
F.1/. 

F,V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

F.V. 

OC8D 
OCS1) 

0C8D 

TOIII Blended GAP w.tar: 

OIINKI! COUNT'f'WATER DIIIRICT 
P.O.IOJIUOO 

FOVNTMil VMUY,CALJFOIINUt. 921.M-a!IIIO 
lDfPNONE: n&-n&-S20:) 

---EMULE( - 3333 .._, at 

~~- ... --2900 ··· ---11\od. 

1,.._.,..__._,,maE::Brtn1111t. 
•c....55.u ......... __._23Cl)"'---BW, 

~stree1Matl-14CO~Aw. 

IA.n.-.....c...farlhlMa-115T1M'l"IClffllN'Dr. 

Pina Tfl#tf--Aw rAArtl •BODAn!DnBW 

...._Median ,,-..i...- . ~Hatbor-BM:t. 

Hancl- Mdlrl fSOWic\-8&!11 Hirbc.-Bld. 
__ ,_1•21121112--

Clllrlnt 73, ta-IN -~. 311>1 IJt-...-St 

~HarMll-3!!50Sl&MSt. 

...._._. C):qtw..t- 3333191.•Sl 

c.t1ran165uaun r....1 -1100 Brlatlllll&t. 

c.ttr..&.f/lG- 31~1kr8t. 
C.M.....,_T.,.,,.. 11'---970'"-'"-~-- Dr. 

C.M. Pn,.Tlllllfnklli t~-"-IIO .................. Dr. 

C..... 405- Ba- No.2-3203 Bl::•8l 

Calrw.-4015- Htftlor- 3213 H9bcw BMI. 

C...0·3331 Bt••8t. 

CCMII,._.,._...-. Clle-1701 Octf~Or. 
c:o.t.,.--,t'-.....__2701 ~Rd. 

C.M. ~ahllw~~Awi 

1DIRltT.a..tAvtlH'"'~ 

ta.An.-Pat-Brocflh.nt: -~ 
Mia- Gall'C....-w.t 

MN--GmrOcvN-e..t 

F.V. Rao. Cenlll,.Klrll st 

MR E.1 ll'd dc;.-tlakl 

F.V. 119c. ~ 

•--Pan-WwrJst 
MII--Pn-SM...._ 

MRNDr1hfflll,,,,._ 

ealr"lll-.405-Tllbrt 

F.V. Rec. Cadal-- .,.__, __ 

Mla--~Eu;l;I 

MN.__ Pat-So. Eucid --ca.-
OCSO• Pllf'll1 

OCSD-Wwd St. Medin 

OCSD-Pl...t:2 

IHended ,m.-.ma;aur 'Oaill- 1 
SA ---- '1~ • H-S· ,W zaa,r-,r Pl..tfl'R - •1180Z4W-N-BJ".W \CIQEil(.a ... f WII ~ 1 ..... flf'J'J2ii.O-(SCP)Off'&w SWf,W, L4.-ni: -

GREEN ACRES PROJECT WAnR PRODUCTION 

Dee•21 

ll l,IN MuG t14J nl nr -· -- - .... .... ,._, fHLtftj1 

MESA+37 826810>1 CUF 10D ~ 
,,_ 

11,501 
M!SA.4-18 .....,,,. CUF 10D • 12,!:l!I 13.120 
MESA.♦1111 ese72MI CUF 10D ;, 117"5 11,765 
MESA-4-22 115771108!1 CUF 100 

., ... ..., ~018 ....,. .... -· CUF 100 f, .. ,.,. 8,768 
IIESA+1 1112464111 Cl.If 100 5 1,674 1,739 
IIESA-4-a 974816N CUF 10D 5 45,0Z> 46,081 
ME&A4-33 97..., ... CUF ,aa 5 19,114 19.133 

MESAf-34 97481 ... CUF 1111 • 10,$16 10.1125 
MESA._,. 974f1c;e(; CUF 100 • 23,485 23,512 

MEM.4-1-4 97481618 CUF 100 • 2U70 '8,0l17 -.... U3021IO CUF li,ij:• • 10.571 10803 ......... <.141 ....... CUF 1111 • '7.U1 73.314 

ME811.+-17 l•l4e382 CUF 1DO • 34,244 ...... 
MESA.4-13 m781113 CUF 111) • .. .251 -"1ESA4-20 "60294W CUF 1DO 5 2'187 """"' ME&tt.4-11 00481078 CUF 1DO • aeo,oe:, 3'8,11l8 

NIESA4-12 - CUF 100 • ........ ...... -- - CUF ....... Iii • 31,130 31,130 

MEM.4-11 IOll38'1 CUF ~ - ,. ..... ..... 
MESA._,. "'"""" CUF 10C ' 1,M.047 1,848,m -- .....,.. CUF 1110 • 108,DOl5 1£:l,318 

IESA.«I SUl153['] CUF 1110 ,,_, 248,117 -F\13..2 7211111t'.1 CUF IDO ~~ """"' 83 ..... 
FV3-10 73571001 CUF Ill> ' 1,101 1,112 
FV:h1 1'311511721 CUF 1D0 . .,,.,. 8211U 
FV3-0 =- CUF 1110 • ... " FV3-7 7"81:,81l CUF 111) 1 .....,. ,1,ao 
FV3-11 771lflZlll8 CUF 1ao 5 110,742 111.622 
FV3-16 77(-»:DI CUF 10C 8 7,745 7,745 
FV3-12 77U'l311 CUF 100 • 1ta,187 •-4 
FVM - CUF 1ll0 • 14.877 1-4,131 
,.q.:11, - CUF 1DO • 13,313 13.300 
FV3"-16 78012311> CUF 1DO • :,.1111 2,780 
F\13-1 78012'111 CUF 1111 • ....,. ...... 
FV~1◄ 7tJ13157'1 CUF 1DO • 211,ll88 20,1115 
FV:M ""'"""" CUF 100 • 47D.U4 474,1(6 

FVH 1'9Dt:m7 CUF 111) • m,s,a l'll\"21 
FVS.13 -- CUF 100 • ffl.208 "",LIii 
OCSDM os-1oen-10 CUF 100 • 81.151 100.142 

OCSOM 1521{.J(I CIJF 100 • ,.,.,. 10-""' 
00802-<Z 11175353413 GAi. 1011) • 2,371,105 0 

:"- ~ 

·,,.,= 1204 I CUF I 1QIJ I ,, I ...... -,,,,o 
~l;di#\..+-,;ll' 1-.. I CUF :m ' I n:.·r.11 :~,.~-.-J. 

~ -l1t.:• l 1a12ec. I cu~ 100 < I .~.'Ji i)f,:T. 

ME--.H.4-8 1,,,.,....._ I cur-- 100 ' I :m S.W 

(1J $-.im Of GAP meter 10: lila l fiAAJ..&, .._~ •~-:S-' (4meteu) Cfflfl'II rnonth a.f. usaveshoukl be: moN than SA-5.-23Godlntt High Set,aol, lflheyare le-ss lhanSA lli-23, furth!rW:rtflcatlon Is..._ .... ,-,. 

s.--.. Pnm;orMeb!~ lhouhl IN h, ..... ,w-..ut.-t.iat:u 

,.'",,_ aabMM:Jt,1"11r,,:hk, ._..,...i;,..;.Ao:..,•ftl~ IC.Ill) 

1-54 

u 

~Pfl,oge isbllldbt,ud Oii lfdaileq{FV, Mao., New,,a,tltHch, ondSantlllAml~meterfNdlperA•tnffN'ntSccdon2.1: Whliia SD days, ,,_,,,.,MlalllnfflSmlt to OCWD ti 
stvtemNt durinp Mot bllllltfl ,-,lod indkadnp dM cvnwnt metw ffffdlng, dJe p1No11s metu IHdlnil and tlle fDfllll llf"tlllthyo/ P,oJea Wat2r purchwedfrom OCWD and taOld by ktoller 

Rtrtollerta Slldl P,a}«f ewtom«durinp tbe blUlhfl ,,.rlod. TogdW ltfth this atoRml!'fft, lfJerolt.,r MHIII tnMsmlts to OCWD pa.,,,_,nt. 

-- _.,_ , __ -- ........ ...... ,, ... .. ... - - -- I 
0 .93 1181 •s"f! U 7 

1.211 1&.11 11.38 ◄.92 

a.a, O.QIJ o.ao 0.00 

0.111 1e.oo a,, b.~1 

~,Jt n5' noo 0.17 

!.v,r :u a 0.12 0.9li .... 2.a 0.03 CUl7 .... 1.86 0.0 1 .... 
~ '~\\~ 0.01 ('17 

0.04 2.06 0.01 nBT 
D.22 "' o.rn 1.f5 

O.rtr 1.ZZ OJl2 DAO 

D.70 .... D.25 1,70 

0.22 .. .. O.rtr 2.09 
0.07 ue 0.02 1.22 Real! should be 5 ,11111, IUK 6 • MMO mrffGl!!d 

1.311 21.1111 0.-15 9-H 

0.12 10.84 0.04 8.113 
o.ao Q.01 o.ao 0.11) 

o.ac 0.00 o.ao O.QIJ 

O.QIJ :ZEl O.DO 0.87 

•.ao 211.81 1AO IE.!'.; 

- ~"!I ..... D.22 9.1.3 

D.lll' 11.04 0.32 3,80 10.20 

0.70 12.68 0.2' 4.10 

2.111 13.60 0.00 4.43 N.t•r1hnuld~"-""':S not6DerBm •Mat,rrollad • 
0.81 11.111 0.211 8.00 

0.00 D.00 D.00 0.00 

eo.ea 385.41 21.48 120.04 
:_;~ 21165 0.111 6 ,f. ·) 

, .1:w D.00 O.QIJ D.<XI 

2 ... .._ .. 0.77 1053 

0.1◄ ,,., 0.05 ...., 
MdlCll"thuukt bl 5 dllll~ IIO't 7 Del' Ben 

D.11 :u, O.D6 Ul8 
0.00 o.ac 0.00 0.00 

D.02 0.ll8 0.01 o.az 
2.00 ... ., 0.97 8.08 

7.08 118.31!!1 2. .. 37-'II Meecr:ihould bet chi.a not S aer Bin 

10.m 150.04 3.20 48.87 

3.n ..... 1.20 22.U ... .. 
2:.. l> 1tJ.83 T.U 04.37 , .. L _ loT-anni ...... 
0.00 IJ.".',; 0.00 0.111 

JS.:!4 208.00 1U8 97_77 :..~·_.,, Ad IJ~IS 10 l"'"Ol'I r~-rt~d ilmOllnt 

·- 111M 221!>97 13.37 , ..... 191.A,I 

4 1T -

~ 1 l::l.f'J ~ ;_i ... ,d ...... iw1111111\l1 ~ I 
o..izl O.&t 0.01 .... ll'darma.iuu■lan~ I 
U-01 0.6.l ru:"I u.211 W .ll'"Mlllana111n~ I 
0.00 S.00 ,in,1 o.ao 11'i,. rr.mG,llllnli. 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

DIRECTORS  

DENIS R. BILODEAU, P.E. 

CATHY GREEN 

NELIDA MENDOZA 

DINA L. NGUYEN, ESQ. 

KELLY E. ROWE, C.E.G., C.H. 

STEPHEN R. SHELDON 

HARRY SIDHU, P.E. 

TRI TA 

BRUCE WHITAKER 

ROGER C. YOH, P.E. 

 

 

OFFICERS 

President 

STEPHEN R. SHELDON 

 
First Vice President 

CATHY GREEN 

 
Second Vice President 

TRI TA  

 
General Manager 

MICHAEL R. MARKUS, P.E., D.WRE 

February 28, 2022 
 
Ms. Jayne Joy, Executive Officer 
California Regional Quality Control Board 
Santa Ana Region 
3737 Main Street, Suite 500  
Riverside, California  92501-3348 
 

2021 Green Acres Project 
Annual Report 

Order No. R8-2002-0077 
 
During calendar year 2021 the Orange County Water District’s (OCWD) Green Acres Project 
(GAP) recycled water distribution system had a total of 103 flow meters. Four of these meters 
remained inactive during calendar year 2021.  There were a total of 91 metered end-user sites and 
a total of 99 flow meters (7 sites have multiple flow meters).  
 
The OCWD provided 99.9% of the recycled water produced for the GAP end users during the 
January 1 – December 31, 2021 operating period.  On November 9, 2021, the OCWD requested 
the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) to exercise the inter-agency agreement to provide GAP 
end user supply and demand for a brief 7.3-hour period so the construction contractor building the 
OCWD’s Groundwater Replenishment System’s Final Expansion (GWRSFE) could perform 
commissioning exercises on a new GAP distribution bypass connection they had constructed at 
the Orange County Sanitation District (OCSD) Plant No. 1’s secondary effluent junction box #4 
(SEJB-4). The new bypass connection was made to enable IRWD the capability to bypass their 
excess storage flows to OCSD Plant No. 1’s secondary effluent / GWRS influent flow streams 
when they (IRWD) are providing recycled water to the GAP end users during periods of excess 
precipitation that occur in winter seasons. Historically, IRWD has utilized an ocean outfall 
connection at OCSD Plant No. 2 to bypass their excess flows during the GAP’s low end user 
demand periods which typically occur in winter seasons.  Apart from this 7.3-hour commissioning 
period, the OCWD’s GAP treatment system provided all recycled water flows during January 1 – 
December 31, 2021. 
 
During calendar year 2021 the OCWD GAP treatment and distribution system delivered a total of 
4318.19 acre-feet (1406.58 MG) of recycled water to its end users.  
 
During the GAP’s January 1 – December 31, 2021 operating period the GAP treatment process 
and gravity filters were operated as the primary resource for recycled water production. GWRS 
UV Product (UVP) and groundwater deep wells continued to be used as supplemental water   
  



Ms. Jayne Joy, Executive Officer 
February 28, 2022 
Page 2 
 
resources and salt reduction control. No GWRS microfilter effluent (MFE) was used during 
calendar year 2021. 
 
The volumes used during calendar year 2021 are summarized in the table below. 
 

2021 Volume  
(MG) 

Volume  
(AF) 

% of total flow 
produced 

GAP gravity filters 1260.74 3870.42 89.6 
GWRS MFE 0.00 0.00 0.0 
GWRS UVP 80.74 247.90 5.7 
Deep wells 1, 3, & 4 65.10 199.87 4.6 

 
GAP treatment and distribution processes operated very well during the 2021 operating period.  
During the GAP’s 2021 operating period the secondary effluent feedwater from the OCSD Plant 
No. 1 averaged 1.73 NTU; 1661 µS/cm; and 7.26 pH.  
 
Chlorine dose to GAP influent averaged 10.6 mg/L and coagulant dosing averaged 1.8 mg/L 
(aluminum sulfate or ‘alum’ is the coagulant type used).  
 
During the 2021 operating periods GAP filter backwashes were scheduled to be performed on 72-
hour runtime intervals. During 2021 filter backwashes occurred after an average runtime of 65.6 
hours and 5.4 feet of headloss at 740 gpm prior to backwashes. The four GAP dual-media filters 
averaged 3.09 million gallons (MG) of production each between their backwash intervals. 
 
During the 2021 operating period the GAP’s filtered effluent water turbidity averaged 0.73 NTU 
No combined filter effluent turbidity violations occurred. 
 
During the 2021 operating period the chlorine contact basin influent (CCBI) chlorine dose was 
maintained at an average of 30.4 mg/L. The chlorine contact basin effluent (CCBE) average 
chlorine residual was 7.7 mg/L, the average minimum chlorine residual was 5.5 mg/L and the 
average maximum was 10.5 mg/L. 
 
During the 2021 operating period the GAP chlorine contact basin (CCB) averaged a minimum 
contact time (CT) of 1665 mg-min/L and at no time fell below the 450 mg-min/L Permit limit. 
 
Two daily grab coliform samples collected from the CCBE flow stream during the GAP 2021 
operating period exceeded the MPN limit of 2.2 per 100 milliliters. A description of those events 
is as follows. 

- The first event occurred June 11, 2021. The daily coliform sample showed positive for 
total coliform of 29.9 MPN / 100 mls. The fecal coliform results were negative. GAP 
operation was normal during the sampling period with the influent and effluent chlorine 
contact basin analyzers and calculated contact time (CT) values reading within normal 
range. Staff believes a sampling error (operations), or sample handling error (lab 
chemist) occurred to cause the high total coliform  result. In response to the event, 
operations staff received refresher training in proper sampling and handling 
procedures. 



Ms. Jayne Joy, Executive Officer 
February 28, 2022 
Page 3 
 

- The second event occurred August 30, 2021. The daily coliform sample showed 
positive for total coliform of 77.1 MPN / 100 mls on August 30, 2021. The fecal 
coliform results were negative. The root cause was inconclusive. However, operations 
had been experiencing chlorine residual control issues around the time the daily grab 
coliform sample was collected (0600 hours). While investigating the incident OCSD 
Plant No. 1 operations staff confirmed that their activated sludge processes (AS-1) 
feeding the GAP influent pump station had been operating in full nitrification without 
any process issues. Considering the low ammonia content of the GAP feed water 
source, it was difficult to exclusively correlate the chlorine residual control issues to 
water quality variables or the incident possibly being related to a chlorine breakpoint 
issue. At no point during the 24-hour operating period did the chlorine contact basin’s 
Contact Time (CT) drop below the Permit limit of 450 mg-min/L. The potential of 
contamination occurring during the collection of the grab sample or handling of the 
sample by Lab personnel during analysis, could not be verified as an influence to the 
extraordinary coliform count. 
 

Neither event resulted in the 7-day median to exceed the 2.2 MPN / 100 mls permit limit. 
 
During the 2021 operating period the GAP treatment and disinfection processes used 18.87 tons 
of 49% Aluminum Sulfate (alum) for pre-filter coagulation and 1568.96 tons of 12.5% sodium 
hypochlorite (bleach) for pre and post filtration chlorination / disinfection.  
 
On January 19, 2021 GAP filter #1 and #2 were secured for scheduled filter surveillances by 
Environmental Resources Service, Inc. (ERS, Inc.). Then, GAP filters #3 and #4 received their 
filter surveys on January 20.  This was the first time the GAP filters had been surveyed since all 
four filters received full media change-outs during January – February 2017. Operations normally 
schedules GAP filter surveys on 2 – 3 year interval and will plan to schedule their next surveys in 
approximately two years (January 2023). The ERS Inc. survey report provided acceptable results 
during the evaluation of filter surfaces, wall conditions, mechanical systems and backwash cycles, 
the effective size of media, and media coefficient uniformity. However, media depth 
measurements for filters #1 and #2 showed to be 10 – 12” low on anthracite and only filter #3 
showed a definitive anthracite-to-sand interface. No media additions were scheduled based on the 
results since all four filters continue to produce exceptional filter effluent quality. 
 
On March 3 a minor GAP distribution system leak was reported in Costa Mesa located on Avenue 
of the Arts, just north of Anton Boulevard. The leak appeared to have occurred while the Costa 
Mesa Fire Department responded to reports of a car striking a fire hydrant. While the fire 
department was trying to isolate water supply to the broken fire hydrant their crews mistakenly 
closed a blow-off valve on the GAP distribution system and broke it. Emergency repairs on the 
broken valve were completed on March 9. The OCWD GAP distribution piping maintenance staff 
and Engineering Department estimated less than 50,000 gallons of GAP recycled water was 
spilled. The internal spill report is on file at the District and is available for review upon request. 
 
On October 7 GAP filter #1’s daily average effluent turbidity was 2.03, and filter #2’s daily 
average effluent turbidity was 2.14. However, the daily average filter effluent turbidities for filters 
#2 (1.18 NTU) and filter #4 (0.86 NTU) remained below the Permit limit of 2.0 NTU. 
 























































HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 40-50

Aquifer: PERCHED

 20020821

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20042417

08/30/2021  11:00

MSP-10P/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080657-06

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: MSP-10P

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

CLO4

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO SEWER; SILTYComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

CLO4 Perchlorate 332.0 09/08/2021 <2 ug/L 2 ug/L09/08/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 40-50

Aquifer: PERCHED

 20020821

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043006

08/30/2021  11:00

MSP-10P/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080657-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: MSP-10P

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO SEWER; SILTYComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

1112PC 1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

111TCA 1,1,1-Trichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

1122PC 1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

112TCA 1,1,2-Trichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCA 1,1-Dichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCE 1,1-Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCP 1,1-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

123TCB 1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

123TCP 1,2,3-Trichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

124TCB 1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

124TMB 1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCA 1,2-Dichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCB 1,2-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCP 1,2-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

135TMB 1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

13DCB 1,3-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

13DCP 1,3-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

14DCB 1,4-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

22DCP 2,2-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2CLTOL 2-Chlorotoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

4CLTOL 4-Chlorotoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

4IPTOL 4-Isopropyltoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ACETNE Acetone 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 10 ug/L09/03/2021

B2CLEE bis (2-chloroethyl) ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

BENZ Benzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

BRBENZ Bromobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

c12DCE cis-1,2-Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

c13DCP cis-1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CCl2F2 Dichlorodifluoromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 40-50

Aquifer: PERCHED

 20020821

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043006

08/30/2021  11:00

MSP-10P/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080657-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: MSP-10P

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO SEWER; SILTYComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

CCl3F Trichlorofluoromethane (Freon 11) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CCl4 Carbon tetrachloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2Br2 Dibromomethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2BrC Bromochloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2Cl2 Methylene Chloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH3Br Bromomethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH3Cl Chloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBr2C Dibromochloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBr3 Bromoform 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBrCl Bromodichloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHCl3 Chloroform 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

Cl3F3E Trichlorotrifluoroethane (Freon 113) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CLBENZ Chlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ClETHA Chloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CS2 Carbon Disulfide 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

DBCP 1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

DIPE Diisopropyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

EDB 1,2-Dibromoethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ETBE Ethyl tert-butyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

EtBENZ Ethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

FR123A Freon 123a 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

FREN22 Chlorodifluoromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

HClBut Hexachlorobutadiene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ISPBNZ Isopropylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

MEK Methyl Ethyl Ketone (MEK) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

MIBK Methyl Isobutyl Ketone (MIBK) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

mp-XYL m,p-Xylene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

MTBE Methyl tert-butyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .2 ug/L09/03/2021

NAP Naphthalene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 2 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 40-50

Aquifer: PERCHED

 20020821

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043006

08/30/2021  11:00

MSP-10P/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080657-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: MSP-10P

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO SEWER; SILTYComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

nBBENZ n-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

o-XYL o-Xylene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

PCE Tetrachloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

PRPBNZ Propylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

sBBENZ sec-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

STYR Styrene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

t12DCE trans-1,2 Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

t13DCP trans-1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TAME Tert-amyl methyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

TBA tert-butyl alcohol 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2 ug/L09/03/2021

tBBENZ tert-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TCE Trichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TOLU Toluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TOTALX Total Xylenes (m,p,&o) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TTHMs Total Trihalomethanes 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

VNYLCL Vinyl chloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

x13DCP Total 1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 3 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 40-50

Aquifer: PERCHED

 20020821

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043007

08/30/2021  11:00

MSP-10P/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080657-03

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: MSP-10P

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

14DIOX-R

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO SEWER; SILTYComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

14DIOX 1,4-Dioxane 14DIOX 09/02/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/02/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 40-50

Aquifer: PERCHED

 20020821

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043008

08/30/2021  11:00

MSP-10P/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080657-04

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: MSP-10P

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

NDMA-LOW

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO SEWER; SILTYComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

NDEA N-Nitrosodiethylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NDMA n-Nitrosodimethylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NDPA n-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NMOR N-Nitrosomorpholine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 40-50

Aquifer: PERCHED

 20020821

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043907

08/30/2021  11:00

MSP-10P/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080657-05

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: MSP-10P

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

GENLVLIN

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO SEWER; SILTYComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

ALKPHE Alkalinity-Phenolphthalein 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

B Boron X200.7 09/01/2021 0.25 mg/L .1 mg/L08/31/2021

Br Bromide X1-300.0 09/01/2021 2.2 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

Ca Calcium X200.7 09/01/2021 253 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

Cl Chloride X1-300.0 09/01/2021 177 mg/L 2.5 mg/L08/31/2021

CO3Ca Carbonate (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

EC Electrical Conductivity 2510B 08/30/2021 1990 uS/cm 1 uS/cm08/30/2021

HCO3Ca Bicarbonate (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 610 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

K Potassium X200.7 09/01/2021 6.8 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

Mg Magnesium X200.7 09/01/2021 54.7 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

Na Sodium X200.7 09/01/2021 137 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

NH3-N Ammonia Nitrogen 350.1 09/17/2021 0.2 mg/L .1 mg/L09/17/2021

NO2-N Nitrite Nitrogen 4500NO3F 08/31/2021 0.004 mg/L .002 mg/L08/31/2021

NO3-N Nitrate Nitrogen X1-300.0 09/01/2021 <0.1 mg/L .1 mg/L08/31/2021

OHCa Hydroxide (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

ORG-N Organic Nitrogen X1-351.2 09/22/2021 0.3 mg/L .1 mg/L09/17/2021

pH pH 4500H+B 08/30/2021 7.5 UNITS 1 UNITS H1508/30/2021

PO4-P Phosphate Phosphorus 

(orthophosphate)

365.1 08/31/2021 0.14 mg/L .01 mg/L08/31/2021

SO4 Sulfate X1-300.0 09/01/2021 252 mg/L 2.5 mg/L08/31/2021

TDS Total Dissolved Solids 2540C 08/30/2021 1260 mg/L 2.5 mg/L08/30/2021

TEMP Temperature (Laboratory) 4500H+B 08/30/2021 22.6 C 1 C08/30/2021

TKN Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen X1-351.2 09/22/2021 0.5 mg/L .2 mg/L09/17/2021

TOC Total Organic Carbon (Unfiltered) 5310C 09/01/2021 3 mg/L .05 mg/L09/01/2021

TOTALK Total Alkalinity (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 610 mg/L 5 mg/L08/30/2021

TOTHRD Total Hardness (as CaCO3) X200.7 09/01/2021 856 mg/L 1 mg/L08/31/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 2            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 40-50

Aquifer: PERCHED

 20020821

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043907

08/30/2021  11:00

MSP-10P/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080657-05

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: MSP-10P

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

UNKNOWN

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO SEWER; SILTYComments:

Computed Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

AI Aggressive Index UNKWQAN 13.086 A.I.

HCO3 Bicarbonate (as HCO3) UNKWQAN 743.6 mg/L 1.2 mg/L

NO2 Nitrite UNKWQAN 0.013 mg/L .007 mg/L

NO3 Nitrate UNKWQAN ND mg/L .4 mg/L

NO3NO2-N Nitrate + Nitrite Nitrogen UNKWQAN 0 mg/L .1 mg/L

T22CAT Title 22 Total Cations UNKWQAN 23.26 meq/L

TOT-N Total Nitrogen UNKWQAN 0.5 mg/L .2 mg/L

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 2 of 2            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 30-40

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020820

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20042416

08/30/2021  09:30

OCWD-GA7/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080656-06

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-7

City: SANTA ANA

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

CLO4

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO DIRTComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

CLO4 Perchlorate 332.0 09/09/2021 <2 ug/L 2 ug/L09/09/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 30-40

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020820

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043003

08/30/2021  09:30

OCWD-GA7/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080656-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-7

City: SANTA ANA

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO DIRTComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

1112PC 1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

111TCA 1,1,1-Trichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

1122PC 1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

112TCA 1,1,2-Trichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCA 1,1-Dichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCE 1,1-Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCP 1,1-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

123TCB 1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

123TCP 1,2,3-Trichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

124TCB 1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

124TMB 1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCA 1,2-Dichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCB 1,2-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCP 1,2-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

135TMB 1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

13DCB 1,3-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

13DCP 1,3-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

14DCB 1,4-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

22DCP 2,2-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2CLTOL 2-Chlorotoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

4CLTOL 4-Chlorotoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

4IPTOL 4-Isopropyltoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ACETNE Acetone 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 10 ug/L09/03/2021

B2CLEE bis (2-chloroethyl) ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

BENZ Benzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

BRBENZ Bromobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

c12DCE cis-1,2-Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

c13DCP cis-1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CCl2F2 Dichlorodifluoromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 30-40

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020820

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043003

08/30/2021  09:30

OCWD-GA7/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080656-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-7

City: SANTA ANA

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO DIRTComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

CCl3F Trichlorofluoromethane (Freon 11) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CCl4 Carbon tetrachloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2Br2 Dibromomethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2BrC Bromochloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2Cl2 Methylene Chloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH3Br Bromomethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH3Cl Chloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBr2C Dibromochloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBr3 Bromoform 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBrCl Bromodichloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHCl3 Chloroform 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

Cl3F3E Trichlorotrifluoroethane (Freon 113) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CLBENZ Chlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ClETHA Chloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CS2 Carbon Disulfide 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

DBCP 1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

DIPE Diisopropyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

EDB 1,2-Dibromoethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ETBE Ethyl tert-butyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

EtBENZ Ethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

FR123A Freon 123a 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

FREN22 Chlorodifluoromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

HClBut Hexachlorobutadiene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ISPBNZ Isopropylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

MEK Methyl Ethyl Ketone (MEK) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

MIBK Methyl Isobutyl Ketone (MIBK) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

mp-XYL m,p-Xylene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

MTBE Methyl tert-butyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .2 ug/L09/03/2021

NAP Naphthalene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 2 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 30-40

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020820

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043003

08/30/2021  09:30

OCWD-GA7/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080656-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-7

City: SANTA ANA

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO DIRTComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

nBBENZ n-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

o-XYL o-Xylene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

PCE Tetrachloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

PRPBNZ Propylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

sBBENZ sec-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

STYR Styrene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

t12DCE trans-1,2 Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

t13DCP trans-1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TAME Tert-amyl methyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

TBA tert-butyl alcohol 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2 ug/L09/03/2021

tBBENZ tert-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TCE Trichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TOLU Toluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TOTALX Total Xylenes (m,p,&o) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TTHMs Total Trihalomethanes 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

VNYLCL Vinyl chloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

x13DCP Total 1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 3 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 30-40

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020820

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043004

08/30/2021  09:30

OCWD-GA7/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080656-03

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-7

City: SANTA ANA

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

14DIOX-R

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO DIRTComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

14DIOX 1,4-Dioxane 14DIOX 09/08/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/08/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 30-40

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020820

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043005

08/30/2021  09:30

OCWD-GA7/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080656-04

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-7

City: SANTA ANA

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

NDMA-LOW

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO DIRTComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

NDEA N-Nitrosodiethylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NDMA n-Nitrosodimethylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NDPA n-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NMOR N-Nitrosomorpholine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 30-40

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020820

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043906

08/30/2021  09:30

OCWD-GA7/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080656-05

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-7

City: SANTA ANA

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

GENLVLIN

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO DIRTComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

ALKPHE Alkalinity-Phenolphthalein 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

B Boron X200.7 09/01/2021 0.18 mg/L .1 mg/L08/31/2021

Br Bromide X1-300.0 09/01/2021 1.2 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

Ca Calcium X200.7 09/01/2021 380 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

Cl Chloride X1-300.0 09/01/2021 360 mg/L 2.5 mg/L08/31/2021

CO3Ca Carbonate (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

EC Electrical Conductivity 2510B 08/30/2021 3340 uS/cm 1 uS/cm08/30/2021

HCO3Ca Bicarbonate (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 223 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

K Potassium X200.7 09/01/2021 4 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

Mg Magnesium X200.7 09/01/2021 123 mg/L 1 mg/L08/31/2021

Na Sodium X200.7 09/01/2021 228 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

NH3-N Ammonia Nitrogen 350.1 09/17/2021 <0.1 mg/L .1 mg/L09/17/2021

NO2-N Nitrite Nitrogen 4500NO3F 08/31/2021 0.016 mg/L .002 mg/L08/31/2021

NO3-N Nitrate Nitrogen X1-300.0 09/01/2021 2.59 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

OHCa Hydroxide (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

ORG-N Organic Nitrogen X1-351.2 09/22/2021 0.2 mg/L .1 mg/L09/17/2021

pH pH 4500H+B 08/30/2021 7.6 UNITS 1 UNITS H1508/30/2021

PO4-P Phosphate Phosphorus 

(orthophosphate)

365.1 08/31/2021 0.04 mg/L .01 mg/L08/31/2021

SO4 Sulfate X1-300.0 09/01/2021 1220 mg/L 25 mg/L08/31/2021

TDS Total Dissolved Solids 2540C 08/30/2021 2690 mg/L 2.5 mg/L08/30/2021

TEMP Temperature (Laboratory) 4500H+B 08/30/2021 22.7 C 1 C08/30/2021

TKN Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen X1-351.2 09/22/2021 0.3 mg/L .2 mg/L09/17/2021

TOC Total Organic Carbon (Unfiltered) 5310C 09/01/2021 0.9 mg/L .05 mg/L09/01/2021

TOTALK Total Alkalinity (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 223 mg/L 5 mg/L08/30/2021

TOTHRD Total Hardness (as CaCO3) X200.7 09/01/2021 1450 mg/L 1 mg/L08/31/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 2            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 30-40

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020820

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043906

08/30/2021  09:30

OCWD-GA7/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080656-05

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-7

City: SANTA ANA

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

UNKNOWN

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

100 GAL. TO DIRTComments:

Computed Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

AI Aggressive Index UNKWQAN 12.926 A.I.

HCO3 Bicarbonate (as HCO3) UNKWQAN 271.8 mg/L 1.2 mg/L

NO2 Nitrite UNKWQAN 0.053 mg/L .007 mg/L

NO3 Nitrate UNKWQAN 11.5 mg/L 2.2 mg/L

NO3NO2-N Nitrate + Nitrite Nitrogen UNKWQAN 2.61 mg/L .5 mg/L

T22CAT Title 22 Total Cations UNKWQAN 39.105 meq/L

TOT-N Total Nitrogen UNKWQAN 2.9 mg/L .5 mg/L

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 2 of 2            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 19-29

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020824

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20042419

08/30/2021  15:25

OCWD-GA9/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080661-06

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-9

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

CLO4

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

30 GAL. TO STORM DRAIN; YELLOW; SILTY; CARBONTREATMENT SMV-8/2Comments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

CLO4 Perchlorate 332.0 09/08/2021 <2 ug/L 2 ug/L09/08/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 19-29

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020824

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043013

08/30/2021  15:25

OCWD-GA9/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080661-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-9

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

30 GAL. TO STORM DRAIN; YELLOW; SILTY; CARBONTREATMENT SMV-8/2Comments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

1112PC 1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

111TCA 1,1,1-Trichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

1122PC 1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

112TCA 1,1,2-Trichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCA 1,1-Dichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCE 1,1-Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCP 1,1-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

123TCB 1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

123TCP 1,2,3-Trichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

124TCB 1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

124TMB 1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCA 1,2-Dichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCB 1,2-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCP 1,2-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

135TMB 1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

13DCB 1,3-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

13DCP 1,3-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

14DCB 1,4-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

22DCP 2,2-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2CLTOL 2-Chlorotoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

4CLTOL 4-Chlorotoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

4IPTOL 4-Isopropyltoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ACETNE Acetone 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 10 ug/L09/03/2021

B2CLEE bis (2-chloroethyl) ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

BENZ Benzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

BRBENZ Bromobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

c12DCE cis-1,2-Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

c13DCP cis-1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CCl2F2 Dichlorodifluoromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 19-29

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020824

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043013

08/30/2021  15:25

OCWD-GA9/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080661-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-9

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

30 GAL. TO STORM DRAIN; YELLOW; SILTY; CARBONTREATMENT SMV-8/2Comments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

CCl3F Trichlorofluoromethane (Freon 11) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CCl4 Carbon tetrachloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2Br2 Dibromomethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2BrC Bromochloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2Cl2 Methylene Chloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH3Br Bromomethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH3Cl Chloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBr2C Dibromochloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBr3 Bromoform 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBrCl Bromodichloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHCl3 Chloroform 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

Cl3F3E Trichlorotrifluoroethane (Freon 113) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CLBENZ Chlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ClETHA Chloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CS2 Carbon Disulfide 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

DBCP 1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

DIPE Diisopropyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

EDB 1,2-Dibromoethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ETBE Ethyl tert-butyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

EtBENZ Ethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

FR123A Freon 123a 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

FREN22 Chlorodifluoromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

HClBut Hexachlorobutadiene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ISPBNZ Isopropylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

MEK Methyl Ethyl Ketone (MEK) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

MIBK Methyl Isobutyl Ketone (MIBK) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

mp-XYL m,p-Xylene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

MTBE Methyl tert-butyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .2 ug/L09/03/2021

NAP Naphthalene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 2 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 19-29

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020824

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043013

08/30/2021  15:25

OCWD-GA9/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080661-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-9

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

30 GAL. TO STORM DRAIN; YELLOW; SILTY; CARBONTREATMENT SMV-8/2Comments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

nBBENZ n-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

o-XYL o-Xylene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

PCE Tetrachloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

PRPBNZ Propylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

sBBENZ sec-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

STYR Styrene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

t12DCE trans-1,2 Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

t13DCP trans-1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TAME Tert-amyl methyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

TBA tert-butyl alcohol 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2 ug/L09/03/2021

tBBENZ tert-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TCE Trichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TOLU Toluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TOTALX Total Xylenes (m,p,&o) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TTHMs Total Trihalomethanes 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

VNYLCL Vinyl chloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

x13DCP Total 1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 3 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 19-29

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020824

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043014

08/30/2021  15:25

OCWD-GA9/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080661-03

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-9

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

14DIOX-R

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

30 GAL. TO STORM DRAIN; YELLOW; SILTY; CARBONTREATMENT SMV-8/2Comments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

14DIOX 1,4-Dioxane 14DIOX 09/02/2021 3.6 ug/L .5 ug/L09/02/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 19-29

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020824

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043015

08/30/2021  15:25

OCWD-GA9/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080661-04

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-9

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

NDMA-LOW

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

30 GAL. TO STORM DRAIN; YELLOW; SILTY; CARBONTREATMENT SMV-8/2Comments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

NDEA N-Nitrosodiethylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NDMA n-Nitrosodimethylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NDPA n-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NMOR N-Nitrosomorpholine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 19-29

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020824

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043909

08/30/2021  15:25

OCWD-GA9/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080661-05

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-9

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

GENLVLIN

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

30 GAL. TO STORM DRAIN; YELLOW; SILTY; CARBONTREATMENT SMV-8/2Comments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

ALKPHE Alkalinity-Phenolphthalein 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

B Boron X200.7 09/01/2021 0.28 mg/L .1 mg/L08/31/2021

Br Bromide X1-300.0 09/01/2021 1.1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/31/2021

Ca Calcium X200.7 09/01/2021 184 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

Cl Chloride X1-300.0 09/01/2021 166 mg/L 5 mg/L08/31/2021

CO3Ca Carbonate (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

EC Electrical Conductivity 2510B 08/30/2021 1770 uS/cm 1 uS/cm08/30/2021

HCO3Ca Bicarbonate (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 452 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

K Potassium X200.7 09/01/2021 6.5 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

Mg Magnesium X200.7 09/01/2021 48.3 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

Na Sodium X200.7 09/01/2021 154 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

NH3-N Ammonia Nitrogen 350.1 09/17/2021 0.3 mg/L .1 mg/L09/17/2021

NO2-N Nitrite Nitrogen 4500NO3F 08/31/2021 0.005 mg/L .002 mg/L08/31/2021

NO3-N Nitrate Nitrogen X1-300.0 09/01/2021 0.19 mg/L .1 mg/L08/31/2021

OHCa Hydroxide (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

ORG-N Organic Nitrogen X1-351.2 09/22/2021 0.3 mg/L .1 mg/L09/17/2021

pH pH 4500H+B 08/30/2021 7.5 UNITS 1 UNITS H1508/30/2021

PO4-P Phosphate Phosphorus 

(orthophosphate)

365.1 08/31/2021 0.03 mg/L .01 mg/L08/31/2021

SO4 Sulfate X1-300.0 09/01/2021 277 mg/L 5 mg/L08/31/2021

TDS Total Dissolved Solids 2540C 08/30/2021 1190 mg/L 2.5 mg/L08/30/2021

TEMP Temperature (Laboratory) 4500H+B 08/30/2021 22.6 C 1 C08/30/2021

TKN Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen X1-351.2 09/22/2021 0.5 mg/L .2 mg/L09/17/2021

TOC Total Organic Carbon (Unfiltered) 5310C 09/01/2021 2.64 mg/L .05 mg/L09/01/2021

TOTALK Total Alkalinity (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 452 mg/L 5 mg/L08/30/2021

TOTHRD Total Hardness (as CaCO3) X200.7 09/01/2021 659 mg/L 1 mg/L08/31/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 2            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 19-29

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020824

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043909

08/30/2021  15:25

OCWD-GA9/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080661-05

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: GA-9

City: FOUNTAIN VALLEY

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

UNKNOWN

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

30 GAL. TO STORM DRAIN; YELLOW; SILTY; CARBONTREATMENT SMV-8/2Comments:

Computed Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

AI Aggressive Index UNKWQAN 12.817 A.I.

HCO3 Bicarbonate (as HCO3) UNKWQAN 551 mg/L 1.2 mg/L

NO2 Nitrite UNKWQAN 0.016 mg/L .007 mg/L

NO3 Nitrate UNKWQAN 0.8 mg/L .4 mg/L

NO3NO2-N Nitrate + Nitrite Nitrogen UNKWQAN 0.2 mg/L .1 mg/L

T22CAT Title 22 Total Cations UNKWQAN 20.022 meq/L

TOT-N Total Nitrogen UNKWQAN 0.7 mg/L .2 mg/L

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 2 of 2            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 15.7-20.7

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020823

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20042418

08/30/2021  13:30

OCWD-HBM5A/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080659-06

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: HBM5A

City: HUNTINGTON BEACH

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

CLO4

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

10 GAL. TO GRASSComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

CLO4 Perchlorate 332.0 09/09/2021 <2 ug/L 2 ug/L09/09/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 15.7-20.7

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020823

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043010

08/30/2021  13:30

OCWD-HBM5A/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080659-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: HBM5A

City: HUNTINGTON BEACH

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

10 GAL. TO GRASSComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

1112PC 1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

111TCA 1,1,1-Trichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

1122PC 1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

112TCA 1,1,2-Trichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCA 1,1-Dichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCE 1,1-Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

11DCP 1,1-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

123TCB 1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

123TCP 1,2,3-Trichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

124TCB 1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

124TMB 1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCA 1,2-Dichloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCB 1,2-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

12DCP 1,2-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

135TMB 1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

13DCB 1,3-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

13DCP 1,3-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

14DCB 1,4-Dichlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

22DCP 2,2-Dichloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2CLTOL 2-Chlorotoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

4CLTOL 4-Chlorotoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

4IPTOL 4-Isopropyltoluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ACETNE Acetone 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 10 ug/L09/03/2021

B2CLEE bis (2-chloroethyl) ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

BENZ Benzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

BRBENZ Bromobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

c12DCE cis-1,2-Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

c13DCP cis-1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CCl2F2 Dichlorodifluoromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 15.7-20.7

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020823

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043010

08/30/2021  13:30

OCWD-HBM5A/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080659-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: HBM5A

City: HUNTINGTON BEACH

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

10 GAL. TO GRASSComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

CCl3F Trichlorofluoromethane (Freon 11) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CCl4 Carbon tetrachloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2Br2 Dibromomethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2BrC Bromochloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH2Cl2 Methylene Chloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH3Br Bromomethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CH3Cl Chloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBr2C Dibromochloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBr3 Bromoform 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHBrCl Bromodichloromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CHCl3 Chloroform 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

Cl3F3E Trichlorotrifluoroethane (Freon 113) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CLBENZ Chlorobenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ClETHA Chloroethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

CS2 Carbon Disulfide 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

DBCP 1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

DIPE Diisopropyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

EDB 1,2-Dibromoethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ETBE Ethyl tert-butyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

EtBENZ Ethylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

FR123A Freon 123a 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

FREN22 Chlorodifluoromethane 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

HClBut Hexachlorobutadiene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

ISPBNZ Isopropylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

MEK Methyl Ethyl Ketone (MEK) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

MIBK Methyl Isobutyl Ketone (MIBK) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2.5 ug/L09/03/2021

mp-XYL m,p-Xylene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

MTBE Methyl tert-butyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .2 ug/L09/03/2021

NAP Naphthalene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 2 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 15.7-20.7

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020823

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043010

08/30/2021  13:30

OCWD-HBM5A/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080659-02

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: HBM5A

City: HUNTINGTON BEACH

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

524

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

10 GAL. TO GRASSComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

nBBENZ n-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

o-XYL o-Xylene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

PCE Tetrachloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

PRPBNZ Propylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

sBBENZ sec-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

STYR Styrene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

t12DCE trans-1,2 Dichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

t13DCP trans-1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TAME Tert-amyl methyl ether 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 1 ug/L09/03/2021

TBA tert-butyl alcohol 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L 2 ug/L09/03/2021

tBBENZ tert-Butylbenzene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TCE Trichloroethene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TOLU Toluene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TOTALX Total Xylenes (m,p,&o) 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

TTHMs Total Trihalomethanes 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

VNYLCL Vinyl chloride 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

x13DCP Total 1,3-Dichloropropene 524.2 09/03/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/03/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 3 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 15.7-20.7

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020823

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043011

08/30/2021  13:30

OCWD-HBM5A/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080659-03

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: HBM5A

City: HUNTINGTON BEACH

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

14DIOX-R

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

10 GAL. TO GRASSComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

14DIOX 1,4-Dioxane 14DIOX 09/02/2021 ND ug/L .5 ug/L09/02/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 15.7-20.7

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020823

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043012

08/30/2021  13:30

OCWD-HBM5A/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080659-04

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: HBM5A

City: HUNTINGTON BEACH

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

NDMA-LOW

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

10 GAL. TO GRASSComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

NDEA N-Nitrosodiethylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NDMA n-Nitrosodimethylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NDPA n-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

NMOR N-Nitrosomorpholine NDMA-LOW 09/03/2021 ND ng/L 2 ng/L09/01/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 1            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 15.7-20.7

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020823

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043908

08/30/2021  13:30

OCWD-HBM5A/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080659-05

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: HBM5A

City: HUNTINGTON BEACH

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

GENLVLIN

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

10 GAL. TO GRASSComments:

Reported Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

ALKPHE Alkalinity-Phenolphthalein 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

B Boron X200.7 09/01/2021 0.84 mg/L .1 mg/L08/31/2021

Br Bromide X1-300.0 09/01/2021 <0.2 mg/L .2 mg/L08/31/2021

Ca Calcium X200.7 09/01/2021 626 mg/L 1 mg/L08/31/2021

Cl Chloride X1-300.0 09/01/2021 170 mg/L 1 mg/L08/31/2021

CO3Ca Carbonate (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

EC Electrical Conductivity 2510B 08/30/2021 4440 uS/cm 1 uS/cm08/30/2021

HCO3Ca Bicarbonate (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 696 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

K Potassium X200.7 09/01/2021 19.9 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

Mg Magnesium X200.7 09/01/2021 130 mg/L 1 mg/L08/31/2021

Na Sodium X200.7 09/01/2021 340 mg/L .5 mg/L08/31/2021

NH3-N Ammonia Nitrogen 350.1 09/17/2021 3.5 mg/L .2 mg/L09/17/2021

NO2-N Nitrite Nitrogen 4500NO3F 08/31/2021 0.009 mg/L .002 mg/L08/31/2021

NO3-N Nitrate Nitrogen X1-300.0 09/01/2021 <5 mg/L 5 mg/L08/31/2021

OHCa Hydroxide (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 <1 mg/L 1 mg/L08/30/2021

ORG-N Organic Nitrogen X1-351.2 09/22/2021 <0.1 mg/L .1 mg/L09/17/2021

pH pH 4500H+B 08/30/2021 7.1 UNITS 1 UNITS H1508/30/2021

PO4-P Phosphate Phosphorus 

(orthophosphate)

365.1 08/31/2021 0.01 mg/L .01 mg/L08/31/2021

SO4 Sulfate X1-300.0 09/01/2021 1900 mg/L 25 mg/L08/31/2021

TDS Total Dissolved Solids 2540C 09/01/2021 3750 mg/L 2.5 mg/L09/01/2021

TEMP Temperature (Laboratory) 4500H+B 08/30/2021 22.7 C 1 C08/30/2021

TKN Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen X1-351.2 09/22/2021 3.3 mg/L .2 mg/L09/17/2021

TOC Total Organic Carbon (Unfiltered) 5310C 09/01/2021 6.6 mg/L .05 mg/L09/01/2021

TOTALK Total Alkalinity (as CaCO3) 2320B 08/30/2021 696 mg/L 5 mg/L08/30/2021

TOTHRD Total Hardness (as CaCO3) X200.7 09/01/2021 2100 mg/L 1 mg/L08/31/2021

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 2            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



HISTORICAL SAMPLE INFORMATION AND RESULTS

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Station Name:

Station Type: WELL CASING

Perf Interval (ft bgs): 15.7-20.7

Aquifer: UNDEFINED

 20020823

WATER

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

PKH/ZGB

Green Acres Project

Sample ID:

Sample Date/Time:

Sample Depth(ft):

Sample Matrix:

Sampling Method:

Sampling Agency:

Sampled By:

Monitoring Program:

End Sample Date/Time:

 20043908

08/30/2021  13:30

OCWD-HBM5A/1

Sample Group ID:

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

21080659-05

OCWD

Well Owner: ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Well Name: HBM5A

City: HUNTINGTON BEACH

FIELD PARAMETERS

Lab Sample Number:

Laboratory:

Analysis Requested:

EC (umhos/cm):

pH (UNITS):

Temperature (°C):

Dissolved Oxygen (mg/L):

Dissolved Oxygen Temperature (°C):

Total Chlorine (mg/L):

UNKNOWN

Free Chlorine (mg/L): NA

10 GAL. TO GRASSComments:

Computed Values

Analysis 

Method

Parameter

NameAbbreviation Value

Analysis Dates Results Detection Limit

UnitsValueUnitsEndStart Qualifiers

Lab

Data Access: Approved for External Use      Qualifier: Validated Sample

AI Aggressive Index UNKWQAN 13.137 A.I.

HCO3 Bicarbonate (as HCO3) UNKWQAN 848.4 mg/L 1.2 mg/L

NO2 Nitrite UNKWQAN 0.03 mg/L .007 mg/L

NO3 Nitrate UNKWQAN ND mg/L 22.1 mg/L

NO3NO2-N Nitrate + Nitrite Nitrogen UNKWQAN 0.01 mg/L 5 mg/L

T22CAT Title 22 Total Cations UNKWQAN 57.236 meq/L

TOT-N Total Nitrogen UNKWQAN 3.3 mg/L 5 mg/L

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 2 of 2            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



Table Name:  LAB_QUALIFIERS

Qualifier Description

* RPD of the LCS and LCSD exceeds the control limits / LCS or LCSD is outside acceptance limits.

*+ LCS and/or LCSD is outside acceptance limits, high biased.

*- LCS and/or LCSD is outside acceptance limits, low biased.

*1 LCS/LCSD RPD exceeds control limits.

*5+ Isotope dilution analyte is outside acceptance limits, high biased.

200.8-B1 LRB above method limit of 2.2xMDL but below RL. New MDL based on limited number of trials and will be recalculated as 

more data are collected.

ABSENT The result of the analysis shows that the analyte is absent

AN-IP Sample results for structural isomers may have contribution from their isomeric pair.

b Result detected in the unseeded control blank (USB).

B Compound was found in the blank and sample

B-MDL Analyte was detected in the blank but at a level below the reporting limit.

BS-04 The recovery of this analyte in LCS or LCSD was outside control limit. Sample was accepted based on the remaining LCS, 

LCSD or LCS-LL.

CEC-B1 Blank results were above the reporting limit. Result is below the reporting limit.

CEC-B2 Blank results were above the reporting limit. Reporting Limit for this analyte has been raised accordingly.

CLO4IR Isotope Ratio failed after analysis of both neat and diluted samples due to matrix interference.

CR-01 Result exceeds calibration range; sample was diluted prior to preparation. The MDL and MRL were raised due to the dilution.

CR-02 Result exceeds calibration range; sample extract was diluted prior to analysis. The MDL and MRL were raised due to the 

dilution.

D-01 The percent RPD of the duplicate associated with this sample was outside of the acceptable range. Matrix interference is 

suspected. Recoveries for LFBs or CCSs bracketing this sample were acceptable.

D-02 Laboratory Duplicates were not analyzed in this batch due to error or duplicate analysis failed. Matrix Spike Duplicates were 

analyzed for precision in this batch with acceptable RPDs.

D-03 Laboratory Duplicates were not analyzed in this batch due to error or duplicate analysis failed.

D-92 The percent RPD of the duplicate associated with this microbiology sample was outside of the acceptable range.

D-EX More duplicates submitted than necessary for batch. This duplicate was not analyzed.

D-ND The result for the sample and/or duplicate was below the detection limit. RPD could not be quantitated. Matrix interference 

not suspected.

E Result exceeded calibration range.

E7 Concentration estimated. Internal standard recoveries did not meet laboratory acceptance criteria.

EH Only qualitative identification of the analyte is possible to due to analyte instability thus not meeting QA acceptance limits . 

Analyte result is reported as an estimated concentration.

EST Estimated Value

EST-10 Result exceeds calibration curve and is estimated. Re-analysis not performed due to concerns sample matrix would impact 

sensitivity and require system maintenance to correct.

f QC frequency exceedance for Uranium analysis -  does not impact these samples; exceedance was at the end of the 

analytical sequence

F-SC The staining control used in method 1623 failed.

F1 MS and/or MSD Recovery is outside acceptance limits.

F2 MS/MSD RPD exceeds control limits

H Sample was prepped or analyzed beyond the specified holding time. A holding time violation has occurred.

h High recovery in MS/MSD (Uranium by EPA 200.8)

H-R Hold time exceeded. Cannot re-analyze.

H15 Sample analyzed past the 15-minute holding time.

HC-02 Hydrocarbon pattern present in the requested fuel quantitation range but does not resemble the pattern of the requested 

fuel.

HQ The chromatographic pattern was inconsistent with the profile of the reference fuel standard.

I2 Value is EMPC (estimated maximum possible concentration).

INCT The incubator temperature went out of the acceptable range during the incubation period of this sample.

IS Internal Standard (IS) response for this result was not within acceptance limits due to matrix interference

IS-2 IS recoveries were not acceptable even after diluting to reduce matrix effect , but surrogate recoveries were acceptable. 

Result may be affected by sample matrix.

IS-S IS and surrogate recoveries were not acceptable even after diluting to reduce matrix effect . Result may be affected by 

sample matrix.

J Estimated value. Analyte detected at a level less than the Reporting Limit and greater than or equal to the Method Detection 

Limit.

l Low recovery in MS/MSD (Gross Alpha by EPA 900.0)

LABCONTM Not reported due to lab contamination issue.

LDR Result exceeds the calibration range but is within the linear dynamic range.

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 1 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



LFB-B Laboratory Fortified Blank (LFB) value was outside of QC limits, but all other Blanks, LFBs, and CCSs in prep batch were 

acceptable.

M-02 Due to the nature of matrix interferences, sample was diluted prior to preparation. The MDL and MRL were raised due to the 

dilution.

M-04 Due to the nature of matrix interferences, sample extract was diluted prior to analysis. The MDL and MRL were raised due to 

the dilution.

M-D1 Internal Standard (IS) response for this result was not within acceptance limits due to matrix interference. Sample could not 

be further diluted without raising Method Reporting Limit (MRL) above Detection Limit for Purposes of Reporting (DLR).

M1 Matrix spike recovery was high; the associated blank spike recovery was acceptable.

MB Excessive matrix effect in this sample affected system sensitivity and requires system maintenance to correct . It is not 

possible to bracket this sample with an acceptable closing QC check.

ME Acceptable QC with marginal exceedance per TNI Standard . Method includes 11 or more analytes, QC results within 4 

standard deviations.

ME-525.2 Acceptable CCS with marginal exceedance per EPA 525.2. Method allows 10% of CCS analytes outside QC limits.

MI Due to the nature of matrix interferences, the lab was unable to generate acceptable data for this sample.

MS The percent Recovery or RPD of the MS or MSD associated with this sample was outside of the acceptable range. Matrix 

interference is suspected. Recoveries for LFBs or CCSs bracketing this sample were acceptable.

MS-01 The recovery of the matrix spike sample related to this sample is outside of established control limits possibly due to sample 

matrix interference.

MS-05 The spike recovery and/or RPD were outside acceptance limits for the MS and/or MSD due to possible matrix interference. 

The LCS and/or LCSD were within acceptance limits showing that the laboratory is in control and the data is acceptable.

MS-NAL Matrix spike recoveries were very low or ND, sample result not reported due to extreme matrix interference.

O-04 This analysis was performed outside the EPA recommended holding time.

O-08 The original extraction and/or analysis of this sample yielded QC recoveries outside acceptance criteria. It was 

re-extracted/re-analyzed after the recommended maximum hold time.

O-13 The sample was originally analyzed within hold time. However, the re-analysis was performed due to possible carry over 

and/or cross contamination after the recommended holding time had expired.

ODOR19 Due to Corona Virus Disease caused by SARS-CoV-2 (COVID-19) pandemic, as a precaution, only one tester did the odor 

test and reported the "Threshold Odor Number (Median)" (ODOR). Therefore, ODORHI and ODORLO results are not reported.

P-2 Sample received without proper preservation and was preserved at the lab upon receiving.

P-7 The sample was preserved in the lab after the specified time for preservation.

PRESENT The result of the analysis shows that the analyte is Present.

Q The analyte did not meet at least one required QC criterium. Additional information provided in notes.

q The reported result is the estimated maximum possible concentration of this analyte, quantitated using the theoretical ion 

ratio. The measured ion ratio does not meet qualitative identification criteria and indicates a possible interference.

Q-08 High bias in the QC sample does not affect sample result since analyte was not detected or below the reporting limit.

Q-ME Acceptable QC with marginal exceedance

Q-NA Multiple batch-level and/or sample-specific QC failures, result is not reportable.

QB QC Batch Or Sample Failure:  Lab Reagent Blank (LRB), Lab Field Blank (LFB), Calibration Blank (CB), and/or Calibration 

Check Standard (CCS) failure in the batch prevented reporting of results

QC-2 This QC sample was reanalyzed to complement samples that require re-analysis on different date. See analysis date.

R-01 The Reporting Limit for this analyte has been raised to account for matrix interference.

R-02 The reporting limit for this analyte has been raised due to sample matrix effect on system resolution at the normal reporting 

limit. Sample was not diluted.

R7 LFB/LFBD RPD exceeded the laboratory acceptance limit. Recovery met acceptance criteria.

S-03 High surrogate recovery for this sample is possibly due to a sample matrix effect . The data was accepted since all target 

analytes were not detected.

S-10 Surrogate recovery outside method QC limits due to extraction related problems.

S-11 Surrogate recoveries were not acceptable even after diluting to reduce matrix effect , but IS recoveries were acceptable. 

Result may be affected by sample matrix.

S-12 Surrogate recovery was outside of control limits in a QC sample related to this sample but had acceptable 

recovery/precision.

S-13 Surrogate recovery for this sample is outside control limits due to interference from coeluting organic compounds present in 

the sample matrix.

S-14 Surrogate recovery out of acceptance limits for this sample possibly due to sample matrix effect which was confirmed by 

dilution and/or re-analysis of the sample.

S-15 Surrogate recovery out of acceptance limits. Re-analysis not performed due to concerns sample matrix would impact 

sensitivity and require system maintenance to correct.

S-16 Surrogate recovery out of acceptance limits for this sample possibly due to sample matrix effect . Similar matrix effects have 

been seen in past samples at this location.

S-GC Surrogate recovery outside of control limits due to a possible matrix effect . The data was accepted based on valid 

recovery of the remaining surrogate.

S1- Surrogate recovery exceeds control limits, low biased.

SE Sampling error: improper preservation, missing travel blank (TB), wrong bottles used, etc.

SHE Sample Handling Error: Sample lost, spilled or bottle broken

SIV Sample Insufficient Volume: Sample submitted did not have adequate volume for analysis of requested test(s)

2/23/2022  14:52     OCWD WRMS RPT#: 3586    Page 2 of 3            ND: Not Detected

TR: Trace



SIV-R Sample Insufficient Volume For Re-Analysis: Sample submitted did not have sufficient left -over volume for re-analysis of 

requested test(s) following QA/QC or equipment issues

SLE Sample Login Error: Incorrect test(s) logged or required test(s) missed

SPME Sample was preserved in the field, but sample matrix effects degraded preservation by the time sample was analyzed.

SRS Site Re-Sample Requested

SS Sample Switch Suspected: Two or mor samples do not match historical values and it is suspected that sample sites or 

bottles may have been switched

TBNA The lab was unable to generate results for this travel blank. Qualifiers will be used on field sample results associated with 

this travel blank.

TBNA-S The lab was unable to generate results for the travel blank associated with this sample.

TBRL This travel blank had results above the reporting limit for this analyte. Qualifiers will be used on field sample results 

associated with this travel blank.

TBRL-S The travel blank associated with this sample had results above the reporting limit for this analyte.

TBTR This travel blank had results above the trace level for this analyte. Qualifiers will be used on field sample results associated 

with this travel blank.

TBTR-S The travel blank associated with this sample had results above the trace level for this analyte.

TC Test Cancelled: Analysis cancelled per client request -- samples were submitted in error or no longer needed

TSTNA Test of Significant Toxicity (TST) Test Not Applicable To Ceriodaphnia Survival Data

U Result is less than the sample detection limit.

VOL-MH Volatile analyte result below RL. RL-level QC sample results were acceptable. One of the mid- or high-range QC samples 

had results outside limits.

14:522/23/2022

End of OCWD WRMS RPT# 3586











ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
GREEN ACRES TREATMENT PLANT

TREATED WATER QUALITY FOR STATION GA-HPEPBLEND
 01/01/2021 TO 12/31/2021

Minimum Maximum Average
Std. 
Dev.

Ag Silver ug/L 1 1 <1 <1 <1
Al Aluminum ug/L 1 10 124 124 124
APCOLR Apparent Color (unfiltered) UNITS 4 3 10 3 10 5.10
As Arsenic ug/L 1 1 <1 <1 <1
B Boron mg/L 12 0.1 0.33 0.44 0.395 0.03
Ba Barium ug/L 1 1 38 38 38
Be Beryllium ug/L 1 1 <1 <1 <1
Br Bromide mg/L 1 0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1
Ca Calcium mg/L 12 0.5 45.3 74.2 65.32 8.08
Cd Cadmium ug/L 1 1 <1 <1 <1
Cl Chloride mg/L 12 1.71 192 283 250.75 31.05
CN Cyanide ug/L 1 5 <5 <5 <5
Co Cobalt ug/L 4 1 <1 <1 <1 0.00
CODUNF Unfiltered Chemical Oxygen Demand mg/L 12 3 16 36 26.75 5.85
Cr Chromium ug/L 1 1 <1 <1 <1
Cu Copper ug/L 1 1 4.7 4.7 4.7
EC Electrical Conductivity uS/cm 364 1 1,020 644 1,617.0 130.4
F Fluoride mg/L 1 0.1 0.9 0.9 0.9
Fe Iron ug/L 4 5 111 186 158.25 33.12
HCO3 Bicarbonate (as HCO3) mg/L 12 1.2 181.6 219.4 199.51 11.00
Hg Mercury ug/L 1 1 <1 <1 <1
K Potassium mg/L 12 0.5 10.4 17.2 15.35 1.86
MBAS Surfactants mg/L 1 0.02 0.06 0.06 0.06
Mg Magnesium mg/L 12 0.5 15.9 26.6 23.38 2.93
Mn Manganese ug/L 4 1 29.7 6.5 26.78 13.79
Na Sodium mg/L 12 0.5 177 231 203.50 14.84
NH3-N Ammonia Nitrogen mg/L 4 0.1 <0.1 <0.1 <0.1 0.00
Ni Nickel ug/L 1 1 4.1 4.1 4.1
NO2-N Nitrite Nitrogen mg/L 4 0.002 <0.002 <0.002 <0.002 0.00
NO3-N Nitrate Nitrogen mg/L 4 0.275 10 8.38 10.32 1.59
ORG-N Organic Nitrogen mg/L 4 0.1 0.2 1.4 0.88 0.51
Pb Lead ug/L 1 1 <1 <1 <1
pH pH UNITS 364 1 7.1 8.2 7.39 0.14
PO4-P Phosphate Phosphorus (orthophosphate) mg/L 4 0.02 0.17 0.86 0.40 0.32
SAR Sodium Adsorption Ratio RATIO 12 0.1 5 6.2 5.52 0.39
SARADJ Adjusted Sodium Adsorption Ratio RATIO 12 0.1 10 9.9 11.19 0.73
Sb Antimony ug/L 1 1 <1 <1 <1
Se Selenium ug/L 1 1 1.2 1.2 1.2
SIO2 Silica mg/L 1 1 15.9 15.9 15.9
SO4 Sulfate mg/L 4 1.75 153 182 164.75 12.92
TDS Total Dissolved Solids mg/L 12 2.5 1020 959 913.67 86.42
TKN Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen mg/L 4 0.2 0.2 1.4 0.88 0.51
Tl Thallium ug/L 1 1 <1 <1 <1
TOC Total Organic Carbon (Unfiltered) mg/L 13 0.05 10.2 9.51 10.21 1.82
TOTALK Total Alkalinity (as CaCO3) mg/L 12 5 149 180 163.67 9.02
TOTHRD Total Hardness (as CaCO3) mg/L 12 1 179 294 259.42 31.83
TOT-N Total Nitrogen mg/L 4 0.275 10.9 9.8 11.20 1.33
Zn Zinc ug/L 1 1 13.2 13.2 13.2

Abbreviation
Results

Average 
RDL

Number of 
Analyses

UnitsParameter Name



 

Page 1 of 1 

Dedicated to 

Satisfying our Community’s 

Water Needs 

MEMORANDUM 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
This item is provided for information. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
Goal #3: Be financially responsible and transparent. 
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION 
 
At its January 18, 2018 meeting, the Board of Directors (Board) adopted Resolution No. 1508.  
This resolution provides Mesa Water District’s (Mesa Water) Guidelines for the Procurement of 
Goods and Services and Cash Disbursements.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Resolution No. 1508 requires that the Board is notified on an annual basis of all sole-sourced 
contracts entered into by Mesa Water. Attachment A provides a list of all sole-sourced contracts 
for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022. The list includes the date of the sole source memorandum, the vendor, 
the dollar amount approved, and purpose.  
 
Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, the emergency clause of Resolution No.1508 was 
activated in the fourth quarter of FY 2020.  It states that, in the event of an emergency, the 
General Manager has full authority to commit Mesa Water funds in excess of the approved budget 
limits, or reallocation of funds within those limits, in accordance with, and subject to, the limitations 
set out in Resolution No. 1508. Contracts entered into during the COVID-19 pandemic will be 
presented to the Board at the resolution of the emergency. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment A: Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Sole Source Report

 

TO:  Board of Directors  
FROM:  Marwan Khalifa, CPA, MBA Chief Financial Officer 
DATE: August 23, 2022 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Sole Source Report 



Date Vendor Amount Purpose

07/01/21 IXOM WATERCARE $13,154 Annual service programs - Mixers for Res 1 and 2.

08/01/21 BLACK & VEATCH $20,000
Consulting for analysis between Community Choice 
Aggregation and So. Cal. Edison.

08/13/21 SPRYPOINT $45,000 Continued Cogsdale Support

08/20/21 MAINTSTAR $16,000 Activating the Mobile Work Order Capacity.

08/20/21 NTH GENERATION $32,600 Contract extension for FY21 IT Audit Operations.

08/25/21 ACCESSOIRE AIR $18,102 Emergency replacement of MWRF air compressor.

08/25/21 VENTURE EXECUTIVE SEARCH $152,000 Ad hoc services and continued GP support services.

08/31/21 S & J SUPPLY $12,676
17 of the 6" Mueller Flange X Push-on Valves (inventory 
challenges, 4 available, 13 backorder).

09/01/21 T2 TECH GROUP $48,340
Support the migration of critical SCADA equipment from 
the MWRF admin building to temp. facility.

09/08/21 SCI CONSULTING GROUP $30,000
Professional annual levy administration services 
regarding the transfer of some fees to propery tax rolls.

09/17/21 SEPARATION PROCESS INC. (SPI) $49,500
Development of a Root Cause Analysis (RCA) 
Management Plant and 3 year on-call support.

09/29/21 KIMLEY HORN $16,400 Well 3 Acoustic Assessment.

12/01/21 CPC SYSTEMS INC. $16,521 Repair chemical pumping stations.

12/01/21 CPC SYSTEMS INC. $27,000
Add funds to current sole sourced contract for the two 
new wells.

12/02/21 SPRYPOINT $48,000
Extend contract for one additional year, for Cogsdale CIS 
backup support .

12/16/21 JOHNSON CONTROLS $12,250 Boardroom badge readers.

12/17/21 INFOSEND $22,937 218 Notice mailer.

12/20/21 CLA-VAL $25,878 Maintenance of 11 control valves.

12/29/21 NORMAN A TRAUB $16,000 HR consulting services.

01/18/22 BICKMORE ACTUARIAL $15,000
Additional actuarial ad hoc work on the original captive 
insurance funding & dividend scenarios.

02/10/22 FM THOMAS $30,699 MWRF VFD AC Replacement and 1 Spare.

02/10/22 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $13,629
MWRF Re-route fiber optic lines 2 internet circuits for 
reconstruction.

02/10/22 STIVERS & ASSOC $10,500 Services for MWRF/SCADA construction.

02/18/22 LA CONSULTING $20,000 As-needed CMMS and Systems Support.

02/24/22 NTH GENERATION $29,250 As-needed Root Cause Analysis Support.

03/24/22 HACH $57,223
Two 500 Ammonia Monochloramine Analyzers to replace 
analyzers at Res 1 and Res 2.

04/29/22 FM THOMAS $18,213 Parts for MWRF VFD AC 

05/19/22 GENERAL PUMP CO $22,194 Well 7 Repair.

05/20/22 COMMERCE TRUCK & EQUIPMENT SALES $105,807 2022 Ford F-750 Dump Truck.

06/22/22 KOFF & ASSOC $14,960
Special Class & Comp Study of 5 new/reclassifed 
positions.

06/24/22 GALLUP ORGANIZATION $16,845 Employee Engagement Survey.

31 Sole Sources Issued $976,678

FISCAL YEAR 2022 SOLE SOURCE REPORT



Mesa Water Adjourned Regular Board Meeting of August 23, 2022 

Page 1 of 1 

There are no support materials for this item. 


	AGENDA
	CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
	1. Receive and file the Developer Project Status Report.
	2. Receive and file the Mesa Water and Other Agency Projects Status Report.
	3. Receive and file the Water Quality Call Report.
	4. Receive and file the Accounts Paid Listing.
	5. Receive and file the Monthly Financial Reports.
	Attachment A: Monthly Treasurer’s Status Report on Investments as of 7/31/22
	Attachment B: Monthly Treasurer’s Status Report on Investments as of 6/30/22

	6. Receive and file the Major Staff Projects.
	7. Receive and file the State Advocacy Update.
	8. Receive and file the Orange County Update.
	9. Receive and file the Outreach Update.
	10. Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2022 Fourth Quarter Financial Update.
	Attachment A: Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the Twelve Months Ended 6/30/2022


	ACTION ITEMS
	11. MESA WATER EDUCATION CENTER CONSULTING SERVICES

	REPORTS
	12. REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER
	13. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS AND COMMENTS

	INFORMATION ITEMS:
	14. RECYCLED WATER REPORTING
	Attachment A: OCWD Green Acres Treatment Project Quarterly Report
	Attachment B: OCWD 2021 Green Acres Project Annual Report
	Attachment C: OCWD Green Acres Treatment Plant Treated Water Quality

	15. FISCAL YEAR 2022 ANNUAL SOLE SOURCE REPORT
	Attachment A: Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Sole Source Report

	16. OTHER (NO ENCLOSURE)





